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Enclosed is one Xerox copy each of material
received by the PBI from Mr, James W. McCord, Jr.
This is submitted for the information of the Special
Prosecution Force and no further action is contamplated
by the FPBX concerning these {tens.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions . -+
of the FBI. It is tha property of the FBEBI and i{s loaned to

your agency: Lt and {ts contents are not to be distributed

rutgfide your agency. '
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By Jack Andersou
News accounts of Lhiz week
report that a CIA opcrative
stood by while Mrs. James M-

-tCord, wile of the Waterburger,
hurrﬂd prpers following the ar-

o

o8t o hor atsband inside the

W atergatg.

We have now learned that
there were iwo incinerztions in
the McCord fironlace. The first
flr?.n‘U‘?d cauSelh nke dam-
agealior the dziper ciosed and
\he smoke billowed throuch the
heuse,
ClA consuliant Leo Pr_\nning-
ton attended the cecond Lurne
itig. He swears that Ruth Mc-
Cord burned only old macazin e
articles, letrers and r"l!*
but not ony Vaterzate- ,eia‘cd
documerts, Two foiders with
CIA materizl in them, one
merely retiroment papers, were
intact when he suw ihem, he
Lold s,

But two da}'s earI:’er. we have

all

20w }earﬁed z destt 1 a
taagle of oid t' OewTiter 1ibL RS
inthe lirerlace. These hnd heen

removes by MeCord. sn ex- \,.-\
apent, fram Prenidont
campaign headquariers.

An exnert could cdeternine
frgm tha rithons what hod teen
written on the typswritess. De-
canze the rmb""& {feufed the;
campaita ceniruiiee's farmous
shredders, MeCord had token
wirem home in peper bags to de-
siroy.

b
Al L\Ull s

" When he was arrested dw'mﬂi
the Watergate break-in, his
loval wiie was warried over
what to do with the bag steffed|
withtypewriter ridbons. She de-
~:ded to incinzrzie them in the
Greplace, rethier tham leave
them in the trash for the FBI to

Penningion told us he didn't
learn until later about the burn-{
ing of the typewriter vibbons. |
ie suw the smeke damage bet )l
assumed it had been caused by
the second fire, he said.

Lite 2z good azent, he re-
ported the buraing to the CIA.
RHis seeret n-,,ort which he in-y
J“ ists was badly garbled by the

time the CIA pot it into mémo
{orm, lav in ClA f{iles for 18

ago. Toe CLA theuturned itover
(o Watergate investizators.

They seemsatisfied no paners
were hurned in the secord {ive
that tied the CI\ to the Woter-
1aie BTeaiein, 23 Uey Rad erigi-
nally surpoeied. Dut they won-

ser whst evidence, if any, was

-
d on the typewriterrib-

Anciv
Cosliyed

bons.

Foctnote: The CIA refused

P

-~

M&QTFRY CONGRESSHMAN:
‘Attorney Genera! William B.
Saxde titillaled reporters re-
cently by telling them about a
mystery congressman who came
to him szeking clearance [or
Jinimy Hoffatoensaze in Team-

sierunion politics.

T

We have now been able to
identify Hoff2's mysterious er-
rand boy as Rep, Larry Williams
ul-Pa). Our sources say Wil-
{igms

Saxbe but buttonhoied Presi-
dent Nixon at a White Fouse
Christmas party.

The inepressib!e
whose prison sentence for jury
tampering was commuted by the
President, iscagertorezain his
614 postas Teamsters chief, The

monrhsuntil it was turned up byiévernmant claims his presi-
a CIA erploves a fow woeks l.\..ETltlal pardon bars him {rom

invelvement in Teamsters poli-
ties. but Hoffa insists thal it be-
came uticonditional aiter March
10,1273,

Te prass Hofia’s ease, Wil-
Lzms sonent 2n appointment en

up with a ho’.fa ally, Al Cohen.
tarlier, Williams “twice cor-

tnered P.eaxucnt Nixon and

ialked to him about Hoffa at a

anmd}v with us of his visit toy
the MaCord home, MeCord’s at-

confirmed that our acccunt of §
he incident was ¢ ba::cahy cor:
rect.””’

comnmient. Pennington sao :l

mrre". Bernard Fensizrwald, J““‘“'

Christmas party. Sources with
tlirect ¥nowledge of the inci-

v ;_hnt tell us thst, the <ec0’1di
il

the Premdem 1ol
loms  wilh  some  irritation:
‘Larry, I oot vour message.”

Williains denied to us that he

runaware that the congre

net only zarproached!

Hoffa,

TheVashlortoy MerpyaGoTlonn :d THE WASHINGTON POST  FriderMarck 29,1974 )03
g
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Haoffa but econfirmed he s
terded the party. Williams alsa
conf:imed that “a represeniata-
tive of the Teamsters ur:ian, Al
Cohen, asked e to set up a
mecting” with the Aitorney
General.

......... sbn
h( alilais 1UL S'l'\:

General toid us that Sa

:‘1 G'ué'y‘
ke was
SRIan
was bringing Cohen along,

HOT »ESSAGLE: As cvidence
that the snooper mentality is
sttt} strong inside the govern-
ment, the Veterans Administra.
uon on March 22 relaved a s2-

eret message over its hotlinzta
‘regional cdirecters to repert to
Washingten “any inteliigence™
ahout possihle veterans' demon-
strutions, .

“Soraz information has been
received,” states the message,
“to the effect that the Vieinam
Veterans Against the War, 7 in-
ter Veluntesrs Organization
snd similar erganizalions may

.demonstrate Vs it
Fibod with Saxhe and showedd rate at VA hospitals

and regional offices on or
arcurnd March 29,

"Canfrontations may oceur in
regard to amnesty and upgrad-
ing of military discharges and
m3y  include demonsirations
and sitins ... Anv intellizaoce
‘athered should be reporied to
Alr. Bill Rettew, Ext. 2093, home
phone.,.”

~1%i4,Ueited Featurs Syndicate
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: March 29, 1974

Memoraindum to the Senate Judiciary Committee
Subject:  Jack Anderson colwmn of thwch 29, 1974
Inclosed is 2 copy of reference colum of ltcda)«'.

The key part of tiie story was omitted by Anuerson‘s source,
and was 2 fact w2il-known te the source, That was that Robert Gile,
former administrative chief of the Committee to Re-elect the President
and 1 had in the Spring of 1972 discussed whether any information could
be recovered {rom the used IBM typewriter tapes at CRP. Odie called
the lccal IBM representative who checked with his company and advised
QGll¢ that it wuas not possible to do so. My weekly dispesition of the
used ribbons was well knewn within CRP, there was no secret to it.

It was also well known that tle ribbons caused a messy situation when
put through the shredders, because of the carbon from the ribbons.
Routinely I would take them to the local incinerator. The ribbons in
question were a small numter and came from tae third f‘om at CRP, and
not from Liddy's area in the Finance Conmittee,

The weekend of June 17th and for several days thereafter we
had news media representatives around the hiouse most of the day. Because
she had read that Jack Anderscn plougied threugh the trash cans of J.
Edgar hocver's heme, my wife threw persoqal letters, newspapers and tie
rivbons into the fireplace during the week in c,xusstlon for both this
reason and by reascn of the bomb threat of the evening of June 15th.’

The above story wculd not have made Jack Anderson's colimn of
today as interesting or as ccnspiraterial so I wnderstand why tie source
did not disclose it. The above 1s easily verifiable by simply talking
with Rolert Gdle and the IBM compay. The above is all a matter of record
with the Baker staff and the Special Prosecutors office,

The above information is being submitted for your records.

Yery truly yours,

s W MR

James W. McCord, Jr,

ALL INFOPHATION CONTAINED
{EFETN IS UNCLASSIFIED
nATD 1 ’ms(?o BY 304 tzmdtms
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Baker No Colson Co

- 7

L

" .2 By Lawrence Meyer
-,_ : Wuh:rgwn Post Statlf Writer

< Sr.n Howard H. Baker. Jr
*€R-Tenn.), the ranking Republi-
ean on the Senate select Water-
Fiale committee, denied yester-
"May that former White House
-lpecaal counsel Charles W, Col-
n has been cooperating wit
Ifm in an investigation of th
yentral Intelligence Agenen
* In a response i a lstie
Zfrom Sen. Daniel K. Inouy
¥D-Hawaii), another membe
-of the select committee, Bak
.3qid that “Colson is not co
-eralmg with me or the co
\Injttee in the investizatiod.
Baker said that he had tal
to Colson *‘one timme at my fe-
quest to ask him {o confirm o
deny certain materials con.
tained in other documents in
the possession of the commit-
tee”
«~*.Although the committee
- ‘staff has inierviewed Colson,

[+

-Be invoked the Fifth Amend-’

“ment last September when
‘questioned under oath, report-
sedly explaining that he had
-Beenwinformed he was a target
of a federal grand jury investi-
‘gation Colson was subse-
.guently indicted by two U.S.

“juries in connectlon with the
o ‘u_q.-- .

Watergate cover-up and the
Ellsberg break-in.
Ippuye, in a March 21 letter, |
sald that he was writing Baker
“on the off chance that there}

|
ol

just as we suggested in our
colume, quietly and on numer-
ous occasions, beer collaborat-
ing with Colson.”

Colson said yesterday, “1

op@méwm

“|wrate,

iy some validity” te columnist |have cooperated with all in-
Jack Andersor’s claim thatlvestigations — Mr. Jaworski's
Colson was cooperating with|staff (special Watergate pros-
~%xer In his investigation. ecutor Ledn Jaworskl), with
“If Mr. Colson has revoked\whom I've had many meetings,
his Fifth Amendroent claims;\he FBI and members of the
in crder to provide you and{aff of the Ervin committee.”
the minority counsel with in-{ { Thompson could not be
formation relevant tp the com- reached for comment,
mittee's  inquiry,” Inouye|/ Baker said in his response
“I am confident that {o Inouye that he had given
vou will join me in recom- ﬁen. Sam J. Ervin Jr. (D-N.C.),
mending that the full commit-|chairman of the committee, a
tee near Mr, Colson.in execu- jreport on his inquiry into the
tive session.” ) CIA. Baker said he was giving

The Anderson column in|copies of the report to %en.
iquestion - appeated in The|John L. McClellan (D-Ark),
['Washington Post on March 13. |chairman of the Appropria-
It said Baker had beenjtions Committee, and Sen.

"I Nedzi said,

“dealing behind the scenes
with Colson and that Colson
has “collaborated guietly with
Baker's top committee aide,
Fred Thompson, in the desper-
ate attempt to shift more of
the Watergate blame to the
CIA”

Anderson’s associate, Leslie
Whitten, said yesterday, “We
stick with that statement 100
per cent. Despite what Sen.
Baker says, Thompson has,

— e

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN
DATE

N IS UNCLASSIFIED
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*John C. Stennis, Armed Serv-

ices Committee chairman,

in a related incidept, Rep.
Lucien Nedzi (D-Mich.) chair-
man of the House Armed
Scrvices Intelligence Subecom-
millee, said yesterday that he
had investigated the destrue-
tion of certain CIA papers be-
longing to Watergate conspira-
tor James W. McCord shortly
after the Watergate break-in
on June 17, 1872. -

e e ——

According to Nedzi, he first
learued of the incident last
Feb. 22 from the office of CIA
Director William Colby, which
told Nedzi that it had just dis-
covered & memo about the de-
struction, .

A subsequent investigation
disclosed that a friend of Me-
Cord and his wife had gone to
the MeCords’ home on June
21, 22 because he was con-
cerned about Mr. McCord,

The friend, identified as a
former CIA informant named
Lee Pennington, found JMrs.
MceCord burning papers, Nedzi
said the Subcommittee was
told.

According to Nedzi, Pen-
nington said he picked up ai
file marked “CJA” and threw!
it into the fire. “Why it was|
burned,” Nedzi said., “that!
wasn't satisfactotily explained.”
There was no clear explzna.
tion. He didn't think there was
anything significant in i, it
was with a lot of junk.”

Pennington, Nedzi said, told
the committee that he later
learned from McCord that the
folder contained MceCord’s
personnel npapers from the
CIA and not sensitive mate-
rial.
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Astwcitied Preda
cwife end & Torrmar
inferment friend of
g P Oird beed
3ol L news ifyrings
oo, DLrEnAl pupers
the Viuterpate breake
coeding to Rep. Luci-
«dzi, chairman of the
zimtelligence subcome

3.
Nedzi said his investi-
a of the incident hasg
cad no evidence that
‘IA wes involved or
£cCord's wife and his
i were destroying ovi-

sport ot the incident
iscovered in CIA files
auad ¢her to the sub-
altee recently, Nedzi
e said he has no evi-
: that there was any

Tecy tosuppressit. _ __ sonmel 2nd pontien pepers. - -

- e m——

The Michigen Domocrat
gaid his subconunities re-
ceived testimony thst the
friend woat to the McCordy
bome and found RKirs.
ieCord buanirg news clip
Pings, IRWshapers, 1aga-
rines, typewriter tepos and
personal papers.

The friend said Mrs.
McCord (0ld him she had
received a bomnd threat and

wad (ryicy to dealroy the Stroy anything lipking

stecks of paper 1o cliinate  McCord tothe CIA.

that fire tiezard if the houes m . .

was bombod, Nedzi s8id.  coeinng e b plication isn't
The friend helped her i T M

burn the paper #5d recalled  McCord, 8 former CIA

roticing on epvelape mar-
kad "leh.".Nedzi said. But
he quotéd te friend 28 say-
ing he was told later by

MecCord that it contained
only McCord's oid CLA per-

EP\ FEs oo
G

As represented to the gub-
comrmiittes, Nedzi said, the
materisl burped did got in-
chide filss,

Nedif cormemented on the
subicommmittes Investioation
after the Chicago Tribune
published & story saying &
CIA agent burned papers in
McCord’s home after the
Watergate break«in to de-

agent, wes convicied of con-
spiring to break into the
Denocrais’ VWetergate na
tinmal - Jum

[ .

tional headquarters

17, 1972. At tha tims, he was

security chief for the Re-

election of the President,
P ey e

[
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e the CIA.
[
o
0
b * bome of a Watergate burglar, !
M
‘k! - suppressing the incident was'agency's
;‘{ . . CIA vversight commitiee.
i:- destreyed at Mr.
dr
o
& panel, said his commiitee had
- CE |

o s Sy v % b

- A'l"d -THE ‘SHN. Tuesday, Marsh 28, 1974

CTA hid burnine of evide

e

LIRLL A KRLARAE

e

linking McCord to agency

. - - P R A

Washington (KND—~The Cem[detennine{ no_lh'mg- of impor‘-'
tral Intelligence Agency sup-tance to the W:!xterdgate Investi-

n a vear |gation was invalved,

pressed [of o :mig_mg__mat B Although investigators began.
an agent ispatched to the, seeking evidence from the CIA

Tames W. McCord, Jr., imme- almost immediately after the

diately after the break-n to;June 17, 1672, break-m, the,

burn anything linking bim with existence of the suppressed re-

| port was not known until last

intended as a response I a
request from Senator Howard
H. Buker, Jr., Waterg :te comi-
mittee vice chairman, who has
been conducting an investigd-
tion of the CIA for several

manthe
mon.as.,

The employee then {urned
over t¢ %is wsuperiors, the

‘AL least one former CIA offi-' month, when it was disclosed sources said, a copy of 2 re-

cial has detailed the affair to a;to several members of Con-
Watergate grand jury investi-|gress by the CIA director, Wil-
a the agency's part in the liam Cotby. ]
e : | Sources close to the CIA said
" coverup. Anather took early Mr. Colby learned of the re-
retirement after his role in port whefran-empioyee of the
security  division,
made knewn to a congressional. where McCord spent most of
fhis CIA career, balked at ihe
1t i pot kyown what was issuance of a_letler notifying
McCord's' the Senate Watergate commit-

ipart prepared_in 1972 staling

that agent Lee R. Pernington
had been_gent to McCord's
home for the purpose of find
ing and destroving anything
that might link McCord to the
agency.

The sources said Mr. Pen-

who i= retired hut.

fmimaton
Wi s frec O

RNg W
| 5 1

retainer, and McCord's wife

home, but Represeniative Li-'tee—thet—all- Watergate-related
cien N. Nedzl (D, Mich), documents already had been

chairmen of the special House isurresidered. .
I The letter way said to be

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

CATT
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Iburned the materials in the.
McCord fireplace. I

1t doing so, the sources said,,
they lorgot to open the flue,
|smoking up three rocms of the
McCord home so badly they
bad to be repainted. Some CIA
employees later kicked In a
special fund to pay for the

ranzinting the sources gapd
repainting, the sources saud.

worked until 1972 on a monthly

o

T}




Maveh 27, 1974

Menorandum to Fach Member of the Senate Judiciary Conmittee

Subject: Senator Howard Baker's Misrepresentations to the Med7a

i
i
1

1. On March 26, 1974 the Knight news service and The Chicago Tribune
carried an untrue and malicious story tminating from Senator Raker,

A copy of the article is attached. !

2. On March 27, 1974, The “ashinaton Post carried another version of

the story, but omittino a key part of the story as carried by the
Associated Press on March 26, 1974, reported in The YWashinaton Star-Mews

of that date, [ would Tike to believe that the Post’s omission a< not
deliberate but I have no way of knowing one way or another, The key part
omitted by the Post, and not mentioned at all by Senator Baker's version
given to the Knight papers was that on June 19, 1972 there had been a

bomb threat call to my wife advisino her that within 24 hours a bomb would
g0 off in our home destroying it and our family, She was terrified, and
called the Montgomery County Police who came out to check the house and
also advised her that she should evacuate the house for a couple of days
vhich she did, Ve had had a near disastrous fire at nicht two years before
vhile the family was asleep, Had it not been discovered by accident hy

cre of the children,the family and the house could well have been destroved
in another 15-20 minutes, ‘'lhen I heard of the June 19, 1972 bomb call,

I advised my wife to dispose of newspapers and other fire hazards in the
house which a firebomb could easily ianite. She did so at my instruction
three days after the bomb call which was the date a friend of mine care to
visit my family simply to see how they were doing with the trauma of the
events of the preceeding four days. My CIA retirement folder was there with

; N :
annuity papers in it, The folder had no classified pafers in it nor sensftive

documents, I in fact still retain such a folder. The fact of my CIP employment
for the preceeding 19 years was no secret. A1l the neighbors knew of it, and

I recorded it with the Metropelitan Palice Nepartment on June 17, 1972, in my
own handwritina, 1 have at no time tried to conceal this fact., It would have
been impossible to do so even if I had tried, which I did not.

3. Mow Senator Baker knew all of the above facts in February 1974 vhen I
testified before his committee staff under oath. Sc did my friend vho the

Sanatnr chose to m.a'l 'I'nn f‘fﬂ a'lcn +nc+1F1crl hanro anafnr- Q: cn-'r: etaff
llllllll 1 Wi o ~ wart

under oath, A1l of the testimony was directlv contrary to the ctatements
Senator Baker made to the Kniaht newsparers, vhich were:

1. That CIA had sent my friend to my home. CIA testified that he
was not sent, The friend testified that he was not sent, I
testified that he was not sent. The oricinal inforration Naker 2
had did not allece that he vas sent, Thus Raker had no information
that this statement was true, yet he chose to stander,

ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED _ , =
DATE "HLSI?O BYSP4 Jamiims _ , ‘ T
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Tater kaoked in a speu1al fund to pay for ihe rapawncanq,

This story is also cateoor1ca11y untrue, as Senator Bakor weiT
KOOWS o
: , CIA d1d not allece that it was 50, The or1o1nal source of LaLer
fnformatioen did not allene that it was so, I had bought the paint a year before
‘the incident, have the receipts for it, and know it was not so. This is nure
faisification by Senator Baker, done for the malicious purpose of maligning CIA,

-
3. Serato ‘Baker said'in the Krtguu newspaper articl " they fergot to
.f]ue.”_ The " they " is supposed to include my fr1en . '

. The f]ue was opened two days before my fr1end arrived The rontoorery
County Folice officer, and presumably his report, can verify that thus cenu1tﬁon
ex1sted at the time the po]1ce off1Cer checked for a bOmb .

- Senator Baker knew these facts in. February 1974. He once aoain cnose |
to ra11gn.‘ma11610us1y 50, o _ s

4. Senator Baker, more 1mportant1y, said that CIA concealed the 1nformat1on for
more than a year that @ CIA agent was sent by CIA to destroy files and that

CIA employees kicked in a special fund to repaint., In the first place the.
allegation is false, and in the second place I don't know that CIA concealed any
true information., The only thing true is that my fr1end v151ted m/ faw11y under
the cirCL”stances have described

5. I haVe noth1no to concea] on thTS matter. 1ust the contrary, I have test1f1ed
interview. My.wife has noth1nq to conceal, she 1n fact notified the Montgomery
County Police and invited them to come in and search the house which they did.

My friend has nothing to conceal, because there was notning to conceaT Burning
"garbage is not yet a Federal offense. , o -

6., In fairness to my friend whose name Senator Baker chose to s1ander and ma11qn
in the press, a few things should be said in his behalf, He is one of the finest
men I have ever known, He was a hero of “orld Mar I. winning the Silver Star

as the head OT d ﬂdCﬂIﬂE aun Company m some of the T'IEI"CESt Da'CtIES V’FHCI"‘ raﬂec
in that war in France, servino in almost all of the major campaions, He was later
a respected FBI official, serving over a quarter of a century in its headquarters
as an Inspector., Following retirement in the 1950's he served as an official in
the National Zmerican Leaion Headouarters in Mashinaton. His distinauished career
was spotless until Senator Raker chose to malign him, MNearly 80 vears old, he
went throuch three hOurs of prosecutive interview on a Saturday, then Senator
Baker demanded that he appear that nisht before Senator Paker ard his staff vhich -
“he did, undercoing more griliing., His wife, also 80 has a heart condition, and i
he, himsel¥ is in poor health, Hevertheless he willinaly appeared before a crand <
Jury in order to get all of this on the record, he has nothing to hide., I advised H
Senator Baker's staff of ny great concern for this fine man's heart and health.
-Now Senator Baker has chosen to do this to this man, knowing all of the atove,
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£, senator Baber's purpuses are vooy Clcar W6 Lo He 1% seckine Lo crect s
diversion for the President,

From the beginning of the hearings, Senator Baker tried to drag CIA in,
for the purpose of c¢reating a diversion, CIA was the victim of the President’s
efforts to cover up €IA, not the culprit, The sworn testimeny reaardine the
months of June 1972-April 1973 are testimonial:to this fact. I have said it
time after time that Senator Baker's purpeses are to create a diversiong and it
is true,

7. It appears that the Senate has in Senator Baker a Joe McCarthy of the 1970's,
facts mean nothing to this man, just as Senator McCarthy chose to distort
and to destroy fndividuals,

I wrote in my letter to Jﬁdoe Sirica on March 19, 1973, the letter which
broke the Watergate case open, that ,:

* ...] do believe that retaliatory measures will be taken acainst me (by
President Nixon and his friends), aaainst my family, and my friends should
1 disclose such facts, Such retaliation could destrey careers, incore,
and reputations of persons who are innocent of any ouilt whatever,

Senator Baker has made this prophetic statement a rea]itj. althoush not
the onTy retaliation vwhich has occurred or vill occur, since March 19, 1973
by Fresident Nixon and his friends. Human 11fe means nothina to thece reopie,
and if my friend or his wife dies as a result of Senator Paker's malicious
.actions, the Waterqate Committee may add murder to its list of crimes committed
by this Administration and its friends.

- ) Very truly vours,

JM\ W petaal
James U 'ii

. "CCOY‘d, Jl".




Potander
Rockville Maryloud Cushu

Tederal ™uean of Ir'westigatidn
Washington, D. C. i
b .- i
Ieay Sirs: ! ' ' '
A
Enclosed is a letter received from a James A. Miller, Jr. of Route
(ne, Pine Knoll Shores, Morehead City, North Carolina dated March 13, 1974.
While purchasing a newspaper in Washington,J D.C. an March 9, 1974 he
had come up and struck up a: conversation relating to some problems he was
having in connection with an alleged desertion from a merchant shipw

In light of his statement that he had traveled to Moscow as he says
" went over with the Italian Commmist Party ', a copy of his letter is being
forwarded to you as a matter of information. :

I have retumed the copy he enclosed purporting to be a polygraph exami-
nation, and plan no further action on his correspondence. :

Very truly yours,

C}SLL@MJ, Wl QL

James W. McCord, Jr.

LL_INFORMATION CONTAIX
;;;gzu s UNCLASSIFIEDNED
DATT 15l BYurdiaw! Jms
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Rt. Cne, Pine Knoil Lhoror
Mcrehead City, N.C. 28557

: March 13, 1974

Mr. James W, MeCord, Jr,
Washington Yedia 3ervices
P.0. Box 1466 :
Rockville, Md, 20850 )

Dear Mr, McCord:

vell, frankly, you do look so much like you that based on what you looked like I though
it was you but statistically, chance-wlse, I thought it unlikely. Besides, when I was
in Fairfax #§76§H¥ at the very nice local library thare orior to my lie detector test
there I swore I say unt there and as his face (it's norrowness and nose) is more umisual
than yours——well i1f it is realy you I met at the train.station, gesh, Ifm forced to
conclude it likely could have been Mr, Hunt at the library, .

Another funny thing about people in the news (note: I am not saying it was Him), when T
was in Moscow (went over with the Italian Communist Party at about the time they censured:
the Soviet party over Solzenitzen) at the bigsest book store is Mockba I found, it was in-
one of the ‘open book! buildings on Kalinin Prospect; I me8 a man taller than I with whom
I talked but he not with me, he was wearing a cloth long coat (iike a WII U.S., Army
officers unlike the camel hairish types of the VIP's there) and, in retrospect (I'd never -
seen a picture of him untill later), it seemed as if it was Solzenitzen. Among several
other things I told him I was disipointed I had not gotten close enough to a Soviet
citzen to eveh shake his hand and befor I left could I shake his, I stuck out my hand an
erbarrisingly long time and after is dramatically stareing me in the face and eyeing oy
hand somewhat actorish he grabed my hand and arm (who sver he was) and shook it, Later )
I was to read of the time Solzenitzen's commanding officer through his carreer (and riskec. '’
even his 1ife) away by shaking Solzenitzen!s hand in the presence of the ¥3G {or ¥KYD or -
whatever, if you ever want to read something funny read a transcriovt in which Wild Bill
Donavan gets all befuddeled, along with all pressnce, it getting all those many initial
changes straight in the correct time frames), I wander if my jesture of good will had L
some connection with whoevaer the man befor ne was; if by remote chance it was Solzenitzen”
perhaps this then was the symbolic connection--fortunately unlike under 3talin then, '
shakening then hand of an officially discreted Soviet citizen does not, in America, tut
one under buspecian and survalience ete,

Enclosed is the ile deteclor test of which I spoke, I anticipate the possibility ih

going into U.S. district court in admiralty and am evaluating doing so as a'class acticn v
——all civilian #if sallor-citizens so situated, that is on government ships. Tt will take ©
a lot of time to do so {so I may not) but I would like to shown “ow what }3C is done to -
me is but part of a pattern of the burocracies (primarily executive) cverreaching thier

authorization from Congress, for example, the forestry service altering a word or two, t;-
unarthorized, in a congressional law to wrongfully facilitate the lubber industry or the i
CIA under Dullus effectively dropping out/aitering it's mandate (I'm not anti-CIA). ok

- 3
.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED Cordlelly, /é
AEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED =

DATE_ hisi?a ~ BYSP4lzn! et .
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Special Agent Mario Lano '

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.
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FBI :
c Date: 4/3/74 :
Bk : f
T Transmit the following in 1
Ei {Type in plaintext or code! ]I
‘ Via AIRTEL B
(Priority) i
________________________________________________ L =

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-3089%)
(ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION)

y FROM: SAC, MIAMI (1392-328) (P)

/‘Lﬁf

SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,;
ET AL:
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC KATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
WASIIIXGTON, D, C.,
JUNE 17, 1972
I0C; PERJURY; OOJ

(00: WASHINGTON FIELD) o ) ~ ‘
o THTE e i e b F

Enclosed for the Bureau are two dopies and for
washington Field one copy of an article in &he Miami Herald..
dated March 30, 1974, a daily morning newspaper written under
the byline of ROB}iLDER which is self-explanatory in
nature and which may be of interest to Mr. LEON JAWORSKI, \Jj
Special Prosecutor,

]

___\/\ ,ﬁb’ G"’f?y« S
Cé:)‘ Buvcaw (incs. 2)7 ~m44% (59 17 APR 8 1974 £
_ & »

~ VYashington Field (Enc: 1) ¢
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fiami —— o fyyﬁ{f
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' Bv ROB ELDER ?
t at writer 5
Flans he Watergate burglary

¥'E7e Lr 2roved WO Vears ago todav at

g2il mecting in 2 porrowed house on
K¢y Biscavne, according to sworn testi-
.o mony by one ¢f the participants.
Z And although that hreak-in was the
ZCcrime without which all the rest of the
“Weterpale scandal might never have-
rampereg, none of the three men who
re nere has been prosecuted for
& ning i
. It row appears virtualhy certain that
rengeever will be. :i
Jahn N, Mitchell has heen indicted
w0 copnociion with the ensuing Waler
#1e ot erup. The other two, Jeb Stuart

cruder and Fred LaRue, pleaded
©tn charges imaolvirg the covergp.
¢ nichell is on o trinl for obstructing
.vath investigation of financer

H
R N ‘
ST W ATERGATE speaial prosecu-
’ l-am Jawoeriki hzs no plans to

‘e thriz — of any other high

Caon Adreimisiration officials — in
sorsiecte was the burgiary that broke
=3 the snavdal .
; Srate Attorney Richard

tkinks ke has grounds for

smvaee, §71s he propa-

1

to interfere. The

- thinks he could pros!-_.-

e June 17, .
Sy ors than it doesr’
B oriei

. & rremched, And there is n2
coenipdics orong for the conspiracy
Lo tbe barptaty, a spnakesman
ST e iicr-

Tavyowoekl

s T

P s e ation

3T e g .

ek [

At herause Jaworski

“gase,

would merely create problems, Jawor-
#<i's spokesman maintained. He pointed
aut that state conspirecy charges ‘in
ihe related Elisherg case have becn
firopped in California at Jaworski's uz-
ing. ‘

For months, Gerstein has kept one

foct in the Watergate door, saving that
iIf federal authorities didn't prosecute
ths Key Biscayne conspiracy case, he
would. .
Now, however, the Florida prosecu-
tor eppears siymied by Jaworski's re-
guest that state officials stay out of the
matter. .

“Pd like to prosecute the case,” Ger-
sten said last week. “I think we have a
good case under state Jaw. But for us to
prosecute in the face of Jaworski's re-
quest that we not do it would be irre-
sponsible. ’

i “REALISTICALLY SPEAKING,
there probebly isn't going te be an!
Jiorida proszeution unless, of coursd,
“here are aeguictals in the federal case.”
T Gersteln cited a lotter Javorshi senit
Bir in Januery. “Any indiciwent and
prosecution in Florida . . . might inter-
fere with opotential federal prosecu-
ticns,” the letier warned. “There would
Le risi of difficuhiy and confusion in the
harnoh I evidence and interrogation
of witnesses. alxo, there might be prob-
iems of doutle jeapardy.” :
Gerstein said he disegrees that a
gate cise wsuld canstiiute double oop-
ardy. But e has not filed charges “he-
cause you cen't take the chance smng-
body will say vou fouled up the federal

-
H

In a iast-secord switch on a rejaied
point, hewever, Gerstein argued that he
still has time to prosscute in the event
the situation changes. Ezriler, the stawe
atcroey had seid Flosida's two-year

wte of Drodintione s cnt any
Jay, the

ey Rlnoayne

LR Py

18 of
d state.}
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Prosecution Deadline
Extended to June 177

N i
v Reversing his earlier position on tie
Nearch 30 deadiine, Gerstein said fhe
now has received legal advice that his
time won'l run culoundil June 17, twao
vears after the actual preak-in.

One source of that advice was Mur-
rav Sams, the Niemi negligence lawver

whor Gerstein had named earlier as his -

own “special Watergate prosecutor.”
“J don't want 10 sav this is the end
of it," said Sams, who thus far has had

‘no one to prosecute. I think the statute

runs £ 1°a<t um! June 17, We're still

court could decide for certain
whetrer the statute ran out March 50 or
extengs untl Jure 17, If the date was
March 30, the prosecution already is
dead. '

COre reasor Gerstein is Ioathe 1o bow
cui of Watergate altogether is that his
chief investigator, Martin Dardis. has
outiired what both Gerstemn and Dardis
beiteve to be a strong state case. For
months, Dardis has pushed for & state
presecution.

In an interview recently, Dardis
noted that anly five hired burglars and
two relatively low-ranking White House
eides, Howard Hunt and Gordon Liddy,
h we been charped with the burglary.

“But who sent them in? Who paid
them®” Nardis demands. Tracing a trail
viieetingny he thinks leads to former

Satoerer General Mitchell ard former
“rremerce Secrelary Meusice  Stans,
t 2T -hile Fofh mem

.41 wiiig &0l men

R mal in the Vesco case, neithhr
woe Leeq indicted in the original Water-
8 O SDiracy.

“froy should be charged with evety
rims thev coramitted,” Dardis insists.

(‘n co"neft}m with the Weatergate
ag D"el" c*qr:sd with
1 ce, three
[S{VIRELS ; Er;f’ and ore rerju-
vy ensan. He i ohargsd with Cni’.bf"dC\

chetracting jushce and perjury in the
TTIaC0 Case,

("“n2ue and Magruder ezch have

; by 1o ane count ©f conspira-
truct justice in the Watergate
Sentencing has been deferred
¢ they are cooperaiing with the
srpoient.y

TAEDIET ARGUMENT RUSTS pric
ider's testimony before
aje commitice. Last
Aot for the come-

cE A Wt

. T
an. Maghe
S 1*‘ of o

of falee vl

vty ons

r
)‘;!‘_n

mardy on ]
the Xonawe

f

|

da for a vacation, and since Witchell
y “anned 1o do some work on the cang
vaign, he alsa brought Fred LzRue, a
hississippi businessman who was hs
4s¢istant on ihe Committee for the Re-
eiection of the President.
The Mitchelis and LaRue staved at
340 Harbor Iir. on Kev Eicca vhe. That's
She adcress of a $216,000 house that has
2 Floridz room, a screened pool and a
bacivard view of Biscayne Bay. Thl
hbhuse is near the Nixen compound. It
was then owned by the Key Biscavnz
Eznk, whose president is Nixon's friend,
0. G. (Cebel Rebozo. Rebezo’s sister,

Anita Reynolds, sometimes lived in the

Jiarbor Drive house, but also had an

nrtranmt alenoshara
IIJdLLlllCIlL CidCvrliCi G l

Liddy Plan Broucrht] ’p

Agam at Key Biscayne

Magruder was a White House gide
who had gone to work for the reelection
commitice. He flew fo Florida with a

" stack of papers for Mitchell's approval

On March 30, a Thursday. he brought

the p}lc of dpouments to the honse on

Harbor Drive. The paper on the bottom
was the plan for Watergate.

A parr of more ambiticus prmosals,
drawn up Ly Gordon Liddv, had been
reviewed earlier in Mitchell's office at
the Justice Department in Washington.
Oa Jan. 27, 1972, Mitchell h2d rejected
a plzn by Liddy to spend £1 million on
niitical espionage. On Feb. 4 Liddy had
come back with & $500,000 version, but
again Nitchell said no.

Ev the time of the March 30 Key
Bisca\'ne meeting, the p‘ﬂn had been
whittled dowrn to 2 S250,000 prospecius
for taree activitics, all apparently ille-
gal.

ACCORDING TO MAGRUDER, the
threc' presoszls were the VWatergate

reak-in and two other schemes that ap-
pareml}- were never execuled: 8 break-
in at Gecryz BlcGovern's Washington
campaigs oifize end & plan to bug the
Foﬂu.ﬁlfb.»?‘.“ Hatel en Bitami Beach,

ths Democratic Natioral Committee’s

cenvention headguarters.

Mitchell has sworn that when .‘he
scw the third liddy plan at Key Eis-
(‘?..}'I'IE‘, ke said, *This &ga2in? We den't
need this. 1 am tired of hearing it. Cat!
lot's not discuss it any further.”

LaRue has sworn that Mitchel] Just

remzrked "*"t hs plan vas “not scme-
) ava iobe decidod ot this

crilov,alinwr

-y
e

State Case Naming

1 3 %

Others Called Possible

b 1

'In other testimony, Magruder ‘.'as
snpeared to  implicate former White
Hw ze zides Charles Colson and Gordon
Strachan. Dardis therefore contends
that if Magrucer were grenied imnmuni-
tv end guestioned in Mizmi, it would be
possibie to buiid & state case thet would
incjude cocomspirators, and possibly co-
defendants, petsons who did not attend
the Fev Biscayne meeting.

The possitility of a state prosecution
is ali the more tempting to Gerstein and
Dardie because both men have bsen in-
veived in the Walergaie story since it
bepar unfolding publicly in the summer
of 1072,

Tr~ siate atiornev has been ¢ritl-

- ¢ized for getiing iny the case at all; mc-

cording 1o critics, Gerstein's Watergate
investigation has been mere grandstand-
ing for publicity.

GERSTEIN CLAI.MS HIS office was
instrumental in pryi ing tne lid off the
COVETUD.

» Whatever the merits of either posl-
4on, & compezrison of Gerstein's files
with disclosures that now have come
qut of the federal cese yields oae c,lear
coenclusion:

\When Watergate was stiil belrg
pooti-paohed by the White House as a
third-rate bu"o}ar\ Gerstein and Dardis
were not far beh ind the FBI — and .Bt
times perhaps even ahead of federal in-
vautigators — in gathering eviderige

that 1he crime was far more serious
1ran wost peopis supposed,
And with federal sgents <loses

mouthed about what was being duz up,
Gersiein and Dardis were the undisput-
ed champions when it came (0 publiciz-
ing the cass,

State Atlorney’s Office
Broke the News Fivst
ne\'-'s came not

from the state
Miami:

@ Shortly after the June 17 errest
of trne burgiars, Dardis subperasd rec-
oros of Bernard Barker's long-distance
telephone calls. By July 1%, he had
traced some of the calls to the Nixon
campaign com

unittee —- and oihers to
] af*‘(‘"ﬂz.

Howard fiunt, & Whits Hou
s cnoof tha !
b b i pnd e L
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The FBI probably knew about the
phore calle first, But Gerstein publi-
e zed them first.

& A second connection involved a
§25.0U0 cashier's check that had been
purchesed from a Boca Raton bank by a
=d Kenneth Dahlberg. :
ern, a MNinneapoiis financier
wih a V\:r”"’ Lome in Bnca Raton, was
the chief midwestern fund-raiser for the
Comriiitee To Reelect the President at
the t'me. He receved the $25,000 from
Dwavre Andreas, & Minneapalis banker
known as g Hubert Humphrey support-
er. Andreas owned tha Sea View Hotel
in Bzl Harbour.

Learning soon safter the June 17 ar-
rests that Bzruzr ked eccounts et the
Republic Natisnal Bank of Miami, Dar.
dis subperasd the burglar's bank rec.
ords.

Cn July 6, the Bank gave him a pho-
tocopy of the Dahlberg check, which
had been among Barker's deposits.

On Julx 7, the FBI picked up the
original check, which had found its way
tack 1o the Boca Raton tank.

Dardis told newsmen what he had
lound. The FBI didn't. Dardis’ tip led
mewsmen to Dzhlberg, whe confirmed
“hat he had given that $25.000 check t¢
{3rans, Nixor's campaign finance chairy
man.

Thus it was through Gerstein's office
that the puhiic learmed that & Nixon
t.:m,m gfl contributica had ended up in
& burglar's bark account

@ The third revelation came in Au-
gust, when Dardis Jearned that 2 Miami
rioto shon hiad processed film of Demo-
racc Natioral Commitiee correspon-
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dence for Barker on June 14, 1872 —
soven dayvs before the arresis.
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The New broke the

¥ story of the phone calls, Ths Washinz-

1on Past hed an exclusive on the Deli-
berg check, Tne Miami Herald was fiist
on the phots siory, But o ali thres in-
‘stances, the pubiic found out beczuse
Gerstein rnd Dardis were willlng 1o tsik
10 reporters when federal oificials
would not.

Case of Notary Seal

—

Showed Campaign Link

Meanvhile, Dardis discovered that
Barker, a nctarv public, had falsely no-

tarized Dahlberg's signature on the.

cashier's check. Dahlberg actuaily had
endorsed the check; the probiem was
that Barker hzd not seen him do it.

1 Based on the tenuous claim that
s.ate law hed becen violated, Gersteln
Yecame t the {irst ruhhn ﬂrfll‘lﬂ‘ tn taks’ a
yvatergate-related case to court. He put
Barket on trial in Miami on Nov. 1, 1992
forillegal use of a notary seal.

The charge was an ohscure one, the
sentence a mere 60 davs, suspended.
EBut on thic lega! technicaiity, Gerstein
procduced court testimony, six days be-
fore the 1972 election, that Nixon cam-
pagn funds had financed the Wdlergats
burglary.

This obvinusly did little to alter the
outcome of the election. But at least it
produced an angry sccusation that Ger-
stein and Dardis recall fondly as 2 ¢com-
pllmﬂ'\t_

Bari:er's attorney then was Henry

:piatt, & lewyer noted for his dra-
m ltiL language.

Ir an unsaccessful bid to block the
prazecution, Rothblatt sued Gerstein.m
foderal couri. Trere he pointed cut that
Gerstein himself was running for reelec-
tion that fall. He accused the state at-
tornexy of persecuting Barker in order to

_stir up publicity for himself.

“Give

Gersiein Credit
For Pubizer Prizes’
RotHNalt aliuded to all the news

at hzd been pouring out of Gerstzinis
roo 10 vwas, he said, a virteal torrent

Andit had been unceasing “from the
date hir. Gerstewmn and bir. Dardis, his
investigator, indicated (on) their en-
Lrance into thir case that they wers

: s the PR othat ther were

1ot of Jui-
L R

Ana while there is little proof for or
aga'nsv the contention that they affec
ec the cace iteslf, it is indisputable that.
thev had = strong infiuence on how {t
was coversd by the media.

Vermne Wiliiams, a Miami News res;
porter, wiote in & very early Watergate!
article, “1If anvone wins & Pulitzer Prize
for this stcry, he mﬂy owe it to Richard’
Gerstein.”

» With Jaworski bxockmg any further
piosecution by Gerstein, that commett
miv remain the most definitive statf-

msni vet on the office that reporteis
arbund the country now refer to as W
tergate South.
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Brcak-in Was Approved ai This Key Biscayne House, According to Magruder
e

RN

‘s Tes

£

-

tirmony

... none of the three are likelyv-Yote—nrosecuted in connection witl hurglars itsel
) L e A



p—n -

e e g
AR, « ‘thmﬁmd

.181 }."'8 f*‘:‘

v A

F

Nt et

[ o T R A Py e ey oy a.-l'\,,... Y- Q
L l;AJJ LJ;.J.-} t-'l [ TS {- ..-.l..\.._.lu fc [Ty u\.-:‘: \.J.._a 'Jﬁ;l L1 ..

BOSA RATON, FLORIDA Anpil 10, 1072

Taw,
¥

T
3«

ey

et

Lk A
RY
4
—[

z

mpbh B Nevihase Th oz nom o s R I R Tt o T el L | 2<,Fn3 (o5 :

C;‘;SH;XEE’D CHRECIL,

TRy G
AR

g &

L
3

7,7

’ i ] 4 ' -' ’
v b—/
- . . 3 ' #, -
Jamratt K, Dahlters C /,J oy ,,/;/?-5'»’- o ity S
REMTEA AUTHONTER SICmATURE ;.

1205 70w0R 23 00w L0 tw g

T ""”«?\’4’“ TR T g T ‘-{x‘ﬂv\w‘c\ ""‘"‘“W“"'{’"*’ s

2, wali
‘:
\

R RPPE N 5

-;mnm L \v,.;i.-an.. i e B M&saﬁw R D st . e el L

T I et AT L LM L e Y

g
5
e
Uy
o]
]

i
[

TN

. : ii""‘;‘“\ ’
v i 2 i
- H 4 { k
3 * - -
B i )
.i; O
§ o
b : LY g 3
H < ﬁ“ v :
[ \‘,‘, -
¥ ! o] T
: . .ﬁ 't :—: : 4
t ) Xy . =z E
} ; ‘-I-n;) : E . 5 MM‘ . .'_\, [ ‘
L o s ” . = 7. 1
E i N Q -\1\' . Yy T ;
Foo. .(l R - E..o s r.. o = 3

J . .o Tiis 3

.‘ )'_4 ey v I

-2 B - M § T

A o=

X
by

"This £25,000 Campaign Check Considercd Link to Vatergate Burglars
eosiras founiwmoenyg Berno: d L'Jrr.er a’epout- a:;:_‘h' mi Iaank

T ——

LN



;7 \ Assoc, Dir. .. |
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Date: 8378 ) S
Inspestion
. . . Tomball, L
Transmit the following in 7Type in plaintest or code) In1 ratory
ATIRTEL ‘ Mau. & Eval _
) 4 Spees Inwo L
Via (Priority) Training
' e [;e“'.:._u'l_(l’@'_-;-:'_"_i
———————————————————————————————————————————— Telephone Em. |_
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) Director Sy |-
s
B FROM:  SAC, WFO (139-196) (P) 74
' DWIGHT L. "6HAPIN -
I0OC; FALSE STATEMENTS; PERJURY
(00 :WFO)

For information of the Bureau, trilal of CHAPIN
began in U.S. District Court, Washington, D.C. (WDC),
4/1/74, DONALD HENRY SEGREETI, HERBERT KALMABCH, JOHN
WESLEY DEAN, 111 and WFO case agent testified for the

Government.

As the Government's last witness against CHAPIN,
WFO agent testified to the taklng of three different
statements of CHAPIN in WDC, and in Illinois. On all
occasions, the interviews reflected that CHAPIN denied
seeing, having in his possession or even having knowledge
of false scheduling material being printed and circulated
by SEGRETTI prior to the 1972 Election.

On cross examination, JAKE STEIN, Attorney for {)/}ﬂ’
CHAPIN did not ask questlons relevant to the taking of any W
vietements, but more so concerned himself with attempting
t¢ determine whether the "leaks of information came from the
¥BIM", There were at least 15 questions about leaks of
Interviews, but only one question centered around CHAPIN.

That question pertalned to a conversation between
WO Agent and CHAPIN in the EOB on 2/2/73 when CHAPIN 1.
stated he felt the FBI's professionalism was belng tarnished 3
over the fact that confidential interviews conducted In the
Yatergate case, were belng published in the press. Further,

ALL INFORMATION CONTA;N D

2~ Bureau ; :
& | HERFIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
2~ WFO_ nair 7l eslye RBY <343wwf§m\
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"531 noon;e may have second thoughts about telling the Vﬁli

SAC, WFD 139-196

31thin" In the future. The Agent recalled the conversat
and alsc recalled that he assured CEAPIN that everything

vas being done that was possible to maintailn the conf*aentiality
of the Interviews.

O*]

STEIN also asked whether or not the Agent ever showed
anyone a RBureau report, and the Agent replied that he did.
That he had in fact shown CHAPIY, a copy of hls, CHAPIN's
cwn D 302 of Aumust 1872, This was done tecause CEAPIN

21latmzd he never saw an FRI renort or 302 of SEGRETTI.
Turther testimony on this polnt by the Agent broucht ocut

on cross exaninaetlon the fact that CHAPIN told the Apgent
that he did rnot meet wilth SEGRETTI 1In Miami, in August 1072,

eady testifled that he, CHAPIN and STRACHAN
h
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U. 8. epartoect of Justice
BY COURIER SERVICE

Director, FBI_
AR NAR : 1 - Mr. W. ¥, Hanilton
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= Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

L] Deleted under exemption(s) : with no segregable
material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[

Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies): Q':[ I

- - as the information originated with them. You will
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1- Mr. Nuzum
1- FOF

April 12, 1974
69

N S - BY COURIER SERVICE
& 1T or - 21733

URITED STATES vs MITCHELL
;- STATEMENTS OP THE DEPENDANTE TO
- THE FPEDERARL BURPAU OP YHVESTISGATION

- wm  we amoan -

- " -
HBLBLU!I&U J.l RALE

£ TO
Ruth, Jr,, dated Rpril 8, 1974,

he meRcra f Henry 8.
captioned Ove.

o
ak

In regponse to the request get forth in referenced
mezorandum that a search »e made of FBX files relating to
interviews with the sevaen naned defendants in this case and
that the Specisl Prosecution FPorco bes furnished copilas of

interviews Rot listed in the wnemorandum, the following is
heling provided,

, Listed Pelow are the dates of intervicvs

o of John M, kitchell, B, R. Waldewan; John D, Ehrlichnan,

ek Charles W, Colson; Robert €, Mardian; Egnnoth ¥, Parkinson)
and Cordon Straclhan, which interviews wore not 3iasted in
the Special Prosecution Force reumorandum of April 8, 1974,
Also set forth arxe the identities of the investigative
reports gontalaning the gesults of thege interviews and the

Zates tha reports vere disseninated to the Departiment of

e T
AFEE N Aok ]

4

AL e W

B ool dbha B, Hitoheld

| T R feterviewad Aprll)l 16, 1973

15~ E Yew York, lew York, ¥PBI Office report May 18, 1973

12 EE Captioned “"Janes ¥alter McCord, Jr,"™ page 24

1= oy Dlzgenirnated to fSpuacial Preseocutlion Force June 26, 1573
L e

Interviawad June 15, 1973

P . . s ans . C T Y 1 Oww . -
Seii: Din o Y??R; Hew Yorx, 2l gf£4ce yeport Juve 20, 1973, page 3

Crpiioned *Hilllew loonrrd Youb®
- Dt sseuineted te the Specizl Prosscution Fovce June 22, 1973

. Paldenan

Sedewad May 1, 1973

rngeles, California, 7Y Office report June 8, 1973, page 185
“-§*i“rxé “taniel Fllgborpg*

smfinated teo Epscial Prosecution Farcs June 192, 1373

>. ¥ o - R vl
Al (3) o SEIT LOTE PAGE THRYE.,
. L 2 L

;wﬂf\EI(L

IR AR S ]



GHITED STATES vs EITCHLLL

Jeks D, Ehrlichman SIS Dl
Intervisved Hay 11, 1973 ST e
¥avhington, D, C,, Psl Offica report June 7, 1973, pege % - =
captioned "Hearings of the Seaate Judiclary Coanittee”
Disgominated to Office of Records Operations Hanagemant

June 13, 1973

charlaes W, Colscn
Tatarviewed Hay 3, 1973; Kay 16, 1973; and ¥ay 8, 1573
Los Angcles, Californis, P2XI Cffice report June &, 1973
SRR pages 168; 173; and 169 respectively
3 Capticned "Panjiel Ellsterg"
3 Disseminated to Specisl Prosecution Force June 19, 1973

Intervieved Kay 16, 1973

Washington, b, C., PBI Office report July 135, 1973, page 2
Capticned "Jerves Walter HeCord, Jr,.,*

Disseninated to Special Prasacution Force July 18, 1973

Intervicewed Hay 17, 1%73

WVashington, D, €., F3XI Office report Juns 7, 1973, psge 4

Catpiorned “Bearings of Senate Judlelary Coamulittee”

Dlsseainated te Offlce of Records Operations Xanagezent
June 13, 1973

iEa Interviewed Fabruary 21, 1874

ER ¥ashingten, D, €., PLI Gffice report Harch 7, 1874, page 123

Tapticned "Unknown Subjecte; Hissing and nrltered ¥hite House
Tayes and Docunsnte®

rirgesinated to Fpecial Progecution Torce Haych 13, 1074

= Rerert €, Mardian

5t Interviewed April 30, 1973

W 08 Angcles, Pa"fﬂ**‘!- PRY Office veport June £, 1971, pagoe 188
; Capt icned "Daniel Ellsbarq

5 Dlesoninated o Spocisd) Presscution Yoree June 18, 1973

tinson

{»JSL{) "'3? 24' 13?2
n, G, C., DT O0Fflce report July $7, 1472, vagces 89 apd 8¢
; Ciharned "Jaoer Waltoer MoCord, Jr.t
Dlzreninated to Asglstrnt Ettoerney Cuneral Potersen Rugust 1, 1272

<%

I

Tha u?ﬁ?ﬂ interviows report only that Perkiosos,
io & uvelbpoens duces tecun, Lurned ovay o tho ¥F&EIX

ruvosanh

thr following & v""eats wixleh were sulideguenkly tuvned o¥er - o

oo kkho Fealeral arand Juxys RS
v} Dowwtes s adztinca wieleiddng, foporin and Accsunts Pald,

B S S T wtan Yido st

'st-ﬁ



VHITED STATES ve HITCBELL

Goxden Strachaa
Intervieved A April %, 1973
#ashington, D, C., FPBY Office reprort June 5, 1973, pagae 193
Captioned “Jamos Walter #clCord, Jr.™
Disseninated to the £pecial Prosacution Force July 6, 1973

Ag noted adbove, reports containing the ressclits of
all intexviews havs been provided to elther the Special
Prosacution Force, Apsistant Attoraey Caneral oxr Office of
Records Opsrations ¥amagement., In view of the fact that the
only report not ian the possesszion of the Special Prosecution
Force which contsing results of pertinent interviews (Waslhington,
b. €., report dated June 7, 1973) has been provided to the Dffice
of Pecords Cperxations Managsment, additional copies are not heing
provided herewith,

rthis docuaent contains nalther recowusendations norx
conclusions of the PBI. It is the proparty of the FBI and is
loaned to your s&gencys: £t and Lts contents arve aot to he d&is~
tributed cutgide your agency.

WoTE:  Original and one forwarded to SPF by 0-14 this date;
c¢ne cc each to HY, LA and WFO by airtel this date,
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WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
# : —
Memorandum A e
§ Depr /. -inv.__
Asst. T s
TO :Clarence Kelley pATE: April 8,| Q74 e
~Birector Co- ‘st

' 7~ Federal Bureau of Investigation

/' -
.%)’BO ‘Henry S. Ruth, Jr.
S Deputy Special Prosecutor 7?/ Inspection ___

' Watergate Special Prosecution Force E§i~x§"~
. . Plan. & E'Jva-tf
SUBJECT: United States wv. Mitchell; Spec. Inv. ____
Statements of the Defendants to the Train.g o
Federal Bureau of Investigation Legal Coun. __

N . e - i} P Telephone Rm.
/ A A :. ; I3, ). ; ,‘./ ) ,- - .‘,- s Direet - Sec'_v _

! M R e WP T - ar g

As part of our preparations for the trial if~
United States v. Mitchell, this office is assembling
all statements made by the seven defendants that are
contained in the files of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation. The memoranda of interviews of these
defendants conducted by agents of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation that are contained in our files are
listed below:

John N. Mitchell - July 5, 1972; October 5,
1972; May 24, 1973

Harry R. Haldeman - May 11, 1973

John D. Ehrlichman - July 21, 1972; april 27,
1973; May 1, 1973

Charles W. Colson - June 22, 1972; June 26; . "
rT1 1972; August 29, 1972; May 3, 1973; #//’f/
. May 16, 1973; May 16, 1973

Robert C. Mardian - July 17, 1972

Kenneth W. Parkinson - July 21, 1972

Framal -
ey g T

-
TR e,

CELIE Y
5
oy

t'l‘.!,f Sy Ay
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Gordon Strachan - August 28, 1972
<G

A8t /3 Qf/; 72 &77
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Our records indicate that the Bureau also interviewed
Mr. Mardian on April 30, 1973, but we have been unable to
locate a copy of the 302 for that interview and would
appreciate it if you would send us one. We request that
you search your files and send us a copy of every written
document not listed above that the Bureau possesses that
pertains to any written or oral statement made by Messrs,
Mitchell, Haldeman, Ehrlichman, Colson, Mardian, Parkinson,
and Strachan. Because we will need this material for pre-
trial discovery proceedings, we further request that you
make this search and deliver to us all pertinent documents
at your earliest convenience.

Thank you for your continued assistance and cooperatic
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4/.7/74
o TAC, Lags Vegas [130-36) ///

107 ) L
PR n:rrctor,‘dﬁi {139~4089) uJ )WJ

L

TER MHQ CCnn, 8., TT AL,
¥ Dl*u;L?:iC HATIOHAL
*,R BLALQUARYERSR, 6/17/72
SRIOH OF COHEUNICARIOHS

ReLVairtel 4/10/74 and LHM enclosed therewith
dated 4/10/74,

rnelosed for Las Vegas is one copy and for
hg nix and WPO two coples each of page 2 of relHN
hich was reviscd at FHIHQ,

"ﬁ
1@

In viow of the diacrepancy batween the information
farnished by Charles Hodell and George Caramanna and the
iupression conveyed by Caramanna at the time of hig inter-
view, Phoenix should aggressively refinterview Caramanna to
exact the precise story and his basis for furnishing finfor-
mation not corrcborated by Modell. Specific refarence is
made to the information that John Dean was the person
leaving the package of $5,000 found by MHodell. If
Caramanna persists that thie story was furnished to him by
Modell, he should be requested to allow the Buxeaun to dis-
close his fidentity in the subsequent interview of Modell.

It is imperative that this matter be fully
res0lved at an early date.

Enclosure

2~ Phoenix (encs 2)(139-118)
1- WrOo {encs 2)(139-16¢)

MAILED 7

isec. Dir,

Sep. AD Adm. _ APR 171974

Jep. AD iny,

sxt. Dir o AGB ,m ( (8)
admin, : 3 ' “FBi

Tomp. Syst,
Ext. Abgirg
Files & Com,

Gen. Inv,

Ident.

Inspection
infell,

“aoboratary
Stan. & Evel. _
Spec. Inv,

Troining

Jy
| LT INFORMATIO& CONTAINED

sy AL HOG /O 1~ ZEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED i,
Gad I ]rg'T [ ] TELETYFPE UNIT i__} AT DATE 7&5[?0 BYSF{J,QM{ :h}j

2gel Coun.

=lephone Rm. __

ut ic%-J-



Transmit the following in

_AIRY

1L

FBI
Date: 4/10/74

(Type inp dainieal ¢ or codes 7

TO:
FROM:
- 'SUBJECT:

{Priority)

DIRECTCR, FBI (139-4089)

SAC, LAS VEGAS (139-36) (RUC)
JAMES WAITER'Q% CORD, JR., aka
ET AL;

Burglary of Democratic National
Committee Headquarters,
Washington, D.C,

June 17, 1972

I0C; PERJURY 00J

00: WFO

Re Phoenix airtel to Bureau, 4/3/74.

Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are the original
and four copies of an LHM, and for recelving offices two
copies of an LHM, setting forth results of interview
with CHARLES MODELL

o)
IJJJU“,O é,,x@

ﬁﬁﬁ”ﬁ
iQLu

GD- Bureau nc. 57///,\

2 - WFO (139- 166) (Enc.
2 - Phoenix (139-118) (Enc.

2)
1 - Las Vegas (139-36)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINH
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
g DATE_2lig{%e BY S04 Ru)

LPM:cka
(7)
N -.3;—“."- l "J/
Approved: \j‘,‘r’ Sent M  Per

Special Agent in Charge

U.S.Gavernment Printing Offlce: 1972 — 455-574




SNITLRED STATES DEPAWTMBENE OF JUSTIOE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to

File No,

Las Vegas, Nevada
April 10, 1974

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR;
ET AL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS
Washington, D.C,
June 17, 1972

On April 9, 1974,Eghgglggﬁggdell,mll36_Sieggg
Vista, Apartment 2, telephone number 734-2497, Llas Vegas,
Névada, was contacted at his residence and advised he
has been employed by the Ace Cab Company for approximately
the past two years. [4s V12¢L7,)11u

e e

Modell stated sometime in November, 1973, exact
date not recalled, he reported for work at approximately
3:20 or 3:30 PM, and was assigned a cab. He stated as
he entered the driver's side he looked into the back
seat and noted something on the floor, He stated he
did not know at first what it was and out of curiosity

F oy me $ mmmrane K p o R T

~1 2 - PR PP
allld utltsLoveLelud J-t Weaid ad paChcl UL HUILIEY .

<
o
C
b
)]
[a N
e
c
|
T
L

Modell stated the only thing around the money
was a bank strap, however, he was unable to recall the
name of the bank on the strap. He stated he counted
the money out and determined it contained fifty one hundred
dollar bills, Modell stated he then examined the back
seat of the cab further but did not find any additiomal
money or in fact any other items., He stated deEinitely

S
+hara were no nhatnoranhe nf + e Pr ] Fhea A and

1
ek AT A T e LAV tllxv\-U&.LCl.l}l.l-:! VL whkk e,'l.l e kL Wil waAd) aliul

/%7 4257 375

P
s ¢
. i

TUIAVU A% 21T INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS, UNCLASSIFIED .
DATE__ 7its) go  BYSf4jamj Cms




JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

he had no idea who the previous passengers might have
been who were in the cab, or when it had been used last.
John Dean, I1I1, former Counsel to the President, is known
to Modell only from news media publicity. Dean has never
been a passenger in Modell's cab to the best of Modell's
knowledge and definitely was not known by Modell to have
been the previous passenger in the cab in which Modell

found the money.

Modell stated he took the money home and flushed
the bank wrapper down the toilet and then held onto the
money for a couple of days. He advised he was going to

turn the money into the cab company and waited for someone
to report the loss; however, he advised to his knowledge,
nc one ever made any inguiry of the cab company about
losing the meoney and he finally decided to keep the money
and pay his bills. Modell stated he did not make an
official report to anyone about finding the money; however,
he did tell some of the other drivers about finding it,

but could not recall exactly how many he told or who they
were,

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.




T My, oo
1- Mr. Hawilton
l1- Mr. Frazier

Rprdd) 1B, Yol

BY COURYER LHrAaVICE

C i)
WATERGRTE AND RELATED MATTERS | /;,/ wiall; ¢ T
; y ": L

- Reference igs made to the memorandum of Henry §S.

‘(f Evlth, Jr., Dep }& Special Prosccutoyr, dated pugust 13,
1973, ﬂhf‘flﬂd 'Indexes of Peorgong Intervieyed by the
FBY." Paragtaph two of that menorandum requests up-dated
“indeves in those matters which are the responeibility of
the Special Prosecutor. In compliance with that requast,
attached are two copiacs each of two printoute as of
arril 9, 1974 (one alphabetical by name of percson con-
tacted and the other by cage number)}. Each printout
includes the specific information for all the case numbers
indicated, the titles of which are snumernted on the first
pace of eaach printout,

-.-uw.-o;v-u Wa A TeDNiain lyu-'*uwuu hateddnd

These indexem include all of the information
contained in the indexeg previously furnished the Spacial
Progsecution Force and the edditional information developed
since the last printout. In view of this fact, the Special
Prosecution Force may wish to destroy those indexes which
are now superseded.,

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the
FBI and {is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are j?
not to be distributed outside your agency. !/ 2’ *452

ol
Attachrents (4) '?Sp‘\- 18 APR 23 1974

NOTE: Original and one forwarded to SPF by O-ld-witi~= ===
attachments this date.

ep. AD v, _ )
e CaN/amm [6) /r /r/‘) 4 ﬂ L/ Ve 4

e O 4 v Koy Ropeeters
e — | # “’/7// / ”/4\, s "

e p e ginre 4 Srrépris y P
i | o
g ALL INFORMATTON CONTAINED s
o o — @( HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED - Cp
copee g’y o MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT ] DATE _ /18! 70 BY $24.16n] DMS LE
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l- Mr., HNuzum

April 17, 1974

BY COURIER SEKVICE

JAMES WALTER KC CORD, JR,, ET AL.
BURGLARY OF DEMNOCRATIC KAYTIONAL
CONHYFTEL HEADQUARTERS, JUKE 17, 1972
INTERCEPTION OF COHHUMICATIOHS

Refcronce is nade to the menmorandum dated April 3,
1974, prepared by the Phoonix, Arizona, PBI Office, captioned
as abtve, That mexorandum advised information recelved from
one George Caromanna of Phoenix to the effect one Chuck Hodell,
a Les Veges, Nevada, taxl cab driver, in Kovember, 1973, had
found in his taxi cab $5,000 and a picture of the President,
wrapped in brown paper. Caramanna had related that Modell
had indicated his provious passenger was John Dean and
Caramanna sent a telegrem on Decemher 24, 1973, to the White
Eouse.

' Enclosed for the information of the Special -
Progecution Force are two copies of a memorandum dated ;3
April 10, 1974, recelved from the Las Vegas, Hevada, FBI i
Office, which pets forth the interview of Nodell. In viow
of the apparent conflict in the information furnished by
Caramanna and Modell, Caramanna is being reinterviewed,

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the PBI. It is the property of the FBI
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to
be distributed outside your agency.

BEnclosures (2)

soc. Dir,

oM™ - NOTE: Original and one forwarded to SPF with encs by 0-14 this

ep. AC lay.

sw.0.  date; one cc to WFO for information by 0-7 this date. 73:
dmin.

= B3 e 45/3 F- 09125
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Speclal Proamecution Force

April 10, 1974

5//! U. 8. Departwmant of Justice
e BY COURIER SERVICE
A Director ¥RIX -
/ ’ )/ ;7
g 1~ Mr. Gebhardt -~ = .
4/“/ #Fézbi °;2 l- Mr. Loeng 707 o
W\gc \Q:ounimumn HEARIEGS OF 1~ Mr. Nuzum - ‘
L. PATRICK GRAY, B .. 1~ Mr, Mintz -

randum of Henxy B.

£2-48771-50
i S&QIY 20,

Reference is made to the March 19,
Ruth, Jr., Deputy Special

Enclosed is one copy each of memoranda deseribed
below beliaved to ba responsive to your requast,
also included a copy of a memorandum prepared July 20, 1972,
which predates the scope ¢f your inguiry but which appears

to be pertinent to the splrit of your request, '

1972
139-4089_
1928 February 6, 1973
14827 February &6, 1973
Fiﬁil February 12, 197
1
t a2 | rebruary 17, 197
% o
;':3‘?—9‘314 =l Febrxuary 23, 197
ile%‘ ﬁ-' ?‘nhrnn.ru 20 ﬁ"
aﬂ-/a:, LN I & GRS i EAS T - [ ] - e ¥
’ &
2386~ Harch 5, 1973
Asnee, Diee
peoArade B2-115520-70x4
_j‘”**' Harch §, 1973
: .139-4089-
- Lok p‘\‘;]ll
i i~ Yaveh 7, 1973
Com tren
2082
"f“““: #May 1, lj?B )

I1I1

3

3

o-"‘ .

.
captioned as above which requested copies of memoranda T
prepared during 1973 dealing with possible violations of

law by L. Patrick Gray, IIXX.

1974;'h:k
Proseacu

I hava

o
2
e pere | HEE
Hemorandun D. J. Dalbey to Mr. Felt Ft
o :Z%
Henorandum R. B, kong to Mr, Gebhardt :Qgg
‘ bt it
. A = ity

Note DDE to Mr. Gray g;i
. t_"ol
Memorandum R, E. Long to Mr. Gebhardt =
O
pt 0—49
Letter Howaxd Hunt to Mr. Gray A=
- SEE
Memorandum R, E. Gebhardt to Mr. Felt & L
. . B 3‘:.; %:
MamnrandAum DB .1 LalTachar £n My, Srawv ‘,"‘?j J

AW RN W ALWA WA M LN ] w v.“‘l‘“wl.“h o “"‘ .'4.\,- -:‘ .. g”
4 % k
Memorandum Legal Counsel to Mx. Baker ldyM\

Attached is memorandum for Mr, xinley dntc
Mazch 5, 1273 wlth enclouuxa ' . :

ST

FHemorandum Legal Counsel o the hcting
Director with enclosure

?"n.“

Mectorandum Legal Counsel to Hr. I
with enclosure & %.'
Hemorandum <. A. Ruaun to ﬁr. Long - J ¥
& f{%J . [ Vo
Aled i,z e

/cff’r- (o

[ G[« IR




. Poocove e an of Juzitice
192406
oo ey, 1975 Hewarandum €, A, Heeww to Mr. Lcng'
RIS Loy &y MOY3 Measorondurn C. K. Yuzum teo ¥r, Long
2357 fuvng 47, 1373 Hemorandum 2. A, Huzum to Kr. Long Ny
2079  Hay 2, 1573 Memorandum K. E, Long to Mr. Gebhardt i
2119 Hay 3, 1%73 Hevorandum Williem D, Ruckelshasus to
My, Felt
2118  Hay €, 1973 Memorandun Acting Director to
rhesistant Attoxrrney Genaral
Criainal Division
Attached {8 menorandus Legal Counsel
to rcting Dire¢ctor dated Kay 1, 1573
2150 May 11, 1973 Mermorandum W, Mark Pelt to Mr. Gebhardt
2152 Hay 16, 1373 Alrtel AZcting Director, FBI, to SAC, WIO
Attached is memorandum R, E, Long to
Mr. Gebhardt dated May 14, 1973; ard
mermorandum R. E. Long to Mr. Gebhardt
dated May 9, 1973
2199 Mey 23, 1973 Letter Willlam D. Ruckelshaus to
Honorable Harold H, Titus, Jr.
2202 May 24, 1973 Memorandum R, E, Long to Mr. Gebhardt
2261%X May 23, 1973 Memorandum L, M, Walterms to Mr. Pelt
Z261%X June 6, 1973 Kencorandum L., M, Walters to Mr. Felt
2261X June 7, 1973 Menorandum captioned “Watergate - Events
at Initial stage of Case"
22917 May 31, 1973 Mermorandum Carxl Tardley to Mr. Archibald Cox
Attached is memorandum Acting Dlrecter, FBI
to Mr. Archikald Cox dated June 11, 1972
252  June 1, 1973 Memorandum L, M. Walters to Mr. Felt
2311 June 7, 1973 Memorandum R. E. Long to Mr. Gebhardt
2309 June 11, 1973 Letter ¥illiam D. Ruckelshaus to

Mr, Arxrchibald Cox

-2~




3e-H089- o
LN ey 2, 1973 Menorapdus ¥, #., Felt to @#ir. Walters

Al
€ 3 r

1

; - : < VL e P - P L L. st [ P .
el dung oy IuT3 Meworanonmn Uillian DL tucngirshang to
O

24843 June 26, 1973 Hemorandunm Inspectoy James doseph
t r - s

nte e
Lo uOI‘;nCZ’

2476 guly 9, 1973 Hemorendum Mr. William B, Ruckelshaus

te Mr, Archibald Cox
httached is memorandum Mr. William D.

Ruckaelshaus to Hr. Clarence M. Kelley
dated July 9, 1973; nmecworandum R. E.
Long to ¥, Cebhardt dated July 13, 1973;
apd wemorandun Archibald Cox to
Mr, wiillan D. Ruckelshaus

July 2, 1973

dated

2491 July 18, 1973 Keworandum Director, FBI, to the
Attorney General
Attached i& nerorandum R. E. Long to
Mr. Gebhardt dated July 17, 1973

This docunent contains nelther recommendations
nor conciusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FT2I
and is loaned to your agencys; it and its contents are not
to he distributed outside your &gency.

Enclosures

NOTE: By memorandum dated 3/19/74, Deputy Special Prosecutor
Henry S. Ruth, Jr., requested copies of any memoranda prepared
during the calendar year 1973, dealing with possible violations
of any law by L. Patrick Gray, III. The file containing the
results of the Watergate investigation and that relating to

the confirmation of former Acting Director Gray were reviewed
as those are the only files in which memoranda responsive to

the Special Prosecution Force request are believed to -be
£31

contained. Pertinent serials as they appear in those files
have been reproduced and are being forwarded to the Special

Prosecution Force with this memorandum.
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TO : Clarence M. Kelley DATE: March 19'Iiguu\. ?Lyf

Director fnicll,
% "y Federal Bureau of Investigation

‘ ]
/ )“ ’ =*'*ti;;-14 (( X

Henry S. Ruth )
Deplty Special Prosecutor (3f

SUBJECT! /Conflrmatlon Hearlngs of L. Patrlck Gray, I1I

S e v

In connection with this Office's investigation of
possible violations of law committed in the course of the
hearings before the Senate Judiciary Committee on the
nomination of L. Patrick Gray, IJI, to be Director of the
Federal Bureau of Investlgatlon, would the Bureau please
provide this Office with copies of any memoranda prepared
during the calendar year 1973 dealing with possible
violations of any law by L. Patrick Gray, III.
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WASHINGTON FIELD | WASHINGTON FIELD | APR 23 1974 | |1/21/74 - 4/19/74
TITLE OF CASE o REPORT MADE BY [TYPED BY
JANES WALTER MC CuPD JR., AKA; SA ANGELO J. LANO L ajl
HERBERT LSPORTER, gka; ETAL; CHARACTER OF CASE '
Grglary, Democyraric National
- Committee Hgadtuarters, 6/17/72, I0C; 00J; PERJURY; CONSPIRACY;
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4/11/74,
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VFO 139-166

On February 14, 1974, Assistant Vatergate Special
Prosecutor GELRRY GOLDMAN telephonically furnished the following
information to SA ANGELO J. LANO:

‘111 cortinue to ansist VEFC in thi  irwestication and

H .. g e A - -4
Tillcr proracution of subjects,

(e




Title:

JAME

SLTZR MC CORD, JR;

FD-2 3§ (Rev. 3-3.59) ! . N o
. ( - {.' ‘
. UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
' : FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. Copy to:
:: Repert of: SA AXNG T Office: W Shington) D.C.
: Date: APR 2 3 “
j‘ Field Olfice File #: 139- 166 Bureau File #: 139-4089

- HERB E? L. PORTTR, ETAL

Character. LNTEZRCIPTICN OF CCOIZMUNICATICONS; OBSTRUCTION CF JUSTICE
FERJURY; CONSPIRACY; FALSE DECLARATIONRS: REFUSAL TO TESTIFY
COLAITTEE

BEFOPLE HOUS
Syropsis:

'

t’pe in use si:
me=o prepared by Royal typewriter with Qtandard
elite type with =tyle having been in uce since June, 1959.
Date of manufacture of tnese two typewriters was not
determined., Dates these two memns were prepared was

not determinzd, Matching perforations in upper left corners
of specimans shoed, that at one time, thare were stapled

—

2/232/74 subpoena served on FAUL F. GAYIOR
3

one to the cther or to & cormon group of docurents. ‘
;IIIIIIIIIIIII2/

/74 ﬁzhdhar W, KALMDACH entered guilty

: fiied this date charcing aim with
5 G, Uls. Cuode o= (2) ecounts o F
7 : ;
3 1 -
L1

Co MARDIAN, BEENITH W, PAERLIRIIN,

indicted by FGJ charzing thenm wiih
g Section-, 371, ltel, 1593, 1621, and 1423

/3774, zheve indd viduals avroivned Lot

J. SIRICSY and entered not gullty pleas.

wera indicted on 3/7/74 for
18 Sections 241, lubl end 1623, of the U.s. Co e,
cullty D eas to thoce chinrses at the sars cime

L e L e L L T s TR A

ool o PR oot ned e el eney ) an
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WFO 139-166

3/7,74 GECRGL GCRICN LIDDY indicted by FGJ for Viclatien of

T. 2, Saction 182 of the United State= Code in taat he refu-ed
to testify or prcduce peper pefore eitaer hHoute or any cormittes
of eitaer H.uce of Congress. 3/14/74, LIDDY pled not guilty

befors Judge JCHN H. PRATT, U,S.D.C. 4/19/74, Judge PRATT
denied LIDDY's motion to dismiss indictment and set trial
date for 5/10/74. 1/21/74, HERBERT L. PORTER entered guilty
plea to Information charging him with Violation of Title 18
Section 10u1l, U.S. Code. 4/11/74, Judge WILLIAM B. BRYANT
sentenced PORTER to term of not less than five months nor
more than fifteen months. All but thirty days of the sentence
was suspended. PORTER ordered to surrendef to U.S. Marshall,
at Lys Angeles, Calif. on 4/27/74. BRIAN LAMB, acquaintance
of VICKI CHFEN interviered and could not recall her ever having
talked about code names she may have seen on memorandum
while at CREF.

\

DFTLILS:

AT WASHINGTON, D.C.
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FD-302 1REV. 11-27.70] S S B v

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .

2/25/74

Date of transcriplion

1

On February 19, 1974, Assistant Special
Watergate Prosecutor HIlRY RUTH turned over the
following documents to SA ANGEZLO J. LANO:

C. "’/
Mr. DUTH advised that RBICUIATD BII-VIISTE

S of this office desired the Tederal Durcau of Investi-
< gatien (F2I) Laboratory cconduet en exsninstion of these
N decunents, but he, BUTH, vas net in 2 positicn to relay
the spucific type of exaninztion to be cenducted.
- Mr. RUTH requested £A LAID place the documents

in a sccure safe until instructions are received frem
B.-VIUISTS.

ield Qffice

+n

: The decuiznts vere returned to the F
S and secured in the agent's vault.

In the rorning the docuients were then transferred
to a safe under the direct ccnirel of tha Special Zzent

vy

in Chzrge of the Usshingten Piz2ld Cffice.

e

izl

SA L0210 J. LMdinsw 2/22/74

Wi
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1

On February 25, 1974, Assistant VWatergate Special
Prosecutor, RICH4RD BEN VENISTE advi-=ed SA ANGELO J. LANO that I ‘\

he recuascted tne FRI Laboratory conduct an examination of
Specifically,

BEN VENISTZ desired the answers to the following requests: ;:;"

a. Identify type of typewriter used in preparation of
each document. C

b. Age of the typeuriter and date of its manufacture.

|

|

]

¢, Identify the typewriting face and, if possible, the )
date this type was first used. ‘

d. Aze of the paper that each document is prepared on.
32 pap prep

e. Is it possible to say when the memos were prepared?rj

A UL

T ;H:‘J'. .

P R

o
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

o 3/1/74

1 Date af transcription
i,

On February 25, 1974, the documents previously
furnished by EIRY RUTH were handcarried to the Federal
Bureau of Investigcaticn (¥3I) Laboratory and turned
over to [izniner VILLIAM OEBELG.

On February 28, 1974, OEERG returned the
documents to S4 LAX0.

é On thz szme date SA,LAND returned the documents
to Assistant Vaterrate Special Prosecutor ERICIE:AL

BER-VIUISTa,

s .. 2/25-23/74 . Vashirgtem, D, €. ... VFO 139-156

SA ANTTLO J. LAIDinsw e _2/28/74
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- FEDIRAL LULERY CF L. VESTIZLTICH
VIRSLIGIGTa, B € ZCS85
To: SAC, Vashington Field Office Date: February 28, 1974
(138-166) FBI File No. 139-4089
Re: JAMES VWALTER MC CORD, JR.; Lab. Ne: D-740225110 IK

et al.
Burglary, Democratic National Committee
Headquartcrs, Vashington, D, C., 6/17/72;
I0C; FLRJURY; QJJ

Specimens recefved 2/25/’74

Q104

Q105

» -
. L 2
Result of eanlnatlon. )

The typewriting on specimen Gl04 wans detevmined to
have been prepared on an IBE kxcecutive typewriter cauipped
with preportionally ukcei Jdodera style of type., This style
of type has been in use since iLiay 10, 1SG6.

The typewriting on specimen Q105 was determined to
have been prepared onr a Foyval typewriter equipped with Standard
ClTLe type, spnaced twelve letters to the inch. This style of

1.va hes o-on vee gince June, 1250, Since thig styvle of type
has Leen nvailoble for use on all medels of Royal c.ycmrltukw,
the model of tvpewriter employed in the preparation of epociac
G165 was not deterwined,

_—

The dates of manufazcture of the {ypocwriters employed
in the preparation of speciuens G104 and CLOD warr not determined.,

The paper of gpecimen GlG4 bears a governnment
watermarly showing that it was manufacturcd in 14571, The poaper
o8 wpecimen G105 cuntalins the watermark “STOAT.IONRE FARCHILAT
LOOT, GLUTOd 1alDE IN USA,Y showipg thot it vas wanufacturced
by th Strothmore boper Coupany, Vest Sypringfield, lassachusetts.
v, the dote of manufacture of this npoper was not deternmined
Taoen Ltg rhysical fcaturo ’

The dates of presaration of the memoz Q104 and Q105
verenot ascertained from the typewriting or from the physical
toaibaeees of Lhe paper.,




Matching perforations in the upper left cormers of
specimens Ql04 and Q105 show that they, at one time, were
stapled one to the other or to a common group of documents,.

Specimens Q104 and Q105 are returned herewith.
Photo"raphs have been retained,

)

aytodn il L
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2/25/74

Dgie of tronscription

1

nry 23 1974, rssistent Uztersate
“ﬁftlﬂl Pros reguested A A .5-20 J.

LU0 to lecs

tn soroa ol vitl

AT TNy

sussesna.  1he subpoina vwould require
toficre thip Federal C:anu Jury on
ilznday, Febuiuary 23, 1974, "

o«
ciddeie s RO £ GZLAT

C4 LD thion troveled to 45 - 35th Stiget,
I'orth, Arlir-t-a2, Vir~iniaz, gnd elter ié~rtifylug
1.0m5elf o ¢ el on, COLL L wrns homocd thn cuipooaz end
civen CGiraeticns to the Ul €, Listrict Court, iz vns
elso told to cootncet iir, Foollill or DG LD BIL-Y LISTa
if he had eny preslens rercpenuing to tha Gread Jury.

BRI L 2 S __,:24’ ;:3‘/7.";' _
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HERBERT W. KAIMBACH
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WATERGATE COVER-UP INDICTMENT
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1

On March 1, 1974, the original Federal Grand Jury
which returned the first Indictment in the Burglary of the
Democratic National Committee Headquarters of June 17 1972,
returned a true bill Indictment which states as follows:

=4
<
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! UNITED STATES DISTRICT COUX
’ FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

}
UNITED 5TATES OF AMERICA )
) Criminal No.
V. )
) Viclaticn of 18 U.5.C.
JOHN N. MITCHELL, HARRY R. ) Bs 371, 1001, 1503, 162
HALDEMAN, JOHN D. EEIRLICHMAN, ) and 1623 {consziracy,
CEARLES W. COLSON, ROBERT C. ) false statements to a
; MARDIAN, KENNZTH W. PARKINSCN, ) government agency, ob-
\ and GORDON STRACHAN, } struction of justice,
; - ) perjury and false
! pefendants. ; declarations.)
‘ ; )
- . f
B . - : . INDICTMENT

Introduction .
1. On or about June 17, 1972, Bernard L. Barker,

alez, Eugenio R. Martinez, James W. NcCord,

Jr. and Frank L. Sturcis were arrested in the offices of

- ‘ the Democratiec Natiocnal Committee, located in the Water-

gate office bu W ngton, D. C., while attexpting

to photograph documents and repair a surreptiticus elec-

S _ . tronic listening device which had previously been placed
in those offices unlawfully.

2. At all times material herein, the United

States Attorney's Office for the District of Celumbia and

partment of Justice, a department and agency of the United

States, and the Central Intelligence Rgency was an agency
- ‘ of the United States.

3. Beginning on or about June 17, 1972, and con-

tinuing up te and including the date of the filing of this
L




" the commission of, and consp

O CU?\W‘Q

indictment, the Federal Bureau of Investigation and

the Unitedistates Attorrney's Office for the District

of Colurbia were conducting an investigation, in con-
junction with a Grand Jury of the United State§ District
Court for the pistrict of Columbia which had been duly
erpanelled and sworn on or about June 5, 1872, to determinc
whether violations of 18 U.S.C. 371, 2511 and 22 D.C.

Code 1801(b), and of other statutes of the United States
and of the District of Columbia, had been”committed in

the District of Columbia and elsewhere, and to identify

the individual or individuals who had comuitted, caused

tions.

4. On or about Septexber 15, 1972, in connection
e okl d T .-.-.;.: A o wpa s de e e ow awm Al om Maimana Teswmas meadcanacs =8 -
Wi ldl Lile Sdid LNVEDSLLYALLILI,, WIE wldllu « Wiy Lelullicu 4alt

indictment in Criminal Case No. 1827~72 in the United
States District Court for the District of Colunmbia charging
Bernard L. Barker, Virgilio R. Gonzalez, E. Eoward Hunt,
Jr., G. Gordon Liddy, Eugenio R. Martinez, James W.
MeCozd, Jr., and Frank L. Sturgis with conspiracy,
burglary and unlawful endeavor to intercept wire communi=-
cations.
5. F?om in or abeout January 196%, to on or about

March 1, 1972, JOEN N. MITCHELL, the DEFEIJDA;-‘{T. was At-
torney General of the United States. From on or about
April 9, 1972, to on or about June 30, 1972, he was Campaign
Director of the Cormittee to Re-Elect the President.

" 6. At all times material herein up to on or about
April 30, 1973, HARRY R. HALDEMAN, the DEFZNDANT, was

Assistant to the President of the United States.

Pask
Wp)
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7. At all times material herein up to cn or

about April 30, 1973, JOHN D. EHRLICEMAN, the DEFENDANT,

an
.

was Assistant for Domestic Affairs to the President of

7y

the United States.

AT
?._ ﬂ\‘

8. At all times material herein up to on or
about March 10, 1573, CEARLES W. COLSCR, the DEFENDANT
was Special Counsel to the President of the United States.

9. At all times material herein, RCBERT C. MARDIAN,
the DEFENDANT, was an official of the Committee to Re-Elsct
the President.

16. From on or about June 21, 1972, and at all times
material herein, KENKETH -W. PARKINSON, the DEFENDANT, was an
attorney representing the Committee to Re-Elect the President

11. At all times material herein up to in or about
November 1972, GQRDOH STRACEAN, the DEFENDANP, wag a Staff
Assistant to HARRY R. EALDEMAN at the White House. There-
after he became General Counsel to the United States Infor-

mation Agency.

.- COUNT ONE

12. From on or about June 17, 1972, up to and in~
¢luding the date of the £iling of this indictment, in
the District of Celurmbhia and elsewhere, JOiN N. MITCHELL,
HARRY R. HALDEMAN, JOHN D. EEPLICEMAM, CHAZLES W. CCOLSON,
B ROBERT C. MARDIAYN, KENNETH W. PARKINSON and GORDON STRACHAN,
the DEFENDANTS, and other persons to the Grand Jury known and
urnknown, unlawfully, willfully and knowingly did corbine,

conspire, confedesrate and agree together and with each otherx o

{t
-
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oy CONFIN!
A | :
commit offenses against the United States, to wit,

to cohstruct justice in violation of Title 18, United

States Code, Section 1503, to make false statements

to a government agency in wviolation of Title 18, United

" States Code,'Section 1001, teo make false declarations

in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section
1623, and to defraud the United States and Agencies and
Departments thereof, to wit, the Central Intelligence
Agency (CIA), the Federal Bureau of InQestigation (FRI).
and the Departmert of Justice, of the Government's right
to have the officials of these Departments and Agencies
transact their official business honestly and impartially,
free from corruption, fraud, improper and undue influ-
ence, dishonesty, unlawful impairment and obstruction,
all in viclation of Title 18, United States Code, Sec-
tion 371. | ' .

13, It was a part of the conspirecy that the
conspirators would corruptly Iinfluence, cbstruct and
inpede, and corruptly endeavor to influence, obstruct
and impede, the due administration of justice in con-
nection wi;h the investigation referred to in paragraph
three (3} above and in connection with the trial of
Criminal Case No. 1827-72 in the United States District
Court for the Listrict of Columbia, for the purpose of
concezling and causing to be concealed the identities
of the persons who were responsible for, participated in,
and had knowledge of (a) the activities which were the
subject of the investigation and trial, and (b) other -

illecal and improper activities.
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14, It was further a part of the conspiracy
that the conspirators would knoéingly make and cause
to be made false statements to the FBI and falsé materizl
statements and declarations under oath in proceedings
before and ancillary to the Grand Jury and a Court of
the United States, for the purposes stated in para-
graph thirteen (13} above.

15. It was further a part of the censpiracy
that the conspirators would, by deceit, craft, trickery
and dishonest means, defraud the United States by inter-
fering with ané obstructing the lawful governmental
functions of the CIA, in that the corspirators would
induce the CIA to previde financial assistance to per-
sons who were subjects of the investigation referred
to in paragraph three (3) zbove, for the purposes stated
in paragraph thirteen (13) above.

16. It was further a part of the conspiracy that
the conspirators would, by deceit, craft, trickery and
dishorest means, defraud the United States by inter-
ferin 4 ghstructing the lawiunl governmental
functions of the FRI and the Dgpartment of Justice, in
that the conspirators would obtain and attempt to obtain
from the FBI and the Department of Jus
concerning the investigaticon referred to in paracgrarh
three (3) zbove, for the purposes stated in paragraph
thirteen {13) above.

17. &arong the means by which the conspirators

would carry out the aforesaid conspiracy were the follow-

ing:

o
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{(a} The conspirators would direct
G. Gordon Liddy to seek the assistance
of Richard G. Kleindienst, then Attorney
General of the United States, in obtain-
ing the release from the District of Columbia
jail of one or more of the persons who had
been arrested on June 17, 1972, in the
offices of the Democratic Kational Committee

in the Watergate office building in Washington,

- P. C., and G. Gordon Liddy would seek such

assistance from Richard G. Kleindienst.

{b) The ccnspirators would at various
tires remove, conceal, alter and destroy, -
attempt to remove, conceal, alter and de-
stroy, and cause to be removed, concealed,
altered and destroyed, documents, papers,
records and cbjects.

{(c) The conspirators would plan, solicit,
assist and facilitate the giving of false,
deceptive, evasive and misleading statements
and testirmony.

(d) The coanspirators would give false,
mislezding, evasive and deceptive statements
and testimeny.

{e) The conspirators would covertly
raire, acguire, transmit, distribute and pay
cash funds to ard for the benefit of the de-
fendants in Criminal Case No. 1827-72 in the

United States District Court for the District
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of Columbia, both prior to and subse-
quent to the return of the indictment .
on Septerber 15, 1972. .

{f)} The conspirators would make and
cause to be made cffers of leniency, ex;-
cutive clemenzy and other benefits to
E. Howard Hunt, Jr,, G. Gordon Liddy,

James McCord, Jdr., and Jeb

0

P " . Magruder.
{g) The conspirateors would attempt
to obtain CIA financial assistance for
persons who were subjec
gation referred to in paragraph three (3)
above.
{h} The conspirators would obtain
information from the FBI and the Department
of Justice concerning the progress of the
investigation referred to in paragraph
three (3) above.
18. In furtherance of the conspiracy, and to
effect the cocbjects thereof, the following overt acts,
among cthers, were comnitted in the District of Coluxbia

and elsewnere:

1, ©On or about June 17, 1972, JOHN N. MITCHILL

wet with ROBERT C. MARDIAN in or about Beverly Ei

Jt
[T]

5,
Celifornia, and reguested MARFSIAN to tell G. Gordon
Lidéy to seek the assistance of Richard G. Kleindienst,
then Attorney General of the United States, in obtaining

the release of one or more of the persons arrested in

connection with the Watergate break-in.

v
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i 2. ©On cor about June 18, 1972, in the District

of Columbia, GORDON STRACHAN destroyed documents on the
instructions of HARRY R, HALDEMAN.

3, On or about June 19, 1972, JOHN D. EHRLICENMAN
met with John W. Deap, IIX, at the White House 1in the

Pistrict oi Colunbia, at which time EHRLICHMAN directed

Dean to tell G. Gorden Liddy that E. Howard Hunt, Jr..,
should leave the United States.
4. On or about June 19, 1972, CHARLES W. COLSON
and JOHN D. EERLICHEMAN met with Jochn W. Dean, III, at
the White House in the District of Columbia, at which time
. ’ ) - EHRLICHMAN directed Dean to take possession of the con-
tents of E. Howard Hunt, Jr.'s safe in the Executive., -
Office Bﬁilding.
%. ©Cn cor about June 19, 1972, ROBERT C. MARDIAN

and JOHN N. MITCHELL met with Jeb S. Magruder at MITCEFLL'S

ey d ke e e -

apartmant in the District of Columkia, at which time
MITCHELL suggested that Macgruder destroy docunments from

Magruder's files.
Z .; - 6. ©On or about June 20, 1972, G. CGordon Liddy

met with Fred €. LaRue and ROBERT C. MARDIAN at LaRue's

apartment in the District of Colurbia, at vwhich time
1iddy teold LaRue and MARDIZN that certfain "commitments"®
r had been made to and for the berefit of Liddy and other
persons inveolved in the Watergate break-in.
7. On or about June 24, 1972, JOHMN N. MITCHELL
and KOBERT C, MA3DIAH ret with John W. Dean, III, at 1701

~ Pennsylvania Avenue in the District of Columbia, at which

time MITCHELL and MAPDIAN suggested to Dean that the CIA
be requested to provide covert funds for the assistance ¢f

the persons involved in the Wateryote break-in.
1

CLh
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B. O©On or about June 26, 1972, JOEN D. EHRLICHMAN
met with John W.. Dean, IlI, at the White House in the
District of Celumbia, at which time EHRLICHMAN approved
a suggestion that Dean ask General Vernon A. Walters,
Deputy Director of the CIA, whether the CIA could use
covert funds to pay the bail and salaries of the persons
involved in the Watergate break-in.

9. ©n or about June 28, 1972, JOHN D. EHRLICHMAN
had a conversation with Jéhn W. Dean, III, at the White
House in the District of Columbia, during which EHRLICHMAN
approved the use ¢f Herbert W. Kalrbach %o raise cash funds
with which to make covert payments to and for the benrefit
of the persons involved in the Waéergate break-in.

Mien e
Wil WL 4

10. out July 6§, 1872, KEWNN
had a conversation with William 0. Bittman in or about

the District of Columbia, during which PFARKINSON told
Bittman that "Rivers is OX to talk to.”"

11, On or ahout July 7, 1572, Anthony Ulasewic:z
delivered zpproxinmately $25,000 in cash to William O.
Bittman at 815 Connecticut Avenue, N. W., in the District
of Columbia.

12. In or about mid-July, 1%72, JOEN N. MITCEEZLL
and KENNETH W. PRAKINSON met with John W. Dean, III, at
1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W. in the District of Colunhiea,
at which time MITCEILL advised Dean to obtain FBI reports
of the investigation into the Watergate break-in for
PARKINSON and others.

13. ©n or about July 17, 1572, thony Ulasewicz

.
delivered approximately 540,000 in cash to Dorothy Hunt

at Washington National Airport.

| !
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14. On or about.July 17, 1972, Anthony Ulasewicz
delivered approximately $8,000 in cash to G. Gordon Liddy
aﬁ washington National RAirport.

15. ©n or about July 21, 1972, ROBERT C. MARDIRN
met with Jehn W. Dean, IXII, at the White House in the

District of Columbia, at which time MARDIAN examined FBI

reports of the investigation concerning the Watergate

break-in.

16. -On or about July 26, 1972, JOHN D. EHRLICHMAN
met with Herbert W. Kalmbach at the White House in the
District of Columbia, at which time EHRLICHEMAK told
Kalmbach that Kalmbach had to raise funds with which to
make payments tc and for the benefit of the persons in-
volved in the Watergaie break-in, and that it was necessary
to keep such fund raising and payments secret;

17. In or about late July or early August, 1872,
Anthony Ulasewicz made a delivery of approximately $£3,000
in cash at Washington Kational Airport.

18. 1In or about late July or early August, 1%72,
Anthony Ulasewicz made a delivery of approximately $18,000
in cash at ¥Washington National Airport.

19. On or about Avcust 29, 1972, CHARLES W, CCLSON
had a conversaticen with John W. Dean, III, during which
Pean advised COLSON not to send a memorandum te the
authorities investigating the Watergate break-in.

20. On or about Septesber 15, 1372, Anthony
Ulasewicz celivered a;p:oxiﬁately $53,5¢0 in éash to
Dorothy Hunt at Washington National Rirport.

21, On or about October 13, 1572, in the District
of Colurbia, Fred C. LaRue arranced for the delivery of

inately $20.9000 in cash to William 0. Bittman.

13 ke
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22. On or about Noverbher 13, 1972, in the Dis-
trict of Columbia, E. Howard Hunt, Jr., had a telephone
conversation with CHARLES ¥W. COLSON, during which Hunt
discussed with COLSCN the need to make additional pay-
ments to and for the benefit of the defendants in Criminal
Case No, 1B27-72 in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

23, In or about mid-November, 1972, CHARLES W.
COLSON met with John W. Dean, III, at the White House in
the District of Columbia, at which time COLSON gave Dean
a tape
COLSON and E. Howard Eunt, Jr.

24. On or about November 153, 1972; John W. Degan,
III, met with JOHN D; EERLICHM2N and HARRY R, HALDEMAN
at Camp David, Maryland, at which time Dean played for
EHRLICHMAN and HALDEMEN a tave recording of a telephone
conversation between CHARPLES W. COLSON and E, Howard Hunt,
ar. '

25. On or about Novewmber 13, 1972, John W. Dean,
111, met with JOHN N, MITCHELL in New York City, at which
tire Dean played for MITCEELL a tape recording of a tele-
phone conversation between CHEARLES W. COLSON and E. Howard
Hunt, Jr.

26. 0On or about Decembher 1, 1972, RENNETE W.
PAPKINSON met with John W. Lean, III, at the White House
in the District of Colurhia, at which time PARKINSOXN gave
Dezan a iigt'cf anticigated exoenses of the defendants dur-
ing the trial of Criminal Case No. 1827-72 in the United

States District Court for the District of Columbia,

o
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27. In or about early Decerker, 1972, HARRY R.

HALDEMAN had a telephone conversaticn with John W. Dean,

I1I, during which HALDEMAN approved the use of a pertion

Sy 5
i R s

cf a cash fund of approximately $350,000, then being held

s

under HALDEMAN's control, to make additional payments to

and for the benefit of the defendants in Criminal Case
No. 1827-72 in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia. )
28. In or about early December, 1972, GORDON

STRACHAN met with Fred C. LaRue at LaRue's apartment in

! ' the Dictrict af Columhia, a2+ whiclh hima CTBRADIAN I-13iwns ~3
Tk B T e e i g e e N Nt N N e N bk e Gl g Wild ik L e L T T 3 VN ) D o VDA Tl
iy . approximately $50,000 in cash to LaRue.

29, 1In cor about early Decerbher, 1972, in the Dis-
trict of Colurbia, Fred C. LaRue arranged'for the delivery
of approximately $40,Ddb in cash to wWilliam O, Bittman.

30. On or about January 3, 1973, CHARLES W. COLSON
met with JOHN D. THRLICHMAN and John W. Dean, III, at thg
vhite House in the District of Columbia, at which time
COLSON, EHRLICEMAN and Dean discussed the need to make

assurances to E. Howard Hunt, Jr. concerning the length

of time E. Howard Hunt, Jr. would have to spend in jail

if he were ccnvicted in Criminal Case No. 1827-72 in the
United States District Court for the District of Columbia,
31. In or about early January, 1973, HARRY R.
HALDEMAN had a conversation with John W. Dean, III, dur=~
ing which EALDENEN approved the use of the balance of the

cash fund referred to in Overt Act No, 27 tc rmake addi-

tional payments to and for the benefit of the defendants
in Criminal Case No. 1B27-72 in the United States District

Court fcr the District of Columbia.
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32. In or about early January, 1%73, GCRDON
?: A:' STRACHAN met with Fred €. LaRue at LaRue's apartment
- i in the District of Columbia, at which time STRACHAN
delivered approximately $300,000 in cash to LaRue.

33, In or about early January, 1973, JOHN N.
MITCHELL had a telephone conversation with Jehn W. Dean,
III, during which MITCHELL asked Dean to have John C,.
‘caulfield give an assurance of executive clemency to

Jamres W. McCerd, Jr.

:

34, In or about mid-January, 1973, in the District

ia, Fred C. LaRue arranged for the delivery of

approximately $20,000 in cash to a representative of
G. Gordon Liddy. -

! 35. On or about February 11, 1973, in Rancho lLa

Costa, California, JOHN D. EHRLICEMAN and HARRY R.

HALDEMAN met with John W. Dean, III, and discussed the
need to raise money with which to make additional pay-

rients to and for the kenefit of the defendants in Crininal

fit=? - T Case No. 1827-72 in the United States District Ccurt for
o . . " the District of Columbia.
36. In or about late Febfuary, 1973, in the Dis-
trict of Columbhia, Fred €. LaRue arranged for the delivery
st of approximately 325,000 in cash to William Q. Blttman.
37. In or abou%t late Februvary, 1973, ip.the Dis-
trict of Columbia, Fred C. LaRue arranged for the delivery
of appreximately $35,000 in caeh to William O. Bittman.

38. On. or about March 16, 1973, E. Howard Hunt,

Jr., met with Paul O'Erien at E1l5 Connecticut Avenue,
N. W. in the District of Colurbia, at which time Bunt

told O'srien that Hunt wanted approximately $120,000.

S
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39. On or ahout March 19, 1973, JOHN D.
EHRLICHMAEN had a conversation with John W. Dean, III,
& 7 . at the White House in the District of Columbia, during

- which EHRLICHMAN told Dean to inform JOHEN N. MITCHELL

about the fact that E. Howard Hunt, Jr. had askad

%g e ‘ for approximately $120,000.

‘ 40. On or about March 21, 1973, from approximately
11:15 a.m, to approximately noon, HARRY R, HALDEMAN and
John W. Dean, III, attended a meeting at the White House

in the District of Celumbia, at which time there was a

52' " ' ; : discussion about the fact that E. Howard Hunt, Jr, had
asked for approximately $120,000.

oo ) ‘ 7 41, ©On or about March 21, 1973, at approximately
12:30 p.nm., HARRY R. HALDEMAN had a telephone conéer*

sation with JOHN N. MITCHEZLL.

42. On or about the early afterncon of March 21,
v ' 1973, JOHN N. MITCHELL had a telephone conversation
with Fred C. LaRue during which MITCEELL zuthorized LaRue

to make a payment of approximately §75,000 to and for

the benefit cf E. Howard Hunt, Jr.
43. On or about the evening of March 21, 1973,

in the District ¢f Colunbie, Fred C. LaRue arranged

for the delivery of approximately $75,000 in cash to
William O. Bittman.
44. On or &hout March 22, 1973, JOHN D. EHRLICHMALXN,

HARRY R. HALDEMAN, and John W. Dean, III, met with JOHW

N. MITCHELL at the White House in the bistrict of Columbia,
at which time MITCHELL assured EEBLICHMAN that E. Howard

Hunt, Jr. was not a "problen" any longer.
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45, On or about March 22, 1973, JOHEN D.
EXZRLICHNMAN had a conversation with Egil Krogh at
the White House in the District of Columbia, at
which time EHRLICHMAN assured Krogh that EHRLICHMAN
did not believe that E. Howard Hunt, Jr. would reveal
certain matters.

(Title 1B, United States Code, Section 371.)

Ry
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The Grand Jury further charges:

l. From on or about June 17, 1972, up to and
including the date of the filing of this indiectment,
in the District cof Columbia, and elsewhere, JOHN N. MITCHELL,
HARRY R. HALDEMAN, JOHN D. EHRLICHMAN, CHARLES W. COLSON,
KENNETE W. PARKINSON and GORDON STRACHAN, the DEFENDANTS,
unlawfully, willfully and knowingly did corruptly influence,
obstruct and impede, and did corruptly endeaver to influence,
obstruct and impede the due administration of justice in
cennhection with an ;nvestigation Eeing conducted by  the
Federal Bureau of Investigaticn and the United States
Attorney's Office for the District of Columbia, in con-
junction with a Grand Jury of the United States District
Court for the bistrict of Columbia, and in connection with
the trial of Criminal Case No. 1827-72 in the United
States District Court for the District of Colurbia, by
making cash payrents and offers of other benefits to
and for the benefit of the defendants in Criminal Case Ho.

2972
A R 4

1 - ha
F -]

- +
il wailS

<

nited st
of Coluxbia, and to others, both prior to and subséquent

to the return of the indictrment on Septerher 15, 1972, fcr.
the purpose of concealing and causing to be concealed the
identities of the persons who were responsible for, parti-
cipated in, and had knowledge of the activities which were
the subject of the investigation and trial, and by other
means.

(Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1503 and 2.}
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The Grand Jury further charges:

E . On or about July 5, 1872, in the District of
Columbia, JOHN N. MITCHELL, the DEFENDANT, did knowingly
and willfully make false, fictitious and fraudulent state-

Lo ments and representations to agents of the Federal Bureau

of Investigation, Department of Justice, which Department

was then conducting an investigation into a matter within

.its jurisdiction; namely, whether violations of 18 U.S.C.
371, 25;1, and 22 D.C. Code 1801 (b), and of other statutes
of the United States and the District of Columkia, had
g ] 7 : been cormitted in the District of Columbia and elsewhere
in connection with the break-in at the Democratic Naticnal

Committee Headguarters at the Watergate office building

on June 17, 1972, and to identify the individrval or in-
%_f ! - dividuals who had committed, caused the commiesion of,
. and conspired to commit such viclations, in that he stated
that he had nc knowledge of the break-in at the Democratic

National Committee Headguarters other than what he had

LR

read in newspaper acccunts of that incident.

{(Title 18, United States Code, Section 10¢l.)
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COUNT FOUR

The Grand Jury further charges:

1. On or about Scptecber 14, 1972, in the Dis-
trict of Columbia, JOHW N. MITCH:LL, the DEFENDA“T,
having duly taken an oath that he would testify truth-
fully, and while testifyirg in a proceeding before the
June, 1972 Grand Jury, a Grand Jury of the United States,
duly emparelled znd swﬁrn in the United States District
Court for the District of Columhia, did knowingly make
fzlse material declaraticns és hereinafter set forth.

2. At the time and place alleged, the Jure, 1572
Grand Jury of the United States District Court for the
District ¢f Colunbia was conducting an investication in
conjunction with the United States Attorney's Office for
the District of Celumbia and the Federal Bureau of In-
vesticaticn to determine whether wviolations of Title
i8, United States Code, Sections 371, 2511, and 22 D.C.
Code 1891 (b) and cf other statutes of the United States
and of the District of Columbia had been coxnitted in
the District of Columbia and elsevwhere, and to identify
the indivicdvz) or individucls who had committed, cauvged
the cormission of, and concpired to ceommit such viclations.

3. It wes matsrial to the said investigation that

tre said Grand Jury ascertain the identity and motives of

_the indivicdual or individuzls who vere responsible for,

participszted in, and had knowledge of unlawiul eniries

into, and electronic surveillance of, the officezc¢f the
f
Derocratic Watjional Commitice located in the Watergate

azhington, . €., and relaced acti-

1l
¢t

vities.
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4. At the time and place alleged, JOEN N, MITCKELL,
the DEFENDANT, appeéring as a witness under ocath at a
,;*_.} proceeding before the said Grand Jury, did knowingly declare
'%,i': . . with respect to the materjial matters alleged in paragraéh 3
| as follows:

Q. Was there any program, to your knowledge,
at the Committeeg, or any effport made to organize
_a covert or clandestine operation, basically,
""you know, illegal in nature, to get information
or to gather intelligence about the activities
of any of the Democratic candidates for public
office or any activities of the Democratic Party?

A, Certeinlv not, because, if there had EbEeen,

E I would have shut it ©fI &s teing entirely non=-
: . : productive 2t that particular time O the ca&nsaign.

Q. Did vou have any knowledge, direct or
indirect, of Mr. Liddy's activities with respect
_to any intelligence gathering effort with respect
"to the activities of the Democratic candidates

or its Party?

i A. None whatscever, because I didn't know

o : there was anvthing ¢oind oo ~at razure, 1if

. : there was. 5o [ wouldn't - naving
heard anvining aocut nis 1n COnngcs

tion wit: it.

S. 7he underscored portions of the declarations
quoted in paragraph 4, made by JOHN N. MITCHELL, the DEFENDANT
were material to the said investigation and, as he then and
there well knew, were false.

v ) " (Title 18, United States Code, Section 1623.)
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COUNT FIVE

The Grand Jury further charges:

l. On or akeout April 20, 1973, in the District
of Colurbia, JOHN N, MIT'CHI-:LL, the DEFENDANT, having duly
taken an cath that he wquld té;t;fy truthfelly, and while

testifying in a proceeding before the June, 1972 Grand

Jury, a Grand Jury of the United States, duly empanelled

and sworn in the United States District Court for the Dis-

tricf-of Colurdia, did knowingly make false material declara-

ticns as hereinafter set forth. -

~2. At the tirme and place alleé;d, the B;ne, 1952
Grand Jury of the United Staéié District Court for the Dis-
trict of Colurbia was conducting an inves£igatiaﬁ;in con-
junction with the UnitedAStates Attorney's OffiE; for the
District of Columbia ana the Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation to dete;miné whetﬁer violatioﬁs.af Title 18, United
States Code, Sections 371, 2511, and 22‘D.C. Code 1801(b},
ard of other_ﬁtatutes of the United States &nd of the
District of.Colu:bia hzd been comnmitted in the District
of Columbia and eisewﬁére, and to identify the individual
or individuals who had committed, caused the commission
of, and coanspired to ccmﬁit guch violations.

3. It was materi#l to the sz2id investigation
that the said Grand Jury ascertain ;hé idénﬁiiy and motives
of the individual or individuéfs who were responsible for,
participated in, and had knowledgé ﬁf.efforts to conceal,
and to cause to be concealed iéi;;faﬁion relétihg to
unlawful entries inﬁo, and electronic surveillance of,
the offices of the Democratic National Committee located

in the Watergate office building in Washington, D. C.,

and related activities.

a4
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4, At the time and place alleged, JOHN N,
MITCHELL, the DEFENDANT, appearing as a witness under
knowingly declare with respect to the material matters
alleged in paragraph 3 as follows:

Q. Did Mr. LaRue tell you that Mr. Liddy
had confessed to him?

A. No, I don't recall that, no.

Q. Did Mr. Mardian tell you that he'd con-
fessed to him?

A. No.

Q. Do you deny that?
A. Pardon me?

) ; | Q. Do you deny that?

A. I have no recollection of that,

* * *

Q. So Mr. Mardian did not report to you that
Mr. Liddy had confessed to him?

A. Not to mv recollection, Mr. Glanzer.

Q. That would be scnething that vou would re-
mepber, if it happened, woulén't you?

A. Yes, I would.

L] * *-

©. I dida't ask veou that., I asked you were you
told by either Mr., Marcdian or Mr. LaRue or anybody
else, at the Comaittee, pricr teo June 28th, 1872,
. . that Mr. Liddy had teld thenm that he was involved
O .. in the Watergate break-in?

A. I hzve no such recollection.

5. Théﬂuﬁ;ersgored portions of the declarations

f  S ) - quoted in paragragh 4, %ade by JOHN N. MITCHELL, the DEFENDS
were material te the said investigation and, as he then and
there well knew, were false. 7

{Title 18, United States Cocde, Section 1623.)
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COUNT S5IX

The Grand Jury further charges:

1. ©On or about JSuly 10 and July 11, 1873, in
the District of Cclumbia, JOHN N. MITCHELL, the DETENDANT,
having cduly teken an ocath before a competent tribunal, to
wit, the Select Comnmittee on Presidential Campaign Acti-
vities, a duly created and auvthorized Committee of the
United States Senate conducting official hearings and in-
quiring into a matter in which a law of the United States
authorizes an oath to be adninistered, that he would teséify
truly, did willfully, knowingly and contrary to such oath
state material matters hereinafter set forth which he
did not believe to be true.

2. At the time and place alleged, the said Con-
mittee was conducting an investigation and study, pursuant

to the provisicns of Senate Resolution 60 adopted by the
United States Senate on Fe;rua:y 7. 1973, of the extient,
if any, to which illegal, improper or unethical activities
were engaged in by any persons, acting either individually
or in combination with others, in the presidential election
of 1972, or in any related campaign or canvass conductedr
by or in behalf of any person seeking nomination ox election
as the candidate of any political party for the office of
President of the United States in such election, for the
purpose of determining whether in its judgment any occu?-
rences which rmight ba revealed by the investigatioh and
study indicated the necessity or desirability of the enack-
LY

ment of new legislatien to safeguard the electoral process
= P

by which the President cf the United States is chosen.
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3. It was material to the said investigaticn
and study that the said Committee ascertain the identity
and rotives of the individual or individuals who were
responsitle for, participated in, and had knowledge of
efforts to conceal, and to cause to be concealed informa~
tion relating to {a) unlawful entries into, and electronic
surveillance of, the offices of the Democratic National
Cormitiee located in the Watergate office building in
Washington, D. C., and {b) related activities, through
such.means as the destruction of documents and other evi~
dence of said facts.

4., At the times and place alleged, JOHY N.
MITCHZILL, the DETENDANT, appearing as a witness under cath
befeore the said Co:mlttee, did willfully and knowingly
state wit! respect to the material matters alleged in para-
graph 3 as follows:

July 10, 1573:

ing i1n your
u

Mr, Dash., Was there 2 re
apartment on the evening that arrived
in Washingtcn on June 18, attenced by Mr.
LaRue, Mr, Mardizn, Mr. Dezn, Mr. Magruder --

tn.Or

Mr, Mitchell. Magruder ard myself, that
is correct. :

Mr. Dash. Do you recall the purpose of
that meeting, the cdiscussion that took place
there?

Mr., Mitchell. ‘I recall that we had been
traveling all c=y and, of course, we had very
little informa about what the current
status vas ol entry ci ths Dexotratic
tational Ccrm
ment ko discu
clamoring fcr
because of lr
etc., and we had
of the subject na

e
91

H

fuowoer ¢t ﬂ'
- or
Or o0 0

rr.ﬂ Dot @

Mr, Dash. D you recall any discussion of
the so-czlled eithar Genstone IZiles or wire-
tapping files thz2% you had in your possessieon?

h
|
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Wits 1t.

July 11, 1973;:

Senator Weicker. Now, on June 1%, Mr.
Magruder has testified and Mr. LzRue has
stated that ir, Mitchell, that you instructed
Magrucder to cestrovy the Genstone files, to
in fact, have a bonfire with then.

* * *

Senatcr Welcker. Did you suggest that any
documents be destroyed, not necessarily Gem--
stone.

- Mr. Mitchell. To the best of my recollection.

Senator Weicker. At the June 19 meeting at
your apartment? L
Did you suggest that any documents be de-
stroyed, not necessarily Gemstone or not neces-
sarily <docunents that relate to electronic suzr-
veillance?

Mr, Mitchell., To +the ka
when I was k n
oI the d=s

net the tvcs of &

+ of v recollection
= ciscussien

TLA2T WwWas

5. The underscored portions of the declarations
guoted in paragraph 4, made by JOEN N. MITCEZILL, the DE-
and, as he then and there well knew, were false..

(Title 18, United States Code, Section 1621.}
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COUNT SEVEN

The Grand Jury further charges:
l. On or abgut July 30, 1973, in the District

olumbia, HARRY R. HALDEMAN, the DEFENDANT, having

iy
)

o
€uly taken an oath before a competent tribunal, to wit,

the Select Committee on Presidential Campaign Activities,

a2 duly created and authorized Committee of the United

States Senate conducting official hearings and inguiring
into a matter in which a law of the United States authorizes

Cm em e mmim = Thman -

an oath to be administered, that he would testify truly,

,ﬂ A'j . did willfully, knowingly and contrary to such ocath state
raterial matters hereinafter set forth which he did no:
Lhelieve to be true,

2. At the time and place alleged, the said Com-

o ———— —— —— - # - e tme— A e o n

g : 7 . mittee was conducting an investigation and study, pur-

suant to the provisions of Senate Pesoluticn 60 adeonted

by the United States Senaze on February 7, 1873, of the
extent, if any, to which illegal, irproper er unethical

5 o activities were engaged in by any persons, acting either

7 | individually or in cembination with oﬁhers, in the presi-
Lo : B dential election of 1972, or in an? related carmralgn or
.canvass conducted by or in behalf of any perscn seeking

. nomination or electioa as the candidate of any politiecal
- party for the officz of President of the United States

in such election, for the purpose of daternining whether

in its judgmant any occurreénces which might be revealed -

. by
¥

-

. . - -3 P
h nvestigation an 2d tag necessity

(1
Joe

(a1

or desirability of the enactment of new legislation to
safeguard the electoral process by which the Tresidepnt

of the United States is chosen.
1

{2
2




T 3. It was materizal to the said investigation
' and study that the said Committee ascertain the identity
and motives of the individual or indiwviduals who were
responsible for, participated in, and had knowledge of

efforts to conceal, and to cause to be concealed, in-

electronic surveillance of, the coffices of the Democratic

Kational Cormittee located in the Watergate office building
n ;.-A {1
LS fdliwd LMY

such means as the payment and premise of payment of money

and other things of value to participants in these

o S SO Y
L1 S ET S § oy

£u

mmdid med ded o
aAblLiViLies all

: ' 4. At the time and place alleged, HARRY R.

EAT.DEMAN, the DEFENDANT, aspearing as a witness under

the said Committee, & fully ané know-

oath before th

[¥N

ko

¢ wil

ingly state with respect to the material matters alleged

in paragrazh 3 as follows:

. I was told several times, starting in

T e ’ . the summer of 1572, bv Jchn Dean and possibly
o s : also by John Mitehell thet there was a need
by the committee for funds to help take care
of the legal fess a=nd a:‘ly supoort of the
Watergeate deferndants. The cormittee appar-
ently felt obliged to do this.

Hh (1 f
1]

fJ

. * * *
!:,

- ’ Since all information regarding the defense
funds was given to me by JSohn Dean, the counsel
to the President, and possibly by John Hitchell,
and since the arrancements for Kelmbech's
collecting funds and for <ransierring th
$350,000 cash fundéd were mads by <voan Dezan,

: and since John Dzan never stated at the time
: T~ that the funds would he used for any other
) than lesal legal [sic] and proper purposes,
I had no reason to cusstion the prosriety or
legality of the process of éelivering the
£355,000 to the cormmititee via Lafue or of
sving Yalmlach raisae funds.

g
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I have no perscnal knowledge of what was
done with the funds raised by Xalmbach or
with the $350,000 that was delivered by
Strachan to LaRue.

It would appear that, at the White House
at least, John Dean was the only one who
knew that the furnds were for "hush money",
if, in fact, that is what they were for.
The rest of us relied on Dean and all thought
that what was Deing done was lecal and proper.
No one, to mv kncowledce, was aware that these
funds involvesd 2:xthsr blacsmail or “"husn monav”
until this SUCSeSTION Was ralssd ain Harch ol
15737

- - 5. - -The underscored portion of--the statements gquoted
in paragraph 4, rmade by HARRY R. HALDEMAN, the DEFENDANT,
was material to the said investigation and study and, as

he then and there well knew, was false.

(Title 18, United States Code, Sectien.1621.)
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COUNT EIGHT

1. On or about July 30 ané July 31, 13573, in
the Distriqt cof Columbia, HARRY R. EALDEMAN, the DEFENDANT,
having duly taken an oa before a conpetent tribunal, to
wit, the Select Committee on Presidential Campaign Acti-
vities, a duly created and authorized Committee of the
United States Senate conducting cfficial hearings .and
inguiring into a matter in which a law of the United States
authorizes an oath to be administered, that he would testi-
fy truly, did willfully, knowingly and centrary to such
cath state material matters hereinafter set forth which
he d4id not believe to be true. ot
2. At the times and place alleged, the said .
Committee was conducting an investigatien and study, pur-
suant to fhe provisicns ©f Senate Resolution 60 adopted
by the United States Senate on February 7, 1973, of the

extent, 1f any, to which illegal, improper or unethical

activities were engaged in by ary persons, acting either

individually or in combination with others, in the presi-
‘dential election of 1372, or in any related campaign or
canvass conducted by or in behalf of any person seeking
Vnomination or election as the candidate of any political

' party for the offiice of President of ths United States

in such election, for the purpose of determining whether

i
‘
o
T

in its judgment any occurrences which might be revealed

by the investicatisn and stuldy indi
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safeguard the electoral precess by which th

of the United Sta“es is chosen.
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3. 1t was material to the said investigation
and study that the said Committee ascertain the identity
and motives of the individuval or individuals who were
responsible for, participated in, and had knowledge of
efforts ¢o conceal, and to cause to be concealed, infor-
maticn relating to (a) unlawful entries'into, and elec-
tronic surveillance of, the offices of the Democratic
Naticnal Committee located in the Watergate éffice build-
ing in Washington, D. C., and {b) related activities,
through such means as the ‘paynent and promise of payment
of money and other things of value to participants in
these activities and to their families.

4. At the times and place alleged, BARRY R.
HALDEMAN, the DIFENDANT, appearing as a witness under
oath before thersaid Cormmittee, did willfully and knqw-
irgly state with respect to the material matters alleged

in paragrarh 3 as follows:—

July 30, 1873:

I was present for the firal 40 minutes
of the President's meeting with John Dean
on the morning of Mareh 21, Wnilte {sie) I
was not present for the first hour of the meet-
ing, I &id listen to the tape cf the entire

P ]
maec dedliy .

Following is the substance of that meeting
to the best of my recollection.

=2d on a Current Hunt
aid Eunt was demandin
ould tell a2bout the se
ne for Eh:licﬁ:an. Tha Pre
consicderable detail,
obviously trving to smeke cut what was really
going on. He led Dean on regarding the process
and what hz would reccmmend deing. Esz asxesd
such things as -- "Well, this is the thing you
wvould recommend?  we ought to do this?  1s that

$120,000 or e
&

g
things he h§ i

any
si~-

i
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right?” and he asked whar: the Mmoney would

core from? how it would ke delivered? and so
on. He asked how much rmoney would be involved
over the years and Dean said "probably a million
dollars -~- but the prgblem is that it is hazd

to raise.” Theg Presiden:t said "there is no
problem in raising a million dellars, we can

éo that, but it would ke wrong.”

July 31, 1973:

Senator BaXer. . . . What I want to point
cut to you is that one statement in your adden-~
dum seems to me to be of extracordirary impor-
tance and I want to test the accuracy of your
recollection 2nd the quality of vour note-~
taking from those tapes, and I am referring to
. e = mme— - the last, next to the last, no, the third from

) the last sentence on nage 2, "The President
said there is no preoblem in raising a million
dollars. We can do that but it would be wrong.”

Now, if the period were to follow after
"We can do that", it would be a mest damning
statement. If, in fact, the tapes clearly
show he said "but it would be wrons," it is
an entirely different context. Now, how sure
are you, Mr. Esldeman, that those tapes, in
fact say that? .

Mr. Haldeman. I am absclutelv positive
that the taosgs -~--

Senator Baker. Did you hear it with your
own voice?

Mr. Haldeman. With nvy own ears, ves.

Senator Baksr. I mean with your own ears.
Was there any cistorticn in the guality cf the
tape in that respect?

Mr. Haldewzn. Yo, I 4&¢ not believe so.

* * *

Senztor Ervin. Then the tape said that
the President said that there was no problem
raising a million dollars.

Mr, Haldeman. Well, T should put that the
way it really came, Mr. Chazirman, which was that
Dean said when the Prasident sald how much monay
are you talking about here and D2an said aver
a period of vears probably a million dellars,
but it would be very hazxd -- it is vary hard
to raise that money. And the President said

[
e
e
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- it is n t hard to raise it. We can raisa a

. million dollars. And then ¢ot into the cues-
b tzon of, in the ons case sezore 1 canz 10O

b the neet ng maxing a stastsoent Tonat 1t would

B be wrong and in other exploraczieon of this

- getting into the «= trying te find out what
s : Dean was talking about in terms of a million
- dollars.

Senator Ervin. Can you point ~- are you
familiar with the testimony Dean gave about
his conversations on the 13th and the 21lst

of March with the President?

Mr. Haldeman. I am generally familjar
with it, yes, sir.

b . Sénator Ervin. wWell, thls tape corrob-

. e e e e —am orates virtually evervthing he said excent
e : - that he said that the President could be =--

i : : that the President said there would be no
difficulty about raising the money and you
say the only diiference in the tape is that
the Presicdent also added that but that would

be wrong.

I Mr. Haldeman. 2And there was considerable
s . . ‘ other discussion about what you do, what Dean
i . would reccrmend, what suould be done, how ==
i what this process is and this sort of thing.
S ' It was a very -- there was considerzble ex-
ploration in the area.

5. The underscored portions of the statements
guoted in paragraph 4, made by HARRY R. HALDEMAN, the
DE?ENDANT, were material to the said investigation and
study and, as he then and there well knew, were false.

(Title 18, United States Code, Section lezl.)
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COUNT NIXE

The Grand Jury further charges:

1. On or about August 1, 13973, in the Dis-
trict of Columbia, HRERRY R. HALDEMAN, the DEFENDANT,
having duly tzken an oath before a competent tribumal,
to wit, the Select Comnittee on Presidential Canmpaign
Aétivities, a duly created and_autuorized Committee of
the United States Senate conducting official hearings
and inquiring into a master in which a law ¢f the United

States authorizes an cath to be administered, that he

would testify truly, did willfully, knowingly and con-

set forth which he did not believe to be true.

2. At the tire and place alleged, the said
Coronittee was Ccnducting an investigation and.étuﬁy;‘pur-
suant to the provisions of Senate Resolution 60 adeopted
by the United States Senate on February 7, 1973, of the
extent, if any, to which illegz2l, improper or unethical
activities were engaged in by any perscons, acting either
individually or in combination with others, in the presi- '
dential election of 1872, or in any related campaién or |
canvass conducted by or in behalf of any person sesking
nomination or electicn as the candifate of any political
party for the office of President of the United States
in such electicn, for the purpose of determining whether
in its judgment any ocourrencss which night be revsaled
by the investigation and study indicated the necessity
or desirability of the enactment of new legislaticon to
CEY

feguard the elesctoral process by which the President of

the United States is chosen.

o
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as material to the said investigation

and study that the said Committee ascertain the identity

and motives of the individual or individuals who were
i 5 ) responsible for, participzted in, and had knowledge of
efforts to conceal, and to cause to be concealed, infor-
mation relating to (a) unlawful entries into, and elec-
tronic surveillance of, the offices of the Democratic

National Committee located in the Watergate office build-

ing in Washing*on, D. C., and (b) related activities,

through such means as the commission of perjury and sub-

Lo . ornation of perjury.

At e e e e el b

4. At the tirme and place alleged, HARRY R.

ERLDEMAN, the DZFENDANT, appearing as a witness under
cath before the saiéd Cormittee, did willfully and know-
ingly ﬁtate with respect to the material matters alleged
in paragraph 3 as foilows: .

Senator Gurney. Let's turn to the March
21 meeting.

. . * = *

. - . Senator Gurney. Do you recall any dis-
R, cussion by Dean about Magruder's false testi~ )
e mony before the Grand Jury? ‘ —— - R

Mr. Haldeman. There was a reference to his
feeling that Magruder had known about the Water-
gate planning zand orezx-in ahead of i, in other
B words, that he was aware oI what had gone on at
no ) - Watergate. I don't kolievs there was anv refez-
GGy : ence to lagrucar CCoTITIIng perjurv.

5. The underscored portion of the statementsg
R i - guoted in paragreph 4, made by EARRY R. HALDEMAN, the

. DEZFENDANT, was material to the said investigation and

)4. it

study and, as he then and there well knew, was false,

(Title 18, United States Code, Section 1621.)
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COUNT TEN

The Grand Jury further charges:

On or about July 21, 1973, in the District of
Columbia, JOHN D. EHRLICHMAN, the DEFENDANT, did know-
ingly and willfully make false; fictitious and fraudulent
statements and reéresentations to agents of the Federal
Bﬁreau of Investigation, Department of Justice, which

Department was then gonducting an investigation into a

.matter within its jurisdiction, namely, whether viola-

tions of 18 U.s.C. 371, 2511, and 22 D.C. Code 1801(b),
and of other statutes of the United States and the Dis-
trict of Columbia, had been committed in the District

of Columbia and elsewhere in connection with the break-in
at the Democratic National Committee Headgquarters at

the wétergate offiée building.on June 17, 197é,-and fo
identify the individual or individuals who had coﬁmitted,

caused the commission of,and conspired to commit such

"wviolations, in that he stated that he had neither re-

5

ceived nor was ke in possession of any information rela-

tive to the break-in at the Democratic National Committce

- Headguarters on June 17, 1972, other than what he had

read in the way of newspaper accounts of that incident.

{(Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001.)
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The Grand Jury further charges:

l. On or about Mav 3, and May 9, 1973, in the
District of Columbia, JOHN D. EERLICEMAN, the DIFENDANT,
having duly taken an ocath that he would testify truth-
fully, and while testifying in a proceeding hefore the
5une, 1972 Grand Jury, a Grand Jury of the United States,
duly erpanelled and sworn in the United States Distrist
‘Court for the District of Columbia, did knowingly.make
false material declarations as hereinafter set forth.

2. At the tirmes and place alleged, the June,_{
1972 Grand Jury of the United States District Court for

the District of Colurbia was conducting an investigation

-in conjunction with the United States Attorney's Office

for the District of Cclumbia and the Federal Bureau of

Investigation to determine whether violations of Title
18, United States Code, Sections 371, 2511, and 22 D.C.
Code 1801(b), and of other statutes of the United States
and of the District of Columbia had been committed in

the District of Columbia and elsewhere, and to identify

“the irdividual or individuzls whe had comnitted, caused

the commission of, and conspired to commit such violations.
3. It was wmaterial to the said investigation that
the said Grand Jury ascertain thé identity and motives Qf
the individual or individuals who were responsible for,
participated in, ané had knowledge of efforts te conceal,
and to cause to‘be concealed, information relating to
unlawful entries into, and electronic surveillance of,
the offices of the Democratic Natioral Commitiee located

in tvashinctran
a Qr

g in Washingten, D.

2

., and

related activities.
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4. At the ﬁimes and place alleged, JOHY Do

ENRLICHMAN, the DEFENDANT, appearing as a witness under

cath at a proceeding before the said Granéd Jury, did

knowingly declare with respect to the material matters
alleged in paragraph 3 as follows:

Maz 3, 1973:

Q. Mr. Ehrlichman, geoing back to that
first week following the Watergate arrest,
did you have any cconversations besides those
on Monday with Mr. Dean? '

) T A. Yes, I d4id.

. o Q. Will you relate those to the ladies

’ and gentlenmen of the Grand Jury? _
A. Well, I don't recall the content:

specifically of mest ¢f them. I knew that

I saw Mr. Dean because my log shows that he

was in my office. I thirk it was four times

i , that weaek, cnce in a large meeting =-- excuse

= ‘ ‘me, more than four tlres. TR

He was in alcne twlce on Monday, and in
the larcge meeting that I have described. He
was in twice a2lone on other occasions, and
then he was in a meeting that I had with Pat
Gray -- well, that was the fcllowiﬁg week.
It was a sgan of seven days, within the span
of seven days.

® * *

11 richt. Now at any of those neet-

Q. A
- .
ings with Mz, Dean, was the subliect matter
brought up of z person by the nane of Goxdon
¢ Liddy?

A. I can't sav srecificallv one wav or
the other.

Q. So you can neither confirm noxr deny
that anything with reszect to Mr. Liddy was
brought up at any of those meetings, is that
corzect, sir?

A. I don't recall whether Mr. Liddy was
being mentioned in the press and would have been
the svbject of an irguiry by scmebedy from the
outside. If he would have, then it is entirely
probehle that his name came up.

1

&
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Q. All right. Let's assune for a
morent that Mr. Lidéy's name 4id not in
that first week arise in the press. Can
you think of any other context in which
his name came up, excluding any cossikle
press problem with respect to the name of
Lidady?

A. I have no present recollection of
that having heocenec.

Q. So you can neither confirm nor deny
whether or not the name of Gorden Liddy came
up in the course of any conversation you had

with Mr. Dean cduring that week, or for that
matter with anyone else?

A. That's right, unless I had scme speci-
fic event to focus on. Just to take those

3 A - . . T momlde mois AL =a -
meetings in the abstract, I can't say that I

have any recollection of that having hagpened
in any of those.

Q. All right. Let's taxe the example of
did anyone advise you, directly or indirectly,
that ¥Mr. Liddy was ixplicated or involved in
the Watergate affair?

A. Well, they did at some time, and I
don't know whether it was during that week
OX Lot.

Q. To the best of your recellectien,
when was that done, sir?

A. I'm sorrv but I just don't remexher.

Q. Well, who was it that advised yocu of
that?

A, I think it was Mr. Dean, but I don't
remember when he 4id it.

Q. VWeould it have been within a month of
the investication? Within threoe months of the
investigation? :

A. 1'm sorrv but I just don't krnow.

Q. You can't e
within a wezk, a month,
J 2

A. Well, I think it was fairly early on,
but to say it was within a weskX or two weeks
or som2tihing, I justi don’t xnow.

® * *

(&)
A
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Q. Now Mr. Dean advised you that Mr.
Liddy was implicated. Did you advise the
United Siztes attorney or the Attorney
Gereral, or any other law enforcement agency
immediately or at any time after?

bl

[

o A7
12 time L 0322743 1T

I don't think it was private
a - y

Q. Well, did you inguire to find out
whether or not it was private information?

A. To the best of my recollection, when
I first hearé it i+« was nmoz 1in the nature of
exclusivaly known to CD2an, or anvihing of

Q. Well, was it in the newspapers that
he was involved?

w

- ’ o A. I'm sorrv. T du
: It probably was, but

-
[
[

don't remerber,
usT

con't recall. .

i

J

Q. You mean the first time you found cut
. ' _ from Mr. ©Dean that Liédy was involved, Mr.

’ Ehrlichmzn, it was in the same newspaper or
: . the newspapers that you yourself could have
ST read? :

A. No, no. I am telling you that I cannot
remerber the relationship of time, but my im-
pressicn is that he was not giving me special

- information that was not available to other
people.

A lot of Mr. bPean's informaticn came out
of the Justice Department agparently, 2nd so
I think the irmpression I had was whatever he
was giving us by way of informaticn was known
. . to a numher ¢f other people. That's what I
e ' meant by special information.

May 9, 1973: ' -

!;, : . - Q. VWhen did you first become aware that
i Mr. Liddy was invelved?

A. I don't know.
Q. You don't know?
A. No, sir.

0 Did vou ever hecome aware of

2
e YOuU Vol D000l axalll t?

fr

A. Well, obviously I did, but I don't know
when that was. .
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- . . Q. Was it in June?

A. I say I don't know.

Q. Who told you?
A. I don't know.
Q. How did you learn it?

A. I don't recall.

5. The undersccered portions of the declarations
‘quoted in paragraph 4, made by JCHN D. EHRLICEMAN, the
DEFENDANT, were mateYI®l to the said investigation and,

. . 4
' as he then and there well knew, were false.- - .-%

(Title I8, United States Code, Section 1623.)
L] .
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’ CoUNT TWELVE

The Grand Jury further charges:

1. On or about May 3 and May %, 1973, in the
District of Columbia, JOEN D. EHRLICHMAN, the DEFENDANT,
having éuly taken an oath that he would testify truthfully,

and while testifying in.a proceeding hefore the Jﬁne, 1572

Grand Jury, a Grand Jury of the United States, duly erpanelled

and sworn in the United States District Court for the District

of Columbia, did knowingly make false material declarations

as hereinafter set fdrth.
2. At the timz and place alleged, the June, 1§72
Grand Jury of the United States District Court for the -
District of éolumbia was conducting an investigétion in
conjunction with the United States Attorney's Office for the
District of Columbia and the Federal Bureau of Investigation
to determine whether violations of Title 18, United States
Code, Sections 371, 2511, and 22 D.C. Code 1801(b), and
other statutes of the Cnited States and of the District of ]
Columbia had been committed in the District of Columbia and
elsewhere, and to identify the individual or indivicduals
who had committed, caused the commission of, and conspired to
Eommit such viclaticns.
3. It was material to the said investigaticn that
the said Grand Jury ascertain the identity and motives of
the individual or individuals who were responsible for, parti-
cipated in, and had knowledge of efforts to conceal, and to
cause tg be concealed, ipformatiOn relating to unlawful

entries into, and electronic suxrveillance ef, the offices of

()
i




(: | - 41 ~ ) Fj

the Democratic Mational Cormmittee located in the Watergate

office building in Washirngton, D. C., and related actiwvitiss,
4. At the times and place alleged, JOHN D. EHRLICHMAN,

the DEFENDANT, appearing as a witness under opath at a pro-

ceeding before the said Grand Jury, €id knowingly declare

with respect to the material matters alleged in paragraph 3

as follows:

May 3, 1973:

Q. Now with respect to that, what further
' o= information dié you receive that really related
to this fundraising for the defendants and the
. o defense counsel and their fanmjilies?

A. I had a call from Mr. Kalmbach within
four or five days to verify whether or not I
had in fact talked to John Dean. I said that
I had.

Q. This was a telephone call, sir?

A. I think it was. It may have been
during a visit. I'm not sure., I used to
see Mr. Kalmbach periodically zbout 21l kinds
of things. - - -

It may have keen during a visit, but 1
think it was just a phone call.

He said sub
called me a2nc
and I sa2:2, "%
objecticn %2 CI:

—

P He said, "o, I don't mind,"” and he went aghead,

* L *

Q. So far as you recall the only conversa-
you, "John Dean has asked me to <o this,™ and
you stated thet you had no chjecticn. He said
. that he was checring with you to determine whether
™ you had any objection or not?

A. He was cﬁecking on Dean.
Q. On Dean?

A. Yes,

I

»
I
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Q.- And you said to him," "If you don't have any
cbjecticn then I den't have any objecticn™?

A, Riaht-

Q. Was there any discussion between the two of
you as to the purpose for which this money was to
be raised?

A. I don't think so.

Q. Did you in any way approve the purpose for
which this money was being given?

A. No, T don't think so. I don't recall doing so.

Q. Based on your testimony for the backcround of
this, there would have been no basis for your approvz!
or fer you to affirm that?

A. That's right. That's why I say that I don't
believe that I did.

Q. And your best recollection is that vou did
not?

A. That's right.
Q. Do you have any recollection of Mr. Kalmbach
inquiring of you whether or not this was appropriate,
sir? -

A, Questioning me with respect to that?

Q. Yes.

>
=
o]
-
joh
Q
e ]
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to the best of your recollection?

A. I don't have any recollectien of his doing so.

May 9, 1873:

Q. You had never expressed, say back six or seven
ronths asoe, to Mr. Kalmbach that the reieinc of the
money should be kept as a gsecret matter, and it would
be either politiczl dynemite, or comparable words,
if it ever got ocut, when M», Kalrbach came to see you?

A. No, I don't recall ever saving that.

S. The undersccred portions of the declarations

quoted in paragraph 4, made by JOHN D. EERLICEMAN, the

op
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as he then and there well knew, were false.

{Title 18, United States Code,

T, were material to the said investigation and,

Section 1623.)
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The Grand Jury further charges:

1. On or abeout april 11, 1973, in the District of
Columbia, GORDON STRACHAN, the DEFEIWDANT, having duly taken
an c¢ath that he would testify truthfully, and while testifying
in a proceeding before the June, 1972 Grand Jury, a Grand Jury
of the United States, duly empanelled and sworn in the United
States District Court for the Distirict of Columbia, did know=~
ingly make false material declarations aé hereinafiter set
forth,

2. At the time and place alleged, the June, 1972

Grand Jury of the United States District Courf for the Dis-
trict of Colunhia was conducting an investigation in con-
Junecticon with thelUnited States Attorney's Office for the
Districtrof Columbia and the Federal Bureau of Investigation
to determine whether violations of Title 18, United States
Code, Sections 371, 2511, and 22 D.C. Coce 1801 (b), and of

Al e sk mdaakoam o~ Al PTed a
YRNerD SLaluities WL Uile VL LE

- . - . - F PR S .
States and of the District of

£

Columbia had been committed in the District of Colurbia and
elsewhere, and to identify the individual or individuals
who had committed, caused the commission of, and conspired
to ccmnmit such viclaticons.

3. It was material to the said investigation that
the said Grand Jury ascertain the identity and motives
of the individual or individuals who were respeonsible for,
participated iﬁ, and had knowledge of efforts to conceal, and
to cause to be concealed, information relating to unlaﬁful
entries into, and electronic surveillance ©f, the offices of
the Democratic National Committee located in the Watergate

office building in Washington, D.C., and related activities.

L
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4. At the time and place alleged, GORDON
STRACHAN, the DEFENDANT, appearing as a witness under
cath at a proceeding before the said Grand Jury, did
knowingly feclare with respect to the material matters
alleged in paragraph 3 as fcllows:

¢. Did you, vourself, ever receive any
money from the Committee for the Re-election

of the Presicdent, or from the finance committee

to re-elect the President? .

A. Yes, sixr, I did.

Q. 'Can you tgll the ladies and gentlemen
! of the Grand Jury about that?

. ) A. Yes, sir. ©On April 6, 1972, I received
$350,000 in cash. -

Y

* * *

Q. Fron whon?

A. Trom Hugh Sican. ,- L..Lf:

* % * ’ e

Q. What was édone with the money after you'
received it froa Mr. Sloan eon April 6th?

A. I put it in the safe,

Q. Was the money ever used?

A. Pardon?

a ' . Q. Was the money ever used?
A. Y¥o, the money was not used.

Q. To vour knowledge, was it ever taken out
of the safe?

A. No. .
Q. To your knowledge, is it still there?

A. No, it is not.

Q. Where is it?

A. I returrned it to the comnitiee, at Mr,

Haldeman's diraction, at -“ne enc 0L Lovamoer.
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Q. November of '72?
A. Yes, '72, or early December.
* * *
Q. To whom did you return it?
A. To Fred LaRue.
Q. Where did that transfer take place?
A. I gave it to Mr. LaRue in his apartment. .

& * *

Q. That was either late Noverber or early
Decenmber?

A. That's correct,
0. Well, let me ask you this: Why would it
have been given tc Mr. LaRue at his apartment as

opposed to being given to the Cocrmmittee?

A. Well, Mr. LaBre is a mermber of the Committiee

‘and he just asked me to bring it by on my way hone

frem work.

Q. After Mr, EZaldszman told you to return the
money, what 214 vou &2? DIi& you coniact soneone
to arrange for the delivery?

A. Yes, I contacted Mr. LaRue,

0. That was at Mr., Haldeman's suggestion or
direction? _ L

.. A. No. - -

ir.

"

0. ¥%hy is it that you would have called
LaRue?

A. I don't think Stans was in the country

‘at that time. Ee was not availzble,

. Q. WwWhat position did r. LaRue occupy that
would have made you call him?

A.  He was the senior campaign official.
¢. That's ths only reascn you called him?

A. That's correct.

Q. No one suggested you call him?

A, Ko.
\
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Q. Was anyone present in Mr., LaRue's apart-
ment at the hotel when you celivered the money
to him?

A. No.

Q. Did you ever tell anyone to whom you had
given the money? ©Did vou report back to either
Mr, Haldeman or anyone else that you had delivered
the money ané to whom you had delivered the noney?

A. I don't think s¢. I could have mentioned
that I had dcne it. When I received an order, I
dia it.

Q. Did you get a receipt for the money?

A. Yo, I éid not.
Q. Did you ask for it?

A. Yo, I did not. - -

A JUROR: Why?

THE WITNESS: I did not give a2 receipt when I
received the noney, so I didn't ask for cone waen I
gave it back. . . _ . C e e

* » » )
'A JUROR: Did someone count the money whan it
came in and when it went out, so thay knew there
were no decductions made from that $350,0002

THE WITWESS: Yas, I counted the roney when I
received i+, and I counted it when I gave 1t back.

A JURCR: You solely counted it; rno one else

- was with you?

THE WITNISS: I counted it when I receivad it
alone, and I counted it in frent of Mr. LaRues whan
I gave it back.

A JURCR: You had that money in the Thite House
for seven months and did nothing with it?

THE WITHESS: That's correct.
* * *
Q0. So who told you to give it to Mr., LaRue?

A. I decided to give it to Mr. LaRua.

Q. On your own initiztive?

A. That's correct.

Q. Who do you report to?

A. @Mr. Haldeman.

GO%F
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A.
I gave
for it,

Q.
him the

A.

a.

Did you report back to Mr. Ealdenman
u gave it to Mr. LaRue?

No, I didéd not.

You sust
Y Just

cant +thie all +~ van
ept this all to yeo
He was a senior official at the campaign.
it back to him. He said he would account
and that was it.

Who told you to go to Mr. LaRue and give
noney? :

I decided that mvsel¥f.

Do you have .a mermo in your file relating
incident?

No, I do not.

Did vou discuss this incident with any- °

body afterwards?

A.
I had g

Q.
,A'

Q.
to Mr.

A.

0.
to Re-e
Hr. LaR

p.1

a senio
after w

TH=
LaRue &
rant, w
17th st

THE

THE
tection
noney,
from yo

Yes, I told Mr. Haldeman afterwards that
iven the money to Mr. LaRue.

What did he say to you? -7 s
Fine. He was a2 senior campaicn official.

¥Wnat time of‘éay was it that you gave it
LaRue? -

In the evening, after work.

Does the finance committee or the Committee
lect the President conduct its business in
ue's apariment? T

ho. It was a
r official. He
Oork.

-
2

*® *

»

FOREMAN: Do you have any 1cdea why Mr.

sked vou to return this money to his apart-
hare zctually you could just walk across
reeL?

WITNESS: Xo, I do not.

FCREMAN: And you could have had the pro-

©f thes Secret Service cuards with all that
if you were afrzid somsone nmight snatch it
u.

'y,
N




THE WITNESS:

A JUROR: Why not?

THE WITNESS:
and his family.

TRE FOREMAN:
ever.

17th Street.

THE WITNESS:
it, but I did it.

*

THE FOREMAN: I'nm still puzzled. You get the
money from the treasurer or whatever Mr. Sloan’s
position was in the Ceommittee -- shall we say on
an official basis, between the disburser and you
onev sits in the safe

as the receiver, anéd t

ha m

-

for seven rmonths; then Mr,
‘has to go back to the Committee.

we Laven't used any of it;

Mr., LaRue.
THE WITNIESS:
THE FOREMAN:
place. -

THEE WITNESS:
place.

THE FORZMAN:

THE WITNEZSS:

I woulén't ask for the
Secret Service guards protection.

They protect only the President

Or the White House guards, who-
I mean, I find it somewhat dangerous for
a person to be carrying this amount oI money

in Washington, in the evening, and you accom-
panied by your brother, when it would have been
much easier and handier just to walk across

I agree, and I was nexvous doing

Haldeman decides it
You ¢all Mr.
LaRue -- you den't call Mr. Sloan and say “"Eugh,
seven months zgo You cave me this $350,000 and
I'd like to give it
back to you since I got it from you", but you call

Mr. Sloan was no longer with -
the Comnittes 2zt that time. e
Well, whoever took Hr. Sloan's

Mr. Barret:t took Mr. Sloan's

Why didn't you call him?

I hcnestlv don't know.

*

Q. When you got to Mr. LaPue's apartment

was he expecting you?

A. Yes.

Q. And no one was present when you were there?

A. No, sir.

1
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e
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I said I would be by.
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A2 JURO2: Y& rust have taken a long time
to count that money.

THE WITNESS: It &id., It- took about 45

minutes. It takes a long tinme to count it. : .
il * x
R . —~ Q. How did you carry Zthis.roney?.. .
i . . -
A. .In a briefcase. -
) Q. Did vou tzke the briesicase back, .or did
- you leave it? . o
‘A. No, I left the briefcase. e :-}lf
. Q. WVhose briefcase was it? - - T T
o . A. Ges, I think it was mine. I'm honestly -
v sure, : - ST
: o - 7 - Q. .Did yousever cet the briefcase back?
. A. I don't think so. - I L
H Q. Eave you spoken to Mr. LaRue since that .
- day? .
o A. Mo -- well, I ran into him at a party ]
A tvo weeXs aco. . . T
.f 0. Dié you have a discussion?
Cy . A. No, just talked to hinm.
5. The underscored portions cf the declaraticns
. guoted in paragraph 4, made by GORDOH STRACHAN, the DEFERDANT;
- . vere material to the said investicaticn zpnd, as he then and
- H there well knew, were false. ‘ T -
’ (Title 1B, United Stotes Coie,‘Section 1623.)
i L TRUE ZTILU
. -
TTRECT IAEOTENT T - Forenan
: Spacinl Vresgoohow
Viatcrgatke Suacial Frossoation
T'oreo
5h
4
. ; 3
h o
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Cn March 9, 1974, before Chief Judge JCHN J. SIRIC:,
JOHN M. MITCHFLL, HARRY H., HALDEMAM, JOHN D, EHRLICHMAN,
ROBEQXT C, ’L'.."‘T "T CHARLES W. COLSCL, KINETH WELLS DL"QKINSLJ

and GUILLN C, STHMCHnN entered not guilty pleas to the March
1, 1974, indictnent.

COLSCl end EHMLICINAN then entered not guilty pleas
to the indictment of larch 7, 1974, EHRLICIIAN, who has been
charged with violation of Title 18, Sections 241, 1001, and
1623 of the United States Code, pled not guilty.

COLSCN, who is charged with violation of Title 18,
Secticn 241 of United States Code, also pled not guilty.

Judge SIRICA released all persons on personal bond
end ordered them to turn in their passports, Judge SIRICA
reminded the defendants that a triczl date of September 9,
1974, has been set in the "Watergate case."

Vith respect to the "ELLSBEG" matter, Judge SIRICH
dvised he was accepting the not guilty pleas of COLSCGH and
TRLICHH in behelf of Judge GLNLARD GESTLL since GESELL has
sen assigned that natter,

Cf‘*’”m

Cn Merch 8, 1974, RCBELT C. MZRDIAN of Phoenix,
Arizona, appeared at the Vashington Field (ffice of the Federal
Eureau of Investigation to be fingerprinted and photographed.

e T N

MaDIAN vas accenpanied by his atteorney, TH(MAS GREEN.

On March 9, 1974, MITCH ELL EMRLICIDIAN, HALDEMAN,
COLSCR, STRACHAN, and Po:GIHEWH appeared at the Vashington
Field Office of the Feceral Eureau of Investigation in the
prasence of their attornesys and were photographed and finger-
rinted,

66
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- WATERGATE SPECIARL PROSEZUTICON FORCE

G 1425 K Street N.W.
P . Washington, D.C. 20005

FOR IMMEDIATE REZLEASE MARCH 7, 1974

THE FOLLOWING INDICTMENT WAS EANDED DOWN BY A
PEDERAL GREND JURY - IN WASHINGTON TODAY:

NAME:

George Gorden Liddy, 43, Oxon Eill, M4

CZRRCGE: 7VC CCUNTS. Vieclation of Title 2, USC,
: Section 192.Relusal of witness to testify

i - or produce pazers before either House or
: : . any comnittee of either House of Congress.-- - - -
) FENALTY: Viclztion of Section 192 carries 2 fine
.
B N of not more tharn $1,000 or less than $100
G ’ and imprisonmant for not lese than one -
S month nor more than twelve ronths.
"- 1
. . SECTION
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE PISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

UNITED STATES ©

wy

AMERICA
Criminal No.
v.
Violation of 2 U.S.C. § 192

GEOQRGE GORDON LIDDY, {(Contempt of Congress}

Nt Saglt st St it Nt st

Defendant.
INDICTHERT

The Grand Jury charges:
COUNRT ONE

1. Pursuant to Section 121 of the Legiclative
Reorganization Act of 1546, Public Law €01 (60 Stat.
§22), as amended, House Resoluﬁion 6, 93rd Congress,
dated January 3, 1973,-including clauvse 3 of Rule XI of

the Rules 6f the House of Representatives adopted therein,

21, 1973, the House of Representatives ﬁas empowered to

and did créate the Committee on hrmed Services; having

duties and powers as set forth in said Rules and Resoluiions.
2. Pursuant to House Resclution 185, 93rd Congress,

dated February 21, 1973, and Rule &(c) of the ﬁules Govern-—

ing Procedure of—the Conmi.ttee on Armed Services, the

Chairman of the Committee on Rrmed Services, at a meeting

of the Committee held 6n February 27, 1973, established

the Special Subcommittee on Intelligence, and delegated

to that Subcommittec the Committee's authority "to make

periodic inguiries into all phaces of intelligence activities

i
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within the Department of Defense and within the ageﬁcies
established under the Naticnal Security Act, and to

UERTIAL
CUNH}GI
make legislative recommendations when appropriate.”
3.

The Central Intelligence Agency is an
Security Act of 1947,

agency established under Section 102 of the National
4.

Public Law 253 (61 Stat.

457).
Pursuant to House Resolution 185, 93£d
Congress, dated February 21, 1973, and a delegation of
authority from the Chairman of the Committee on Armed

Services to the Special Subcommittee on Intelligence, by
5.

adrainister caths to witnesses.
S

letter dated May 21, 1873, the Subcommittee, through its
timony of witnesses, by subpoena or otherwise, and to

Chairman, was empowered to compel the attendance and tes-

Cn or about May 11, 1973, pursuant tp
Rule 6(d} of the Rules Governing Procedure of the

Committee on Armed Services and the directive of the
Chairman of the Committee, the Special Subcommittee on

Intelligence commenced hearings within its jurisdiction,
electronic surveillance of,

to wit, hearings into the alleged@ involvement of the

National Cornittee located in

Central Intelligence Egency in (a) break-ins at, and
the offices of

in Washington, D. C., (b) any

the identities of the persons

the Democratic

the Watergate office building
subseguent cover—-up of
i

California on Septenler 3,

who were respensible for,
perticipated in, and had knowledge of such activities,
and (c) the burglary of the office of Or. Lewis J. Fielding,

the psvchiatrist of Dr. Daniel Ellsberg, in Beverly Hills,
@ 1971,

.‘t.
-
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§. ©On or about July 20, 1373, GEORGE GORDONW
LIDDY, the DEFENDANT, having lawfully been summened as
a witness by the authority of the House of Representatives,
as exercised by the Special Subcommittee on Intelligence of
the Committee on Armed Services, t0 give testimony upon
a matter under inguiry by the Subcommittee, appeared be-
fore the Subcommittee at &n executive session being held
within the District of Columbia and was directed by £he
Chairman of the Subcommittee to be sworn to testify, but
did then and there refuse to be sworn to Festify, and
thereby did willfully make default,

(Title 2, United States Code, Section 182.}
COURT TWO

7. The Grand Jury realleges all of the
allegations of paragraphs 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5 of Count
One of this Indictment§

8. On or about July 20, 1973, GECRGE GORDON
LIbDY, the DEFCNDANT, appeared as a witness before the
Special Subcormittes on Intelligence of the Committee on
Arnm=d Services at an executive session within the District
of Colurbia to be asked certain guestions which were per-
tinent to the guestion under inguiry by the Subcommittee,
but did then and there refuse to answer any guestion be-
fgre the Subcommittee. -

{Title 2, United States Coda, Section 192.)

A True Bill.

Foreman LEON JANORSKI
Special Prosecutor
iatergate Special Prosecution
Forca

/7%
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519" Refusa] of watness to teshl‘y or prodoce papers.

Every parson who having Been sumzioned ps a
witness by the authorly of either Hatse of Congress , o
to glve testimoay or to produce papers ugsn any . ~
metier undsr fogulry before efther House, or a1y _i-

. Joint commiites established by o Jo'at or corcurren: - -
resoiution of the two Houses of Congress, erany COm~3y .o
mittee of eliber House of Congress, WHLLUY makey o B

- defauit, or who, havizg agpeared, refuses to enswer ,,_ I

. Bny quesiicnporiinent tothe questios under in WUy, .= ) .
© -+ #bell be Ceemed puilty of a milsdimeangr, punishakle P oL
o . by afize of rotmore than $1,007 nor lass than $160 o .
S and i:::::I:::':e'-a’ in a cooumon fail for not less than ~me

|, ©ne month tor mare than twelve months. (R S o

—
-7 §162; Juas 22, 1533, b 534, 52 Stat, 912) ==
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On March 7, 1974, a Federal Grand Jury returned
a true bill Indictment charging GEORGE GOREON LIDDY with
two cocunts of Violation of Title 2, United States Code,
Section 192, in that he refused to testify or produce
paper before either House or any committee of either
Houses of Congress.

On March 14, 1974, GFORGE GORDON LIDDY entered
a plea of not guilty to Violation of Title 2 U.S. Code

Section 192, before U.S. District Court Judge JOKEN H. PRATT.
Wy +1ia1l Aat+ns rvac caot i +hie maotteor
AR LA dAG AL d B3 LA LA ) = L L Liidl o F Y {or N Uy WP wiy S

On April 19, 1974, a motion to dismiss the two
count indictment against LIDDY was rejected by Judge
PRATT, and a trial date of May 10, 1974 was set.

[Tt o thas
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HERBERT L. PORTER
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Cn Jarnuary 21, 1674, EEREFFT L. PCRTER entered a plea

to an Information chersins kRim with cne count of Vioiation
of Witle 12, Secticr 100l ol the United Statss Code. PORTLR
vas chor~od with inovinsly and willfully masings fz21se, Tictitious
and Troudlulernt staterents and rervresartaticons to Arents of

: the Federal Tures of Investicaticn. PORTER was releasecd on

B ris own recosnicance.

Lo On April 11, 1974 HERBERT L. PORTER appeared before

U.S. District Court Judge WILLIAM B, BRYANT, where he was
sentenced to a term of not less than five months nor more than

{3'? fifteen months for Violation of Title 18 Section 1(01, of the
B United States Code. Judge BRYANT suspended all but thirty days of the

sentence and ordered FORTER to surrender to the custody of the
United States Marshall at Los Angeles, California on April

27, 1974 to begin serving his thirty day sentence. Judge BRYANT
also placed PORTER on one year ungupervised probation.




——

5
-
™
AT,
-
e

TR L

BRIAN LAMB

e

AR




LFD-02 PV, 112770 N ( i ‘ 4 i
<L ia . I e 7 (t . . A { }

FEDERAL BUREAU 'OF INVESTIGATION

YRy

i S

Pate of ranscriplion 2/2 8/7Il

- BRIAN LAYB, Assistant to the Director, Offlce of
Toleco“:unination L?ecuy;ve Office ol the Pro*ident Room_
_b4ﬂm;33un uVrougﬁh,.wg, Vﬂﬂhinﬁton*«p G (wDeYy, was
1nterv Tcd At his office. At the outset of the interview,
he was advised of the identity of the interviewliny Apent,
the nzature of the incuiry and the faet that this 1nvesti-

ration vas being done &t the recuest of the Special Prosecu-~
tor's Office. He provicded the following information:

He was dztinzy VICKI CHERY 1In early 1972 and they
st111 date on occoaion. He could not recall her ever
talling about any code nanes she ohserved on memorsanda
rclated to the ursetting of a Deoroeratic sponsored rally
in Visconsin in early 1672, !orecver, he does not recall
her ever nentionins such a rally.

lla has read in the neisrnarner that code names such
as "Sodan Chair®™ “Croovy" and "Cenmctone" vere used but does
not reecall VICKI ever mentioning them. He did recezll she
often said thnt the Committes to Reclect the President was
cadng £o arev-un' the elcectlion but this was In the context
of the inontness of the peonle vho were in charge of the

Comnittee to Reelect the Fresident.

ST VICKI did not talk about her work at the Committce
TR to Reelect the Pre:i':nt that he ¢an reczll and believes she
N A1 not ltnow very ruch about vhnt wos roin~ on. At any rate,
che 1s not the tyre to snoep or irtcrfere and she just would
not bz too concernsd with whot uac going on.

He vas unable to provide any additional information.

(EEET AR A P § S —oVaghingbon, DL fle# 110 139-164.

CCLLGNTRY B. DILhceameo—oo lDamdetied D APDLTE
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| APR 231573 Fic: *}/V
*!  NR2D2 WF PLAIN 7 \“Jkgg;hﬂ,/ et /.
AN / TELETYPE Tnspection -
"1\ 12158 PM URGEST 4-23-74 KEP B
B A Pian & Eval _
1 T0s DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4289) AND Spec. Inv.
\ Training e
N zc, SEATTLE (139-122) / Teephone. T —
5 ‘ : Di See'y ..
: FROM: /MSAC, WFO (139-166) (P) (3P) ~ A AL

son T : .
alalisal e
RS L -

O E L

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., &KAj ET ALj BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC

B e
#TT NIRRT T e D

- 4 NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C. C(WDC), JUNE 17,
© 19723 10C3 00J; PERJURY; CONSPIRACY /) e | -'OLM"__”W»

RE SEATTLE INVESTIGATION AND LHMS OF “ANONYMOUS CALLER TO

LRI RATY

SEATTLE OFFICE, JUNE, 1973.7
CARL FELDBAUM, ASSISTANT TO LEORN JAYORSXI, WATE?GATF SPECIAL
PROSECUTOR'S OFFICE (WSPO)Y, FURNISHED FOLLOWING INFORMATION TODAY:

FHD PAGU OFE O I ~)
LONR APR 301974 &ﬁﬁ*%”/
SLATY e e e [
)
LS TRFORMATTON CONTAINPD
ik TH e "U N .
- : ST



PAGE TWO S |
WSPO REQUESTS SEATTLE OFFICE TO FURNISH WHATEVER BACKGROUND

© 7' INFORMATION SEATTLE HAS REGARDING_ bl

R - :x, creoit, cRIMINL, AND

INDICES CHECKS WOULD SUFFICE AT THIS TIME, %.. .~ ey

O

! i’END PAGE TU0



PAGE THREE

SEATTLE IS REQUESTED TO FURNISH TELETYPE SUMMARY OF
INFORMATION AND FOLLOW WITH LHM. WFO WILL CONFIRM TELEPHONE
CALL FROM FELDBAUN T0 THIS OFFICE.
END
-CORRECTION ON-NRPO1--SECOND--LINE-FROM-BOTTOM-SHOULDREAD
FIVE FEET 3 -SIX-AND-A--HALF--INCHES-
ACK T¥O-
JTG FBIHQ CLR
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Admin. .
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- NROO9 SE CODE

Gen. Inv. 55500
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Y 4 nrpection
+ |, j1037 Pm NITEL APRIL 23, 1974 FEE imu. T
o \ Laboratory
“f:_( TO DIRRCTOR (135-4089) Gan. & Tral —

8 pee. lav.

wF0 (139-166) | - Lecn Con
' N Telephone Rt o

FROM SEATTLE (139-122)(P) 3P ' '

Directur See'

0

JANMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AKA; ET AL; BURGLARY,

DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C, -

(WDC>, JUNE 17, 19723 I10C; 00J; PERJURY, cousm? ?\/(7(”

]

RETEL WFO TO BUREAU AND SEATTLE APRIL 23 INSTANT,

‘ 2L
THD PAGE ONE =7 ¥
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(1 Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

O

1 Document(s) originating with the following govemment agency(ies)
, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you.

Page(s) referred for consultation to the following govermment agency(ies};
- - ae the information originated with them. You will
be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI.
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2L i
FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-54) (_} 3 - o
A
3 7 |
= N - l
roi ) . - ' ]
1 Date: 4/25/74 : :
o .:_‘_l
" Transmit the following in — _%
v ) (Type in plaintexi or codel .
AIRTEL ' 1
Via : — i
: (I_’_no:nrlj‘r)_..#
TO: DIRECTOR FBI (139-4039)

A '
FROM:@ % SAC PHOENIX (65 1117) (RUC)

ALTER MC CORD, JR

JAMES WALT RD, JR,;

ET AL; 7
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL u7/-0
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS 0
6/17/72 - - et s
INTERCEPTION OF COMM 1CATIOND

ReLAairtel 4/18/74, enclosing copy of Bu airtel
4/12/74 with encIOSures. e e

Phoenix Office file reflects that ROBERTVC' MARDﬂ
was interviewed briefly at Phoenix on 4/30/73, The original
of the FD—302 in this matter is in the Phoenix file,

Six copies of this FD-302 were sent to the Bureau and six’

copies were sent to the Los Angeles Office under the date™
of 5/1/73, by Phoenix airtel; see Bureau file 65 74060 and
Los Angeles file 105-27952,

2 Bureau L
- Los Angeles
1 - Phoenix :

CLC: Ilme
(5)

o ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED _ -
SEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED fmmg\'
R DATE 1Sl Fe  BYsPa.lfmi iy

SR 13 e N Sent oo M Per o T

cae med Special Agent in Churge U.5.Governmunt Peinting Office: 1872 =~ 155-574




, .,..\. N ‘ B RN ( u_ - R ‘ - R . - . - 3 ,I
FL-32 (Hev. $-12-% VYoo d : ) P TR
o e - e , (ue::r- e . o Q “)) R
- b
FBI -}, -
. Date: L/ 3/7h S P
. - s : AR
Transmit the {ollowing in _ — R —}
. : (Type in plainteat or cod'cl i :
vi ETRTEL, | ATR MATL (REGISTERZD) i
e - {Prioriry) - i
__________________________________________________ L
0 DIRECTOR, FBI (1“u Ho“ﬂ} .
“FRC%. _.J, 1L0s ANG“ S *°9~°06) (P)
RE: QIES WALTER MO CORD, TR ET AL.
( . E‘UE{GLH Y O LZMGCRAT IC NATIOWAL
P, COMELTIRR HEADIUARTERS, €/7/72 :
' R F“CE SPLON OF COMMURICATIONS P S e
R o PN . . - " .' .

Re Bureaun airtel with e
wnich hiad n2 copieces to Phoen

e

1elosures datnd L/12/7M

Enclosed for Phoenix are the following:

~{31Y One conv of Rurenn ni:‘f.n'l @siend Ll/tD/'?L

~

(2) One copy of Department of_Jas ice memorandum,

dated 4/8/7k;

ctterhead Memorandum.from the

(3) One copy of
T T Justice, dated #/12/74,

to thne Department

Ot"'

A rocview of Loq Anreles report, dated 6/8/7? hésf
dctermined that a copy of the - 302 ﬁetdrdlng an interview
with H, R, HALDEMAN, on 5/1/72, a copy of the ¥D-302s regardin
intevviews of CHARLES W, COL30N, =n 5/2/73, 9/7/;3 and 5/1 6/73,
and a co2py of the FD-302 interview with ROBERT C. MARDIAN; ondEs
5/32/73, is aveilable in tnat Los Angeles. report,

.4-‘-.

]It is n:ted;-howavnr. _uat e
,;-coplbs ‘gince the FD-302s which relate to the interviews,
'("HARIEC Vi, COLECN and Y, R, 's-ra,LDD?{N’ "-mre C’»nductna in

L.

e Aeaso St

Bureau BRERR S e

PR Y Y= New -York (139- °01) (Inf 5) (At?'rnzL»RFGIU;ER
¢ vt | 2~ Phoenix (65-11173 {ing, 3; Fqu YATL- “391q1 SRED

2 -« Waghington P‘cld {139-166 qua) (AIR VAT L~

1 - Los »anr"‘_l e T . )
Ge/jad L REC 107 '

; (%) &ﬁﬁaswt
z R nmALL IHFORMATION GONTAINED—wuwn——~~w -
5A t*hV 2 OTBYERKIN IS UNCLASSIFIED x&é&h\

’ “ﬁnu_m4;;;;:mMWY““*”'
ot VO e e e e Sert L

ey

S;’)Criul r~.l'| . P LaoidI s LS Counryrant Frinting (v}




L A ey s LA PSR EDR y 15e, Fina wTrL 55 T A N RoTre st

,‘hushlngton D.C, and those sriginals wwll have been retalned
by that offlce. Furthermore, the interview of ROBERT:Cyils

MARDIAN was conducted by the Phoenix. Office and that original
,w1ll be found in that officej

-A‘M)

A ' Awrev1ew of the records of the Los Angpleq officeé
reveals the Bureau has been orovided ‘with results of all
investigation conducted by Los Angeles in this natter,.

Phoenix is requested to cover the lead requestcd b;
the Bureau and advise the Bureau of the results,
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Dep-AD-Inv._.__
Asst. Dirg.waai.
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Files & bl o~
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- . APR © 247074 ,'g;ttl
%% : \tzfﬁfzq__f’// REERS . Inspection - ._.:f

- Tutell,
storatory —
Plan. & Bval _

TS e

L Toq DJHECTOR, FBI (159 498?; ND 5AC

i)
1

: 1 ¢/ -
D% SEATTLE (139-122) " Training -
g Legal Coun. __._

& FROM:  sac, WFO uss-lss) Telephone Im.::

s

3R

x

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.Cuy JUNE l?, 19_72; IOC; OOIJ,

PERJURY, CONSPIRACY.

5 HoLD . ONTAINED -
2o H!FOR'fATION c

i ﬁ‘i‘;,m S UHCLASSIFIED FXCEPT
JTG FBIHQ WHERE SHO" N OTHERWISE S

. b4 MA‘ 2 1974 . & EXT. BYSPAlrml OMS
E-FCIM 1T, 1-2.4.2_ 2
e e DATE OF REVIEW  4lzalak




Transmit the following in

Via

FD-38 (Rev, 5-27-64} ° ) { )

{Type in plaintext or codel |

Tl

PR _-_.;. . . \S\%
AIRTEL ° ATRMATL :1}1 BY P
{Priority) c1,ASS- & bBA .I 3-
O S, '_’._:.._;___;.__'_BE.L,SOYL'EC_I“ i PR
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI ~ (139-4089) "°7 "W
FROM: SAC, SEATTLE (139-122) (RUC)

SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., aka; . :,»]t?ﬁ?% R =
ET AL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,

WASHINGTON, D.C. (WDC), JUNE 17,  2FFROPRIATE AGENCIER:. .

1972; 10C; 00J; P.F‘.R.JURY: . ARD FIELD OFFICES
CONSPIRACY . éwrszn BY ROUTING ,_
o0 - WEFO LTP(S).OF
DATE Q)
Re WFO teletype to Bureau, 4/23/74, and Seattle
teletype to Bureau, 4/4:/14.-;:;' B

Enclosed herewith to the Bureau are six copies each . |
and to Washington Field Office one copy each of the following -
communications, Number 1 through Number 6. .One copy of Item
Number 7 is enclosed for WFO. re R L

1. Letterhead memorandum (LHM) re JAMES WALTEﬁ MC CORD,—ZE
JR., ET AL, dated June 8, 1973, concerning telephone call from \

urknown i nﬂivi dual

AN LA VrdE il ¥V d i wmila

2., LHM re JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET AL, dated
June 27, 1973, referencing Item Number 1 above and indicating
that no addltlonal calls had been r.coivaﬂ from
,1na1v1aua;.;;;gg Rl v e st Y

4Reoo 3. LEM re JAMES% MC CORD} JR.; ET AL,
" July 18, 1973, concern interview of

- Bureau (Encs. g
2 = WFO (BEncs. 7)

1 = Cazatt+la
o -

T A e W

JLR: jgm \
5 SRR R
(5) “ﬂ-mt}\
‘4 ﬂ\,‘i’%
pa A~
- 4 i g 1 Irzron-'m'nm CONTA: :;.D
C e /" ) RN 5 UMP AL LIS EXC
5\} sved V / ', o %‘4L F"Rt—Sﬂ{" 5 ._GTHEFM‘,!!‘)E.
. \

. Specical Agent in Charge u.5.Government Prliting Office: 1972 —ABSSY




e 5. LHM dated March 8, 1974, regarding one DAVID :
RUSSELL SILBERHAN ”2 - 76 vh Nqﬁ"r’r/.&ﬂa'f‘uﬁé.&{.&vual .\uﬂ‘

tograph of Pres AARD M. NIXON, ET AL, _
28, 1974, to SA R. BERT CARTER, E
Opiks ems Number 1, Number 4, Number €, and
Number 7 were never furnished to WFO; however, all of the "
enclosed have been previously furnished to the Bureau under
caption of instant matter, with exception that Item Number.
5 was furnished under caption of "DAVID RUSSELL SILBERMAN;:
INFORMATION CONCERNING“ and Item Number 6 is a new aubmission.-

"'AﬁxINISTRATIVE
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"Seattle is submitting anda?esubmittingjahove
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enclosed items in date order so that WFO will have bene
. Of same as well as the Bureau.. . .. . . .o G
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Mo add&t&ona& luvaétlgatlou 0 tthe&e Lndivi uals
*”14 beia conducted by Lhis Bureay 4in tae abience of a
f;pmue Requesd uon tlu smm:. Puuewos Fo/

This document contalns melther uwmendauml
“nox cenctusLons of the FOI. 1t 14 Lthe propeaty of Lthe
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. UNiTED STATLES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Rf-);.?)r' Please Refer 10 ' Seattle ’ Washington '
FIife No. ’ ) : -

June 8, 1973

- . - -._-..--'

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, ‘ET AL’
BURGLARY COF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS
JUNE 17, 1972

B

On June 7, 1973, an unknown person telephonically
(long distance) contacted the Seattle Office of the FBI and
advised that he was involved in an illegal business which
involved the purchasing of gold bullion outside the United - #¢
States for persons in the United States. The unknown caller
advised that approx;mately 75% of hxs cllents are doctors

s g e

d. PELDULI Wl.I.U WGD LCDI—J-L_Y.LIIB Clb I-h!: DL—IIQ(—‘: \-Ull-ull.Ll-\.-L.c Ull t-hc_
Watergate Haarlngs who had given him $1,100,000. in cash%
to be deposited in foreign banks. The caller advised he:

charged a fee of $11,000. for making the transactions and
deposited aporoyxmately one third of the money in a Swiss
Bank Corporatlon, one third in a Swiss Credit Bank; one.
third in the Bank of Nova Scotia and purchased $100,000
worth of gold bullion which is placed in corporate custody -
in another country. The caller advised that he exchanged -
the money for travellers checks and has possession of the -
slips which were attached to the travellers checks. The '™
caller then advised that he has delivered the receipts and
certificates of ownership to one of the persons who testifie
-at the Watergate Hearlngs.‘: -

7 N The caller would not dlvulge his name nor the'name:
% .- of the person who had given him the $1,100,000. until he-hadk

sl T e g Sl

This document containg neithew
- recomnendatlions nor conclusions of
- the FBI. It is the property of
. the FBI and 1s loaned to your agency.
it and its contents zre not to be
diatribuued cutside your agency

AYT, TNF ORMATIOJ CONTAINED #.”
Hicr o4 1o UNoTARSTALED ,
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RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, ET AL

some form of guarantee of immunity from prosecution. = The
caller was articulate and sounded to be a white male with’ =
no specific accent.. He also sounded to be knowledgeable '
regarding foreign and domestic banking and general busines
procedures. : _ R

The caller advised he was presently in the Scattle,
Washington areaand would remain in the Seattle area until '
sunday, Junz 10, 1973. The caller then advised he would
make a return call to the FBI, Seattle office on Monday,
June 11, 1973 in an cffort to determine if immunity could:
be provided in return for information leading to the per--
son who had given him $1,100,000. to be deposited in forei

banks. - i




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BDUREAU OF INVESTICATION

In Reply, Ploase Lefer to Seattle » Va Shington A N _ o s M
File No. ' : - June 27, 1973 . . _ S

RE: JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR.,f.

ET AL~ RN
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL o
: COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, e

JUNE 17, 1872

D e ‘u e TUTACRRRE N

Reference is made to memorandum dated June 8, 1973;f
captioned as above. R TR .

Since June 7, 1973, no contact has been reccived
by the Seattle Office from the anonymous caller who contacted
this office on June 7, 1873.

On June 26, 1973, contact with.'the General Security
Office of the Pacific Northwest Bell Telephone Company at . . .
Seattle determined that there is no way this company can .
determine the source of the telephone call received by the
Seattle Office of the Federal Bureau of Investlgatlon on
June 7, 1973, . :

. & - s ees .

‘ R . . '-"
L .t . . oo
. - e -

" This document contains neither
reccommendations nor conclusions of .
the FBI. It is the property of B
the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be
"distributed cutside your agency.

o ALL THRORKATION CONTAINED
| : - s - HERRLN IS, UNGLASSIFIED -'ﬁgf
DATE .l N oRc GfWS
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU CF INYESTIGATION.

Jnr@memen¢fw .. ‘ Seattle, Waéhington
File No. e July 18, 1973

JAHTC tIn

T
[FF Sy PP B ) Fo ¥ )

ET AL .
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC :
NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS'
JUNE 17, 1972

i)
1

Reference is made to correspondence dated June
1973, relating to captioned matter._r

. n July 17, 1973, in an attempt to determine
- the origin of a call placed to the Seattle Office of the FBI
_ ? ch June 7, 1973. Information available indicated that the
' ‘; . anonymous caller refused to give his location or identity,

R

mlnucea were UP anu to GEPUS].T. dQ.ClJ.CJ.OﬂElL money IOI EGQL‘CLOHEL
time, indicating that the call was made from a pay phone; and.
that the caller stated he was in the Seattle area and would be
until July 10, 1973.

qgain stated that records of telephone
17‘!, calls are made at the point of origin for pre-paid calls and

&

el

Nrarmen

Rl f

at the destination for collect calls. Unless the general -
¢zchange area from which the call is made can be determined,j
it is impossible to identify the orlgln of any partxcurar pre
paid telephone call. She stated that in this case, it is
impossible to retrieve records from the originating area -
inasmuch as that area is unknown. -She stated further that
~the destination, in this case the Seattle Office of the FBI,*
" telephone MA2-0460, will not reflect any indication if a pre
paid call is received at that tele hone a5

%%

explained that it is™t
possmble to "trace" calls on occasion but this can be done
‘ © from the point of destifation while the call is belng made,
@  ~ Once a disconnect occurs, it is impossible tojretrieve’ th
origin of the call unless certain electronic equrpment
available in very selectlve, critlcal lnstances, is utlllze

R

Pien

of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned_t

oy agency; it and its contents ar dzstributed
.JEL rgb;o&r agency. . v o EJP QTDdFAPION CONIAINED

N HERETN TS, UNCIASSIFIED -
Sy Y SPalnad

w\‘:

LALE }{3‘";"

|

Sreeaz




.-.

3
SN
Hea

o a

.

"J\;‘; .._\
A

GRS

&

y B 3. e L A e LT L U S S
T el e

o= : kE
-~ RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;

ET AL

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC

NATIONAL COMMITTEE HBADQUARTERS : :
JUNE 17, 1972 : -

which equipment must be activated prior to the receipt of

such a call. This, of course, would have no relatlonshlp*f
to any attempt to ldentlfy the origin ot such a cal; after;
the fact, as is the case in po;nt._* P

: The toll records for the Seattle Office telephone'"
service for the date July 7, 1973, have been reviewed. All
collect calls received at this office have been accounted
for as being made during the course of business not related .
to this incident. '
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ~° = .
FEDERRAL BUREAU OF INVESTICAT!ON

'lhﬁwbhmmnﬂﬁﬁw _ Seattle, Washington =~ ¥
_FkN o _ September 24, 1973 '

-

’ RE: JAMES WALTER McCORD/, JR. -
C o A . BURGLARRY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
) ' o NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS ho @@\
JUNE 17 1972 - o

.-

: SILVERMAN deals with gold boulllon in Belrut.- _
SILVERMAN subseqguently was given a large amount of cash by’
President NIXON's lawyer, HERBERT KALMBACH, for conversion

. into gold certificates which was accompllshed in Canada. ‘
" SILVERMAN allegedly is an acqualntance of a

.. Seattle coin dealer (FNU) HENRY whé deals with ALBERT . .
KOTZKER, also known as MORTIMER LOTZ, in Vancouver,. Brmtxsh
Columbia. The latter two recently negotiated the avallablllty

of 1,000 surplus gas masks for sale in Seattle. . :
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMDNT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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. I "In Reply, Please Refer to ~Seattle, Washington ﬁ‘? FIFLD OFFIOES -
File No. o -~ March 8, 1974 155D
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February 28, 1974, a source who has fur-.
ol nfnmatlon in the past reported .

S drdaita L

RE: DAVID RUSSELI, SILBERMAN

3
]...n

chad rala

& DIJQ,\A - -l-d-o '_"-

various lte of data had been received from unrecorded
and unrecalled,souraﬂ;whlch are set out hereafter re-
lating to DAVID RUSSELL SILBERMAN, 3174 Mont Pelxer.

Pleasanton, California, telephone (415) 846-3871,

- (0

SILBERMAN has tried and failed in attempting
to set up one or more chemical manufacturing and dis-
tributing companles in the United States, He obtained

a loan in the amount of about $20, 000.00 from a Cana-*

dian Bank, possibly the Canadian Bank of Commerce at
Vancouver, British Columbia, for the purpose of estab~- ..
lishing a rare coin business. The address of the busx-rwn
ness is not known.

SILBERMAN bought a house from ALBERT LOTZKAR,
also known as MORTIMER LOTZ, at Vancouver, B, C. and

n was residing there for a time, dates unknown, but is . . °°
-8 now residing at Pleasanton, California. LOTZKAR reputedly
0 25 1 is a dealer in counterfeit coins. s S
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CEES Some of SILBERMAN'S contactsare-'r
i : g

' 1]" GENE L, HENRY, President of Rare Coin Gal
leries of Seattlé, 1416 Third, telephone 624-4440, it

Seattle, Washlngton, who resideg at 14030.- 12th Avenue”
according to the 1973 Seattle City

N.l;' l—\de. uut:ut- 1_11' ai-Liditlans

Dlrectory. HENRY is belleved to be SILBERHAN s contac
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5 % "in Seattle counterfeit -co"in"sj, inclulfling gold
LSS - - A
g 7 2) S. BERSHAR and an associate NELLIE MOURACCO
;jg or MOURACIO (phonetic) at Bcirut, Lebanon, counterfeit )
G: ; gold coin dealers. , R P
% ol » e 4
?%?E 3) R. 'J. KURTZ, Toronto, Canada, who smuggles‘
> B gold into the United States. .

o 21 n-rr‘unnn nnnbnmcnm Iinmra Coanvrao ] 0-4§
:‘.';%:: Fi AW R ST Y Yo YoV iy I\UUU.\:LOUL" ““.’h NI A ‘jb, .J- l-d-Aﬂ
i Columbla, a smuggler of gold.

5)  HERBERT W. KALMDACH, former personal lawyer
for Preszaent NIXON, The association of KALhBACH ang

‘ gative committees.

mh ~ry e Wia a ~anyv AfF a nhat
.

A [~
graph which orlginally came from a Life magazine pub
lished during 1970, It contains a picture of SILBERMAN
in the background with President RICHARD NIXON in the
left foreground and BEBE ROBOZO in the right foreground,
\ A reproduction is attached., This concludes. the infor
W mation furnished by the first source, - e
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" On January S 1974 the following‘descrlptl_
‘and back round infor on SILBERMAN was furnished

L _ White .
Age o About 32 (1971) -
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. 1971, LOTZKAR had for sale some 20,000 charcoal acti-
‘ vated gas masks, some of which he sold to surplus™

A Camiarit _\M.‘L'm)f;;mh i e b am et wa ke B et e e

Height 63"

Weight 275 pounds
Hair & Eyes - bark .7
Residence Telephone 846-3871 ‘ 2
Bu51ness - . -Sales Search, Inc.,,,

1255 Post Street, Suite 837,
San Francisco, Calif, 94019
S  {415) 771-5700 A
Otheyr Interests Allegedly has interest
‘ ' refineries and chemical’
- plants for research work

L R : retail business .
" Weapon ~ - - T Carries small revolve

With regard to two of the associate mentioned

ciates
+ha 'Fn'|1nvv-=ng inf Y’rnaf"!ﬁh

earlier by the first source, the followin nformation
3 - .
is set forth: S

GENE_LAWRENCE HENRY .

: On September 25, 1968, an untested source
reported GENE LAWRENCE HENRY, President of Rare Coin’
Galleries of Seattle, Inc., a white male born May 21,
1942, has been engaged in acqulrlng silver coins in
Canada, bringing them to the United States, and melting .
them down for sale as silver bouillon at a consxderable L
profit, In addition he was taking coins, type not s
specified, into Canada through Montana and selllng them_
at a proflt in Canada. On one occasion, Canadian ~
authorities seized a large quantity of silver coin
HENRY was taklng to the United StatESofg= FETES

ALBLRT LOTZKAR

In 1971, ALBERT LOTZKAR was reported by a:
third source who has furnished reliable lnformatxon .
in the past as being a co-owner of Adanac Salvage,.:
Ltd., Alexander Street, Vancouver, British Columbia
His business telephone at that &time was 681-7834 and
his residence telephone 277-5762., In about January,:

. dealers in California, Oregon, and Washingten, 25
masks were 20 or-more-years old. One of his’ customers
at that time was DAVID SILVERMAN (Phonetic), of Alec
Sales, 692 West Second Avenue, San Francisco, Cali<®

~fornia, In addition to his surplus business, LOTZKAR.
allegedly imported from California, sources not :-
specified, considerable quantity of pornographic

material con51sting mostly of motion pictures for’ sale i
in Canada, .. - L :
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL,
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL y
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972 .
INTERCEPTION OF COMHUNICATIONS o

Reference 48 made Lo the mamoxandum of thia
Bunecau dated April 12, 1974, which forwarded Lwo copce&

n[ A momabandiim Ju*n” LAivpesl £ 1674 wnnnfuuod 'hram
T h‘(—L‘u’L“rluufl WA LW AJLAL. " a7 8y » T e T WV UL n'LUm

Atcxand&La, Vinginta, FBI Offdice,.

For the infoamation of Lhe Special Prosecution H_i,ﬂ.

Force, ourn Alexandnda Offlce has furnthexr advised
that on Apndil 29, 1974, Dx. Joseph Casolaro, who
furnished information contained in the memorandum
dated Aprnil 8, 1574, mentioned above5 Lelephonically

contacted the Alexandrnla OGffice Lo ovtain a sLatus
neport on Lhe FBI'4 investigation of the posalbility
o0f priox Lrnowleder of Zhe Deracrats 4n cornection with
this core. e fualieh deslrcd to give Lead potslbilities
on deducitlions ke has aerrived ai such as fthe Cubans
;nvofvcd ba&ng doaoze ajcrta the pot4ceran che d¢5-
coveaed Lhe break-in beding parnt of the plol; and The
no%a:bzﬁ&tg that banhers, one of whom he Identified as
len Winten, Finsid National City Bank of New Yorh, might
e dxtuzged finarclal informalion econcerning the
Vosndiiiee Lo Paeiaci Lhe Presddengd, Cazclare arnived

> "}t these deduciions thnough conversations with his sen,

/

i

"o Uandel Casolaro, wio 48 pursuing icée areas as an
{nvestigative xeponten.

) asgfare was advised that approprlale abwien,_"é
necﬂaéanj, was Laken on Inforwaiion he furnisdhed on

ILVT

SI NIZHAH:

QZISI[L
HTTRTHTNAA AAT TULATA vare

QETIISSYTIOND.

SXg

Apnif &, 1974, Cuesolore coruinfed Lhat his son has Aotd uLL .
kaG Fwowfrrg~ stony Lo the "Hatienal Stan," a New York City

tabhloid and expecis the slory Lo appear in a 5o&£hcom¢ng issue.

In vicw of 4£he {eed Lhat inforraiion {uanished
fo dede L4 based on Apecuﬂathn by Casolare, no funthexr
nesien £& coptemplated by this Tuixcouw L fr rhacnce of
a specdiic nequest l&om tha Snaciaﬁ Presecution Foiee.

This document’ cowta&n& nedihch necomaendations
nOR caxcrv«&nra of the FBI., 124 is Zhe preperaly of Lhe
P81 end 45 “Ph(u g your agendy; LL and ’ié couicuf&
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v 7 FBI
Date: 4/30/74

Transmit the following In

[Type in plointext or codel

e e sl e o 2

Vio ___ AIRTEL .
y (Priority) . o
T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
FROM: SAC, ALEXANDRIA (139-18) (RUC)

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;

ET AL

BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,

WASHINGTON, D.C. . e e
6/17/72 S e s :71@/(%4 o
10C A J NV

00:WFO

1. TLnL A
th LHM, &

i

Re Alexandria airtel w

: | ' Eaa -
On April 29, 1974, Dr. JOSEPH CASOLARQ, who

furnished information contaimed Ifi referenced LHM,
telephonically contacted the Alexandria Office to

4 . obtain a status report on the FBI's investigation on
. ~the possibility of prior knowledge of the Democrats
¥ in connection with captioned burglary. He further

) desired to give lead possibilities on deductions he.
3 has arrived at such as the Cubans being involved

being double agents, the policeman who discovered the
break-in being part of a plot and the possibility
that bankers, one of which he identified as BEN
WINTER, First National City Bank of New York, might
have divulged financial information on the Committee
to Re-Elect the President. He arrived at these
s deductions through conversations with his son, J,

o - DANIEL/GASOLARO, who is persuing these arcas as an L
: CiiTnvestigalive réporter. " \gi\ - N ' o
* _gy?vgqﬁr_ P A
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AX 139-18

Dr. CASOLARO also commented that his son's
prior knowledge story has been sold to the National
Star (tabloid), New York City, New York, and that it
should appear in a forthcoming issue.

Dr. CASOLARO was advised that appropriate’ - -
action, if any, was taken on information he furnished’
on 4/8/74. ' '

Information to date has been based on speculation
by Dr. CASOLARO with no facts furnished to back up his .
deductions. It is further noted that he does not desire -
that his son be contacted since it would retard his work
as an investigative reporter. It would appear that Dr.
CASOLARO is attempting to "drum up' FBI investigation
in the prior knowledge aspect to give credence to his
son's story, and therefore, no further action is deemed .
appropriate until such time as factual information is
brought to FBI attention. : ‘ '
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Memorandum A
Ca F-\')"‘ylfy]
TO : Mr. Franck pate: 4/29/74 ié&wf?f
' : Gan_ | et

Ident,

FROM : Mr. H;élﬂ;i/ fospuction —

s
‘I Loborgtory
Plen, & Eval.

Mints wildve S cod 3o oot
SURJECT: MIKE WALLACE & ‘ : T s iﬁﬁji Troining ...
CBS NEWS A{/ s f Copel Coun.

‘ s
ig Shortly after 6 p.m. on Saturday, April 27,/ 1974,
k Mike Wallace, CBS News, called the Bureau and was referred to

SA F. C. Stukenbroeker, External Affairs Division. Wallace
said he had just interviewed Donald Segretti, one of the

Watergate figures, for Wallace's "60 Minutes" TV show to be

aired the next day, Sunday, April 28th. According to Wallace,
Segretti stated that a reporter for the "New York Times" (Segretti
would not give the name) had shown him some "raw" FBI reports,
302%s, not only about himself but also about Dwight Chapin.

These reports allegedly were "leaked" from the FBI to the

"New York Times." Segretti also stated that apparently the

FBI "leaked" these reports to keep up the image of the FBI,

case. Wallace asked if the FBI wanted to make a comment about
Segretti's comments about having seen raw FBI files. He asked
to be called back on Sunday morning.

) &

oo SA Stukenbroeker, after checking with Inspector George

PO !Quinn, called Wallace back on Sunday morning, April 28th, and

P i told him that the FBI did not have a comment. At that time,

5 Wallace indicated that the leak had been from a "high official"™

' {in the FBI, and conjectured that it might have been former
Acting Associate Director Mark Felt. SA Stukenbroeker made

4 no comment on this statement.
z)
é; On Sunday evening, April 28th, the Segretti interview
a appeared on the "60 Minutes" show, basically as described by
= Wallace (along with additional details about Segretti's activities
t§a§; in Watergate). In the questioning, Wallace identified the "New
E;Eﬂz York Times" reporter as John Crewdson. At the conclusion of the
. Qm program, Wallace stated that neither the FBI nor the "New York
o U2 ‘ Times" would ¢c-mment on Segrett@‘s stafement that he (Sggretti)
{«E%Q had seen raw ;eports from FBI files. '"There was}gghgqggigqﬁggw
EfZ=J any FBI official's name on the program. '
L2 P N N
[ U] RECOMMENDATION Jogpe o e RROMAY 21674 Y
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' Date: 4/22/?4

Transnit ihe following in

{Pype in plaiat e of codel

ATRTEL

|
|
r—dL-——L-"m“T‘-h"_ﬂ--ﬂ“_

TOs DIRECTOR, FBI (13$-4089)

FROM: SAQb THOTNIX (139-118) (P)

T, D TIATOED Ty L3 .
I.J!!.:.‘l';ilb ‘El!“.‘..%r.hEL'\. 11\4 C"JBQ! QJRi ’ i-.!f-s,n;.;

RPurglacy of Democratie Habicnal
Coumpittee Headguavtcers,
Washington, D. C.

Gr]f/}

T3C; PERJURY; 00J

[ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
100: WEO HEREIN 18 UNCLASSIFIED .~ s

DATE__ 7lvslvo  BYSea Jut! 0
i e v ame . [ . . b M . -
- keTiai-icl to DMractor, &/ /74; Director aiviel to

»

oiiclosed for the Buveau ave Lne origina
ifekote: {

. coviea of an LHM; and for wvooeiving offices,
ke off 1R,
=
Lag Vegas wote thabt CARANAWS odviscd WODDLL s o= 7
- big talker and he woinld very Likely have iold other Laxi
' drivers and fLricnds ¢f instaan ¢ﬂbldant. Yt s noied UATRALANHA {
: atrempt cd to lead She Aduvestigatcion by noting 1f “yeu can |
- shiow DEAN was in Las Vepny ’t tha tiwma VORELL Found the t :bYs- !
then if(‘ﬂi ve got DUA Ti.te' and othsr soach stabs u."*ﬁt-_s. Ge’-f{f"&"‘ﬂvfﬂx’z&‘.
; valn meposted that he haved te do thls to Fis friend: ,
aver, he felt it waes his duty to help the Fresident if -

coizld.

CARAMARNA edvisced it vould b2
s ddenitity to MODELL as a lact
ST would 30? h“ in‘d himt

Specicd Aoco T g i ; - T LS P UL L AT
A ) ;



PX 139-118
RPD:mkm

LEADS
LAS VEGAS DIVISION

AT LAS VECAS, KWEVADA

Will re-interview MODELL in accordance with instruc-
ions included in referenced airtel from Director.

N
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ﬁ‘;' In Reply, Please Refer to Phoenix, Arizona
s File No. April 22, 1974

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;

ET AL;

Burglary of Democratic National
Committee Headquarters,

Washington, D. C.
June 17, 1972

On April 22, 1974, George|€aramanna was re-contacted
at 3201 _West_ Thomas, Phoenix, Arizona. When advised that there
were discrepancies bétween” his‘énd Charleg%Modell version of
an incident involving Modell's finding $5,000 in his taxi in
Las Vegas, Nevada, Caramanna reaffirmed the veracity of his
statement furnished on April 3, 1974. Caramanna further advised
that Modell told him that after driving John Dean, III, to the
aivport, Modell returned to his home to take some medicine; and
upon re-entering his taxi, he found the money. Modell had had
DA no passengers in his taxi between the time John Dean left the
K taxi and Modell found the money.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclu-
sions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI; it and its
contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

ALL INFORMATICN CONTAINED
14 HEREIN IS UNCTASSTFIED
DATR.. Jhslen  #iset o] oms

TILOSURE

P
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JAHES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL,
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Reference {8 made to the memorandum of this
Buneau dated Apadl 17, 1974, captioned as above whichk
jonwanded Lo you two coPLe4 of a mencrandum dated
pril 10, 1974, recelved from the Las Vegas, Nevada,
FBI oggzce, which memorandum set fonth Lhe interview
6f Chuck Modell, a Las Vegas Laxd cab drivea.

Enclosed for the Information of the Speclal
Prosecution Force are fwo copled each of a memorandum
dated Apail 22, 1974, recedived from the Phoenix, Anrizona,
FB1 0f{f{ice; and a merorandwn daied April 29, 1974,
necedved {rom ke Los Vegas FBI Offdice. The enclosed
prrokanda el foalhn Lhe axesulls of reinterview with
Hodelf and Geonrge Canamanna, whoae previous statements Lo
the FBI were contradictonry.

Mo fusther action L8 belng tahken by this
Cokecw conceandng Lh4s matlen In Lhe absence eof a
specifle requedt from the Special Prosecutlon Force.

Tadls document contains nedither necommendations
non conclusdlons of the FB8I., 14 48 Lhe property of ithe FBI
and {& Loaned Lo yourn agency; 4L and L1s contents are not
Lo be disinibuted oufsdide your agency.

Cinelosuncs (4}

LOTE:  Oxndginal and one forvarded with encs lLo SPF by 0-14

zids date, ALL TNFORMATION ggugéénﬁb
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FBI
Date: 4,/29/74

Tronsmit the following in

{(Type in plaintext or codel

AIRTEL

(Priority}

TO: DIRECTOR, I'BI (139-~4089)
FROM: SAC, LAS VEGAS (139-36) (RUC)

SUSJECT: JAIES WALTER HNC CORD, JR., aka:
BT AL
surglary of Democratic national
Committee Headquarters,
Washington, D, C,
6/17/72 -
10C; PERJURY; 00J
0C: WFO

Repuairtel to Las Vegas, 4/17/74; Phoenix ¢g;z
airtel to Bureau, &/22/74,

Enclosed herewith for the Burcau are the
original and four copies of an Lul and for recelving
offices, two copies each of L, '

ST“'].OS —_ L ks
Siterrn llﬂwm‘ wwerinl
> 2
4713) (Zng. 2) { 16 MAY_371974
b "Y u—-mmm,:-
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3

Y 2
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ALL THAOCMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE W,_:Z?f slyo _wysPadesloms
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FE

U

ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to Las Vegas, wnevada
File No.,

April 29, 1974

JAHMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.:;
ET ALj;
BURGCLARY OF D;LOCR)TIb NATLONAL
COILIITTEE HEADJUARTERS,
VASHINGTON, D. C.
Junz 17, 1972

7

CharlesiNiodell, 1136 Sierra Vista, Apartment..

e et e 5 -
2, Las Vegas, hgygda, was recontacted on norll 26 1974,
tiodell &zEin denied that he is now or ever has been an
accuaintence of, or has ever been introduced to John Dean,
111, former Counsel to the President. lodell further
stated to the best of his Knowleave, he has never had
Joian Dcun, 11T as a dassenﬁer in any vehicle he has driven.
wiodell stated the only nowleoge he has of Dean is from
what he has acquired through watching television or reading
tlie newspapers.

iV Y S nt B

ﬁi%}/// Modell advised he is acquainted with George

Caramanna, as Carauanna was a tenant in an aparinent
Tilding co omplex at ]ll]g_‘GU1 Vista, liollywoown, Coliforula
viich his wife managed,” h¢ staved Euey“ﬂ&uwueifleﬁued“““m
Caramanna on occasion when he liad not bDeen able to pay his
rent for the apartment and his wife had talked to the owner
of the property to give Caramanna additional time to pay

the rent due,

lodell stated he last saw Carameima during
Christmas of 1973, when Caramanna visited with him at his
apartment in Las Vegas. ifodell advised he had told Caramanna

‘ - . 1 B - 1 . P R
: !}Oul.. kS ‘ﬂl_ lng the {honey in the Lahgcab’ Dk ivr{"inr.ﬁr..l 1\: [zl r!ﬁ

that he had told Caramanna that he had found tne monﬂy aifter
driving John Dean to the aivport, .

riodell stated he was at a loss to uunderstand
wny Caramanna would make such a statement alter the way they.
had helped him out in California and added 'he must be some

kind of a nut," IT; S -
o ‘h?f
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Assoc. Dir.

mp. Sv-f
) ™ Ext. Affais
DATE: 4/11/7 ﬁj\j- Files & Com. __
vl Gan. inv.
Ident.
;- 1- Mr. Gebhardt tnc pection
e l1- Mr. Long tavefl. _
- . Lobaratery
A ( A- Mr. Huzum Plan. & Evel. _
R ! N Spe: ine
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS ,"' Training
U Y Legal Coun,

Telephone Rm. __
Qiractor Sec’y

The following updates statistical data as
to manpower expended by the field in investigating

Watergate and related cases.

The figures for the

periecd 2/1/73*were estimated as no permanent record

for those months was maintained.

These figures include

the field and FBIHD time.

*to 10/31/73
PERIOD
6/17/72-1/31/73

2/1/73-10/31/73
{estimated)

11/1/73-2/28/74
e

3/1-3/31/74

ACTION:

CAN(amﬁlk4)

BN .
J ﬂ////

| gz/ﬁf\

12k

EEQLQQBEHHﬁ%iEEB

[P

This is for information.

Hours Spent on Watergate and Related Matter

AGENT CLERICAL TOTAL
22,403 5,492 27,895 /7
32,963 12,376 45,339 i!
17,790 4,240 1/2 22,030 1/2
3,298 3/4 1,170 1/4 5,169
77,154 3/4 23,278 3/4 100,433 1/2
Rrec 107

/37407 27%?

- ’/3
{!E‘iLﬁ*301974 !
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FROM ALBANY (62-2275) 1P
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

RE BUREAU NITEL 11, 1974,
" NUMBER OF AGENT MAN HOURS: 1.
NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN HOURS: 1 REGULAR.
END

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED b
SEREIN 1S UNGLASSIFIED =
DATE___ /ts]po BY SP4 J2n lomy o
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TOs ;}agcroa ' -
ATTH: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION -
 WATERGATE UNIT.
FROM: ALBUQUERQUE (135-45) P [P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,
REBUNITEL , NOVEMBER 2, 1973,

NO SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MAN HOURS, EITHER
REGULAR OR OVERTIME, WERE DEVOTED TO INVESTIGATION OF

WATERGATE MATTERS BY THE ALBUQUERQUE OFFICE DURING MARCH,

1974,
END, s 5
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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(ﬁTTEﬂflOﬁz ACCOUNTING AKD FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT)Y)

Telephone Km. .
Digector Sec’yv

et s e ot 2 i

FROM ALEXANDRIA (139-18) RUC) 1P

WATER GATE AND RELATED MATIERS,

STATISTICAL INFORMAT ION FOR THE MONTH or'maacu, 19741

1. NUMNBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS SPENT ON ALL
INVESTIGATIONS REQUESTED BY THE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE DEALING -
WITH WATERGATE AKD RELATED MATTERS;

REGULAR HOURS TWENTY-FOUR
OVERTIME ZERO
TOTAL 7 TWENTY~FOUR

2., NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT ON THESE CASES:

REGULAR HOURS EIGHT
OVERT IME ZERQ
TOTAL EIGHT

END. | - I
178118 | S ‘\0 Q}Q
‘;"‘.'.' 1 ‘

FBIHQ FLC CLR.,
TKsS

ALL INFORMATIONSg?§¥§%NED
JEREIN IS UNCLA
DATE I JiS]ge  BYSP4 Jm/Omf
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504 Pl NITEL 4~1-74 PJW

03 DIRECTOR T
Trainwine ..
ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION L”Nlﬁmm"uw.%

Yo e
i DLV

WATERGATE UNIT [ Direte Secy

FROM: ANCHORAGE (62-650 (P 1P (1”_555Lq

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS., ﬁ)”” ‘
.'I\\-‘

REBUNITEL TO ALL SACS NOVEMBER 2, 1973. R,
THE ‘ANCHORAGE OFFICE DID NOT EXPEND ANY SA OR CLERICAL
MANNOOURS DURING MARCH, 1974, ON CAPTIONED MATTER.

END

QO,W

AL TNFORMATION CONTAINED i
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e SR
FROM ATLANTA 13%9=154 B Tl':‘li.llz.:!f, .

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS, (if- (

STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY RE A
ABOVE IS AS FOLLOWS: 7)}ipj

1) NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS

REGULAR - 32 OVERTIME - 6  TOTAL - 38

2) NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAX-HOURS

REGULAR - 8 OVERTIME - D TOTAL - 8

TOTAL ALL MAN-HOURS = 46

END

HOLD FOR ONE MORE

&

-t ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED £
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED o
DATE___islge  BYSpatrmiOmsS
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TO DIKECTOR (1 359-48€6)
7
ATTH: ACGOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION-WATERGATE UNIT
FROM BALTIMORE (13S-148) P |

TED MATTER (E)

=1 A
i VEFY & Iy .

Troinng e
Yegal Counl o
Teicplione Rm,
Diveerr Sed'y -

2 e e R .

i
Dhve & oBval oo @
Gpom Iave el 17

INFORMATION ON CAPTIONED SUBJECT.
FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH 1974, BALTIMORE DIVISION EXPENDED THE
FOLLOWIEG MAN-HOURS ON WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS:
92 TOTAL SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS WERE SPENT ON INVESTIGATIONS,
THIS INCLUDED SIX HOURS OF OVERTIME AND 86 HOURS REGULAR TINME,
' 52 CLERK MAN-HOURS WERE SPENT AND THIS DID NOT INCLUDE ANY OVERTIME,
N END

1LL INFORMATION CONTAINED
YEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE <2118/ %0 BYSP4)ém | DmS
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7 Pt NITEL APRIL 1, 1974 GDN
TO DIRFCTOR (139-4085) ATTN: ACCOUNTING & FRAUD SECTION,
WATERGATE UNIT
FROM BIRWINGHAM (139-187) [P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

DURING MONTH OF MARCH, (974, BIRMINGHAM DIVISION SPENT WO
SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MANHOURS CONCERNING CAPTIONED MATTER.
END ' .

FBIHQ KLJ
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\LL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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TG D?ECTOR (ATTHNs ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - _ ;

eas A bEvel g

-

WATERGATE UNIT) fooe, Tevr L

]

'
‘ ‘ Troining __Q R
FROM BOSTON (135-164) | ;ﬁﬁhﬁyﬁngizj Ry

Direetor Secly) L]

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS L

DURING MARCH 1574, 17 SA MAN HOURS AND 2 AND ONE HALF
CLERICAL HOURS SPENT WATERGATE RELATED INVESTIGATION, ALL REGULAR HOURS,

e

e

END
HOLD
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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11183PH NITEL APRIL 1, 1974 DB
1O DIﬁEQjOR, FB1

(ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION -
WATERGATE UNID o

FROM  BUFFALD (13%-81) (P) IP

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

REBUNITEL T0 ALL SaCS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,
NO SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT ON

INVESTIGATIONS REQUESTED BY SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE
DEALING WITH WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS DURING MARCH,
1974. ‘

END

HOLD

\J
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

JTRTIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE Al1clgo  BYSP4IAM O]
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815 P NITEL APRIL 1, 1974 FLC
10 u;ngcroﬁ, FB1
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION
WATERGATE UMNIT,
FROM SAC, BUITE 66-2482

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

le 48 SPECIAL AGENT MAM-HOURS SPENT IN BUTTE DIVISION,
MARCH, 1974,

2, SEVEN CLERICAL MAMN-HOURS SPENT.
ED

\LL INFORMATION CONTAINED

MZEFIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
OATZ  hislee  BYSP4 Jem) Oms
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YR ere CE CODE TELCTY R
5:53 It H1TEL APRIL 1, 1974 KCL

T0  DIRECTOR (139-4289)

ATTHe ACCOUNTING AXD FRAUD SECTION

WATERGATE UNIT
FROM CHARLOTTE (139-155)(P) §P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

RE BUREAU RITEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.
STATISTICAL DATA FOR THE CHARLOTTE DIVISION FOR MARCH,
1574, 1S AS FOLLOVS:
(1> %A MAN-HOURS EXPENDED: REGULAR, NONE; OVERT IME, NONE.
(2) CLERICAL MAN-HOURS EXPENDED: REGULAR, NONE,

OVERTIME, NONE. -
END
FBH@ KLJ CLR
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S3GPH RITEL 4a1-74 RUR - S —
TO DIRECTOR (ATTN; ACCOURTING AND FRAUD SECTION-WATERGAIE "

2 NI |
FROM CHICAGO (5Gw483) 1P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

REBUTEL TO ALL SAC®S DATED NOVEMBER 2, 1973e
'STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR MONTH OF MARCH AS
FOLLOYSs
1. SPECIAL AGENT HOURS:
REGULAR HOURS 85
OVERTINE HOURS 12
TOTAL 95
2. CLERICAL HOURS 16
OVERTIME HOURS 0
TOTAL 16
END
HOLD
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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TO DIBKCTOR (€139=4289) [ﬂ

ATTHN: - ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT

FR (4 CINCINNATI (135-78) (P» (1P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SAC' S, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.
le 8 SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS, WO OVERTIME HOURS, TOTAL HOURS

2. 2 CLERICAL MAN-HOURS, NO OVERTIME HOURS, TOTAL HOURS 2.

-

END

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEEEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE__ 7 lislye  m7sPetemlome
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}¢30 AM NITEL APRIL 2, 1974 JSW/JDB
0 DIRECTOR ¢ ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION,

WATERGATE UNIT)
FROM CLEVELAND (56~88) 1|IP

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

REBUNITEL , NOVEMBER 2, 1973.

CLEVELAND DIVISION HAD FOLLOWING STATISTICAL INFORMATICN
FOR MONTH OF MARCH, 1574:

RE SA MAN HOURS - REGULAR HOURS = EIGHT (8); OVERTIME

HOURS ~ ZERO (@)3; TOTAL HOURS = EIGHT (8),
RE CLERICAL MAN HOURS = RE%ULAR HOURS = ONE (1); OVERTIME

HCURS - ZERO (8>3 TOTAL HOURS =- ONE (1),

END

#HOLD
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TO DIREZIOR

ENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UKIT

FROM COLUMDISL  (56~-35) (P) {PAGE

RE BUREAU TEL ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,
FOLLOYIYG ARE COLUMBIA DIVISIOY STATISTICS FOR HAN-HOUES
SPEHT ON CAPTIONED NATTER FOR NONTH OF #ARCH, 1974:

SPZCIAL AGENT: REGULAR HOURS, THREEZ; OVERTIME HOURS: HONE,

CLERICAL: REGULAR HOURS, ONTj; OVERTINE HOURS, NONZ; TOTAL OLE.

\o

ALL INFCRMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED o,
DATE 215170 BYP4 Jamioms
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To _DI;E?TOR R

ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION-
WATER GATE UNIT
FROM DALLAS (138<245)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

REBUTEL T0 ALL SACS, NOVENMBER 2, 1973.

DURING THE MONTH OF MARCH 1974, THE DALLAS OFFICE EXPENDED
FIFTY REGULAR AND TEN OVERTIME AGENT MAN-HOURS AND THIRTY
CLERICAL REGULAR MAN-HOURS ON CAPTIONED INVESTIGATIONS.

END,
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED \!
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703 DIRECTOR, FBI  ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION = peen
WATERGATE BNIT | %a;{(in L

FROM: DENVER (46-3381) 1P
. il
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS. 2 [J,‘f"

REBUTEL NOV, 2, 1973.

FOR MONTH OF MARCH, 1974, THE FOLLOWING MANHOURS SPENT:

1. 36 s%ECIAL3AGENI MANHOURS, NO OVERTIME HOURS, TOTAL 36
MANHOUR S, |

2. 6 CLERICAL REGULAR MANHOURS, NO OVERTIME HOURS, TOTAL 6
CLERICAL MANHOURS.

ABOVE MNAHOURS SPENT IN CASES “UNSUBS; NATIONAL CABLE
TELEVISION ASSOCIATION, INC. CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS, ELECTION LAUS
(ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT), 00: WFO™ AND
"HISPANIC FINANCE COMMITTEE CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS, ELECTION LAWS;

BRIBERY (ACCOUNTING & FRAUD SECTION - WATERGATE UNIT), 00z WFO."
END TELE o

ALL INFORMATION COhTAENED
HERETN UMCLASSIFIE
DK%E 'mﬂ?o RYSP4JRmIDME




N . l

’ ; Do S
) R it Azt i :

7 TERN A ;
e Core o b

PR Q Bl e

e £ /"4{£% 4

[ ey I

TELEG YR

NREB3 DE CODED

7815 PN WITEL APRIL 1, 1974 DLR
10 DIRECTOR

/ .
(ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION, WATERGATE UNIT)

FROM DETROIT (66-4712) P

WATERGATE AXD RELATED MATTERS.

RE BUREAU TELETYPE, NOVEMBER 2/73,

1. THE NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN HOURS SPENT ON
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS FOR FEBRUARY, 1574, IS 8
REGULAR HOURS, @ OVERTIME HOURS, AND 6 TOTAL HOURS,

2. THE NUMBER OF CLERICAL-HAN HOURS SPENT ON THESE
MATTERS IS @ REGULAR HOURS, ® OVERTIME HOURS, AND 8 TOTAL
HOURS,

END
HOLD
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VATERGATE UNIT
FROMz: SAC, LI PaS
WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.
RE BURERU NITEL

(1) HONE.

@) " ouE,

Eup.

YRECTOR, DI . N ) '
"ADEH:  ACCOUNTTHG ARD rnmm ‘;I’C‘I‘IDJ, o

(139-25):

TO‘ ?\LL ST&CS, NOV.‘E‘.‘J‘EB.BR 2; 1973v

Lega] Cevn, |
"elephorie B
Divecelor, Sex'y. .

ALL IRF RLATION CONTAINED
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T0: DIRECTOH; FBI (ATTIN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION,
! - WATERGATE UNIT)

FROM: HONOLULY (56-22) 1P

WATERGATE AND RELATED HATTERS.
RE BUREAU NITEL, FEBRUARY t1, 1974,
PARAGRAPH ONE - NOHE.,
PARAGRAPH TWO - HONE.

END
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ATTERTION: ACCOUNTIRG A

WATERGATE AND RELATED MA

THE FOLLOWING STATI
THE MONTH OF MARCH, 1974

SPECIAL AGENTS
CLERICAL
TOTAL

END
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TTERS

STICAL INFCRMATION IS FURNISHED FOR

s RE CAPTIONED MATIER:
REGULAR HOURS 0.T. HOURS TOTAL
165.00 17.00 182700
12.00 6.50 18.50
177.00 23450 200.50
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10 DI//QTGR (ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION - HATERGqTE UNIT}m _

Ty epptnr Fa’y

FRON  IMDIANAPOLIS (§6-3265) g b

.
37

UATERGATE AhD RELATED MATTERS,

REBUNITEL NOV, 2, 1973,
€1) NONE
(2) NORE

END
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TO2 DiﬁECTOR (139-4289)
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION

WATERGATE UNIT
FROM: JACKGON (139-54) [P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE JACKSON TELETYPE DATED FEBRUARY 28, 1974,

THE JACKSON DIVISION CONDUCTED NO INVESTIGATION
REGARDING THIS MATTER DURING MARCH, 1974,

END,
DCW FBIHQ CLR
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TO DIRIZTOR (ATTH:  ACCOUNTING AND v
. Jate ¢
Proatd SZCTTION - WATERGATE UNIT L b
MM JACKSONVILLE (139~6T) '

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

REJKNITEL FEBRUARY 28, 1974,
f« NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MA?\L}{OURS SPERNT ON ALL

INVESTIGATIONS REQUESTED BY THE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE
DEALING WITH THE WATERGATE AND ALL RELATED MATTERS, RROKEN
DOWN AS TO REGULAR HOURS, OVERTIME HOURS AND TOTAL HOURS~
NONE.

2. NUMBER OF CLERICAL MAN-HOURS SPENT ON THESE CASES
BROKEN DOWN AS TO REGUL AR HOURS, OVERTIME HCURS, AND TOTAL
HOURS - NONE,

END

FBIHQ REC'D SEVEN KLJ
HOLD

-

SOEMATTON CONRLTNED
Soer nerpoT

TS UNOTASSIRLIED s

_ﬁ_ﬁl,lilsc. 2VSPARaI ems



Lo vl Bl Pl RIN |
612471 APRIL 2, 1974 BITEL LEB L,
T0  DIRECTOR, FBI TELT YRR |

PITH: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION -« WATFRGATE UNIT
FROY KANS&S CITY (139~124) P |P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS '

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1973,

SA REG. HOURS 57 OT 13 HRSs TOTAL 70

CLERICAL HRS. 5 1/2, 0T 0 HRS, TOTAL 5 l/2
ENDe D .iﬂ%

FBIHQ FLC.FR FOUR TELS, TKS, AND CLR.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

Auu‘ lm o
]) \ ”
vap.-;\,.i_).-]m,_ i
Asst. Dir,;
Adrmin, ..

[t et

s
£ B3 F

JEPEIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED e%\\\fé

DATE 21519 Y_Pi.l&ll___,_i



MRGO02 KX PLAIR
6:36PM RITEL APRIL 1, 1974 PXS
TO D;ﬁ CTOR
(ATTNt ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION WATERGATE UNIT)
FROM ¥KEOXVILLE (62-1872) 1P \j

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

RE.BUNITEL ROVENBER 2, 1573,
STATISTICAL INFORMATIOH FOR MONTH OF MARCH, 1974,
IS AS FOLLOWS:
(1 (A FIFTEEN MINUTES
(B) NONE
(C) FIFTEEN MINUTES
(2> (A) FIFTEEN MINUTES
(B) NOKE
(C) FIFTEEN MINUTES
END

ALL INFORMATION CCNTAINED
© HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED :
DATE__ [is!%0 BYSP4 Jom lOm €
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Pl d ,f,r";{" H :
i f,a“"}ﬁ A

s

¥

’ s ‘;s_i‘.,:_::'. 0 5 ot e 1aent ‘ .,-ﬂ :
NR 082 LR PLATN S o - | ?.F“@ﬂ_“ffg y

7¢46PK NITEL APRIL 1, 1974 GM
TOt D{g@ CTOR, FBI

ATTERTION: ACCGUR:ING & FRAUD s&crxc& « WATERGATE UEI{;g?“
FROM:  LITYLE ROCK (139-64) P 1P : e o 451

WATERGATE A&ND RELATED MATTERS. | \9

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL SACS NOVEMBER 2, 1973,
DURING THE MONTH OF MARCH , 1974, LITTLE ROCK DIVISIOR

SPENT MO SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL MAN HOURS ON CAPTIONED MATTER.
END :

- g""A‘-,- L :-*\J CDV&’TT“\I PONTAI“LD h\\\

3 L2 ‘-pT*‘D Loy
v-—r-':"f“ T I H.:‘-.)-- -~
HEZE b

D‘_‘E —]JISI ?b_ﬁ_



KNR 081 Lh PLAIN
18345 a1 URGET APRIL 2, 1974 LRS
TO DIRECJOR (139-4889)
FROM LDS ANGELES (139-386) (P) 1P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

RE LOS ANGELES TELETYPE TO BUREAU, MARCH 1, 1574,
DURI?G MARCH, 1974, THE LOS ANGELES DIVISION SPENT
THE FOLLOWING HOURS DEALING WITH WATERGATE AND RELATED
MATTERS?s SPECIAL AGENT REGULAR HOURS = 168; SPECIAL AGENT
OVERT IME HOURS ; €3 TOTAL SPECIAL AGENT HOURS - 223
REGULAR CLERICAL MAN HOURS - 8,
END
JIG FBIHQ CLR

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
AEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ™.

DATE 2Uisles

BY snmlam




g e st
f e

542 MARCH 29

: paaxumgﬂng b :
HE98 LS MLALN I r
e L. 4 Exi 40! .
1l g;" Com, . !
{ Y.

'I‘el € plm
Direstor’§

HATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

me A9
e . . .

S

HSTATIGTICAL INFO FOR MONTH OF MARCH, 1974:

_.f

le NONE.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED _ .
SEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

S e - . DATE__1hslgo BYsggﬂggl UL




L T R .
FEDIRAL BURFAL OF INVISHIGATION . - A"“rs,: .-“---'
-7 (L OMMUNICATIONS SECHON -y Dep-A D agr
. ; W . e I DG‘) A D -,_rn
- 7‘ \ o S . Asst ] Jiie e
APR 0113, S Admin
. CQ‘”‘ ‘ S' st

NR 983 ME PLAIN TELéFYPE

5149 .M, NITEL APRILJI.
6 D cfﬁglf/ o

'Q,;;11 @,w_AITH= Accounrxns AND FRAUD sscrxos.“
| WATERGATE UNIT -

.. Laboratory.
Plau, & .Lv;]_
sﬁm.hw
g ?
Legul. Lounpq____
T@IxT - e

= D rTo F o oy
M MEMPHIS ({86~-2181)¢

C)

WATERGATE AND RELAIED MATTERS, -
REBUTEL, 11/2/734
Duaxua maacu THE FOLLOWING MAN-IOURS WERE SPENT ou
Iuvssriaarzons REQUESTED BY SPECIAL PROSECUT 0N FORCE:
SPECIAL AGENT REGULAR MAN- -HOURSs ©
'SPECIAL AGENT OVERTIME HOURS® &
TOTAL SPECIAL AGENT HOURSS

REGULAR CL ER_I_(_I_I

f’!A!«! Q..!RS‘!

o

CLE ICAL OVERTIME HOURS

® 8Te & @

g TOTAL CLERICAL HOURS 3

ATT.TV*wDTATION CONTAINED
Nofo UM ST AR WMEiED T
Azhslsp_ﬂw".‘*’se4dm&1 ams_m_




o 0

Fy et

I N O AT 4t P S

g} Assce. Gir.

& PR L B . : Dep-AD-Adm

£ Y P DUREAY OF INVISTIGATION ) Den T e

5 CUMMUNICATIONS SLCTION Asst. Di;

Vi : , S o Admin. _

e \r3;\’01 }3?4 ' .(‘c_:‘p S ct

: . d . . T i f
LETY PE

P’

~ NROIS M PLAIH L
,“5}15 PM NITEL APRIL 1, 1574 rxr
10 DIR ¢oR jffgtss-aoss  _ g
" ATIN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION = wATERGATE uu:r.;

FROM MIAMI 135-328 1 PAGE

o0 JANES VALTER MC.CORD, JR.§ ET ALj BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL ;)'
‘L COMMITTEE, HEADQUARTERS, VASHINGTON, DuC., JUNE 17, 1972, 1003
" PERJURY; 00J. 003 WFO, e

REBUNITEL novsmasa 2, 1973, :“5?'*

LA

MARCH, 1974, 15 SUBMITTED IN CONNECTION UITH HATERGATE AﬁD,Q.

RFLATED MATTERSt . S
£ 5% ... AGENT MANHOURS: REGULAR: 23 OVERTIME: 03 TOTALY & ..

CLERICAL HOURSs REGULARs 83 OVERTIME: 03 TOTALS

Ly L
L

Cewp ’
PL S HOLD TKS

ATIOW F”‘“1'W"3
j NCLAbSIF e




.
5

Assoc. Dir,

e | (s FEDEFAL Bumeay ¢t mfsnc;.m&) giﬁfﬁ.ﬁfﬁm ,
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION - . Asat. Dir.: ]
Admin. _

APR 031974 . C""‘P Syet

el €¥fre

NR@83 MI PLAIN

, o L ‘ AR Let::&l Cuuﬂ.
8¢ 12PM NITEL APRIL 3, 1374 PMM C R Telephone Rm. .
Director Sedy
10 DIRECTOR, FBI ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTIO S
WATERGATE SECT ION | | d:;‘ -

FROM  MILWAUKEE (66-1986) 1P S '((7

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2,
MILwAUKEE DIVISION HAD NO AGENT OR CLERICAL HOURS SPENI

ON SUBJECT MATTER DURING MARCH, 1974.

- i
SFD :
- -
- =3
. -
Lrb
fore 8

ALL TLFE‘R”ATION CONT}\TNFD .

HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 5
DATE._ _alisige By shalesiontas




FEOTv AL Ri@TSy GF ENVESTIGATION Assoc Dir, ___

i UUNICATIONS SECTION o o Dep-A.D.-Adm.

(\: COMMUNC ) _ Dep-AD-lgv___
. R Asst, Dirs;

puR(;319?4 - | CAdmin

Comp. Svst ___

- ' S Bt Aflee
004 WP PLAIN e ETYPE o F;;?J‘Eé =
OPM NITEL APRIL 3, 1974 AGL o A ﬁiﬂﬁf
. . \ . . ) ~-‘ _ .Inapeupan -

fAITN: ACCOUNTIRG AND FRAUD szcr:ou -
| UATERGATE uu:r

T

g
Telephone RnL -
Dirnetor Secy —

" FROM MINNEAPOLIS 56-92 1ﬁ" |

"%

-

_UATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

Dunxne THE MONTH OF MARCH, 1974,

EXPENDFD g REGU

i PSR n A N 2 AR

E

-

OURS AND NO

ta

FQR‘A TOTAL OF 8 AGENT HOURS; AND 2 REGULAR CLERICAL HOURS AHD NDJ

END.
RKH FBIHQ ACK FOR ONE
CLR .



SRR S

L

ey

AT

Assoc, Lir, _
. . o o Dep-A D-Adm..
- . ; 7 ) i) Dep-A. D-Inv.._..

FLunial DURTAL 07 INVESTIGTiny
CO»"'U'L\L ATTNS & a_,m_)\‘

Entell.
'Labr\ra\f.oi‘y il
. Plan, & Eva!..u-

"’NRaev mo PLAIN

TZ5P M b‘ITEL 3 29/ 74 PER

10 DIREEZTOR

ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION -

WATERGATE UNIT

FROM  MOBILE (62-1668) = ONE PAGE = "~

W
=
gé
o
b
L
&
&
3
pa
&
i
<l
B

WATZRCGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

REBUNITEL NOVEMBER 2, 1973,
GOBILE CONDUCTED NO INVESTIGATION RE CAPTIONED MATTERS§
4G COST STATISTICS INVOLVED. |
END |

'
3
i

STT, THFORMATION CONTATHED |
CIEREIN 7S ONCLASSIFIED o9
DATE__ b <i29 RS S




- . o ( ) I:'k\\; _ Asznac, unﬂ-’:—-_.
. ' 7 FEDERAL ERRER OF BAISTIGATION - Dep-AD-Adm...

Asat, I 11’ H )

TELETYPE

E o COMMUNICATIONS SECTION U) Dep-ADolnvl

M 811 NK PLAIN
_iazas.m NI EL 4-1 74 ch

.

" rooirecrek T

ATTN: " ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION- ‘ ' T"”’P‘mne P

Directur Sae'y __

WATERGATE UNIT

FROM NEWARK (56~068) 1P

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

RE BUREAU NITEL, NOVEMBER 2, 1973.

STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE MONTH OF MARCH, 1914

I. SPECIAL AGENT MAN HOURS - REGULAR 44; ovsnrmt a; e
TOTAL 44, 2, CLERICAL/STENO MAN HOURS; REGULAR 8 ..
. OJERTIME @3 TOTAL &, |
| END

.
%
£
oy
a
3

RO

UL LR mTo” CONTATIED
CERLEIN TS OUNOTASS {FIFD
s_.z'.?&f:» bf : ':___,J_w_s_




Assoe. Dire oo
Dep-A D-Admao.
Dep-AD-InVe——
Asst, Dir.t '
Adpein. b7
Comp. 8§
CExt

S:21PM NITEL MARCH 29, 1974 SEB . -
TO:  DIRECTOR |
FROM: NEV HAVEN (62-2668) (P)

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS Legs :

Teiep-hone Bm- s

Director ‘,e‘cy ——
-.-——lllli

- R L

RE NEW HAVEN TEL TO BUREAU, FEBRUARY 28, 1974'\0’w
STATISTICAL INFO, NEW HAVEN DIVISION, FOR MARCH, 1974, AS
mLLOws: C e . , L T T F I SR LA
1. NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT
INVESTIGATIONS, CAPTIONED MATTER:
HURS- NONE;. rom.- ONE."

2._ NLF“'BER OF CLERICAL MAN—HOURS SPENT

REGU.AR HOURS- NONE, OVERTIME HOURS- NONE; TOTAL: NONE.

T s

"5 L

iy

T ON CONTM} 'T'

n-JJ. }1 J }.:U




- ) ) Assoz, Lir

SN - - AD-Ad

: _ P AL BUREAL OF iNVLSTIGATION 7y BZ’; “_m,m
ST : COMMUNICATIONS crchN . . e 0 At Dire o

L . . wrived -l [ . - i X S . i Fe .1 178

Admin. .:\: :
Comp, Syt .

Ext. Atlots .
. Files o4n.

Gelog® 2
fdegl
- Insg;ﬁon i

T T

NROG2 NO PLAIII ; | '-rc“%:’: -
T338PM Wit EL APRIL 1y 1974 JNF

Lab }r t;ry —

f%.rquf DIR cron Arrn: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD szcrxon:

Lm.al i: n;%
Telephoge Rm.

REBUNITEL NOVEMBER 2,1973., S TR

“u

o

DURIHG THE MORTH OF MARCH, 1974, ONE HALF HOUR AGENT

>
]

S VR R

M

o,

gLy o
w1 TIPARMATION CONTATNED
L0 SFREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED .

o DATE_ . Tthslye pYska Jmlk-::m




' | -; .A_ss'-c. A
. ('1 ; Dep.-4.D-Adme

FEDERAL BUREAL OF mvrsTigamon
COMMUNICATIONS sm?m?- R

Dep-AD. -Inv.._.._

Mg2S NY PLAIN S - APR 9,1 1874
638PM NITEL 4-1-74 CJR
1O q/asﬁ?fa
ATT ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION
' WATERGATE UNIT

FROM NEW YORK 139-381 {P

Telephohe Rin' i
nL_TE’“‘ " quy

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.,

T

N,

e

FOLLOWlNG NEW YORK DI VISION STATISTICS ARE ESTIMAIED
FOR MARCH, 19743

)

e

ONE, 550 SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS consxsrzue or sla
REGULAR HOURS AND 80 OVERTIME HOURS, " '

O, 12@ CLERICAL MAN-HOURS cousxsrxne SOLELY or REGULAR K
HDURS. '

A SRRk Y

END

1T

s -
E N
‘:_:‘ N
- B
;

r

wrd.u
Moo ‘*,»bLA“SLFJl‘
uzelfo BY P4 ““{fﬁé..




, : Aseoc Thr
(‘5. ‘ T T Dep.-A D -Adm.
} e 0w DepeA Dalnv.
FEDIRAL BURIAU OF INVESTIGATION IR Aj’;;,:i""
COMMUNICATIONS SICTION

Comp
ﬂPRnl -3?4

Teleph'\no Rm.
Direstor Socly .

VWATERGATE!AND RELATED MATTERS

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SACS NOVEMBER 2. 1973.

MAN HOUR DURING MARCH IN CAPTIONED I“'ATTER ALL UORK PERFORM-l
ED DURING REGULAR HOURS.
kS END

L

at
s

R

'3
i+

T 5

iR AR

*~.HArATION CONTATY
iﬂﬂ%ﬂll S 3 UNCL "‘:._'.,TTI'L

perehlze, BiSTH JJs‘__




- " (\,i ’t.) ' ArTio. L -
w7 FEDERAL BL&ENG OF BNVIATICATION - e Dop-A D% o
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Dep-AD.-lnv,
. . : Asst. Dirs
e ‘ - ‘ . Admin. - . _
o APR O 11374 | ] Gemp, g
LT - /ST : - L Ext. /..
SIS _ ) Filec Al
o - '[EZLETYEE | B 61?24
o T el Ident.d .
1. Inzpoet
Xﬂtelli i

§R BﬂS OC PLAIH
6305 PM NITEL APRIL 1, !974 JAB

:égﬁro 'DIREGTOR, FBI  (139-4089)

."*5Lf4 :ATTENTI0N 5 ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION -

WATERGATE UNIT
FROM OKLAHOMA CITY (139-183) P

N L tede g

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS = C e

RE BUREAU TELETYPE, NOVEMBER 2, 1973;_% -4 B
STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR PERIOD MARCH I, 1974’f_g .
-+ THROUGH MARCH 31, 1974s ‘ -

. SPECIAL AGENT MANHOURS -

REGULAR = THREE HOURS
OVERTINE - NONE |
TOTAL - THREE HOURS

CLERICAL MANHouasf-"
REGULAR - TW0 HOURS
OVERTINE = HONE .

ﬁrorAL - TWo Houas?

c'txitcw CGNTﬁIVED
2 DNGTASSIFIED nﬁa\<¢
Tislgo U‘SP&AE“ O
— . _:g‘. e s e et _




) ('g‘ R ":) Amsoc. Dir. e

SRR T N FECERAL BURLAL OF INVESTIGATI., o Dep-AD-Adm__

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Dep-A.D-Tnve—

o Asst. Diri:
N Y (XD R TC IR [ swigrey
' - o S o1 00| Ext A
M 092 OM PLAIN ., - . : J1%5) ) ries £y
‘ e IE_LE]:(EE' o L ee

S@5PM NITEL APRII./; 1974 BJP

T0s . DIRECTOR (ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AHD Fnaun sacrxou-é‘sﬁﬂwm@
‘FROM:  oMAHA  c135-58) <Py 1p

: Spec. ln'r. - o
Tt"umh&‘ !———-!‘-"

Leital COunl iemmm
) Talephone Kifh' e
e st Direetor Sedy £

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

ZERO SPECIAL AGENT AND CLERICAL MAN HOURS SPENT ON. . .
CAPTIONED MATTER DURING MONTH OF MARCH, 1974,

RXH FBIHQ ACK FOR THREE
TU AND CLR

ALL IRFORMALION L@WTAINED“
HEALIN TS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE __7dislgo  BYRA




O LD UP e S g U O Y SO SR U ISP N U ST P TE SRR CAFLIE S P y
Lo ; - aiea 2 M et ey ae [ i . 7
T R rs L
R i —
RN : Assoe. : :

(’Emaanwrormugmumx ‘f)'f“i ﬁf&f
COMMUNICATIONS SECTI:W o SR, - -

LPROI*]M

TELETYPE
NR 0011 PH PLAIN B

630 PM APRIL 1.1974 NITEL HCR

Y | WATERGATE UNIT

FROM PHILADELPHIA (62-5545) (P

VATERGA 7‘ St

UE KND RELATED NATTERS

REBUTEL NOVEMBER 2, 1913..;A,:iﬁ:~¢f.~ji¢;§g;ﬁ
'PHILADELPHIA DIVISION = MARCH 1974

le REGULAR AGENT MANHOURS = 252
2. OVERTIME AGENT WANHOURS = O
3, TOTAL AGENT MANHOURS - 252
 REGULAR CLERICAL HABHOURS = 43

PR A

END

£

ey

ALL I "I‘ORJATIOJ CONTP II::D _
BFEERIN IS UNCLASSIFIED P
DATH. jl\SLﬁL B’“D 18sl DO




. . (‘ 2 - f") ‘5.950‘_._ Dir. _"""-t-.-?_-m
.. - . ‘ . __\ . ] dm‘_

$LDERAL BUREAL OF INVESTIGATION,

COMMUMCAT!ONS S[CTiON

ﬁ" 0}_ iaffr

Te!ephone Rm,
} Directsr Sec'y

NR 004 PX PLAIN :

546 PM_APRIL 1, 1974 NITEL JRL

To  DIRECTOR

e ATTN ACCOUNIING AND FRAUD sscrxou,

oy

'fFRom PHOENIX €139-118) ®) (I1P)

ti“‘

K

VATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS,

-

RE PX NITEL TO BUREAU, MARCH 1, 1974.. : i

RUATION CONTATNED
; UNCLASSIFIED N
hﬁl ?9___8 T NE HEU\QM’_
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2
=
v
e
E
=

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.

15
THE PERIOD MARCH 1, 1974,

ia
2.
" END
FBIHQ KLJ
HOLD |

- - I ) Assoc Dir.
. s FOIRAL BLREAL OF NVESTIC ™y Eiﬁifﬁjgffﬁit
| COMMUNICATIONS S[Cn N A Dins
. Lo Adevin,
ﬂr’R()Ii‘i?«i Comp. Syst. _.__
!R 935 PG PLAIN .- TELE'I:Y_PE
7825 PM NITEL APRIL 1, 1974 DMH
101 DyrfcToR .
' 2
. . Lesal Coun. oz,
; B R e Te!ep‘hnneltm.
FROMs PITTSBURGH (56-256) LT s | Direntor Sec'y o

THROUGH MARCH 31, 1974:,@
SA MANHOURS SPENT ON INVESTIGATIONs

REGULAR KOURS 18 3
OVERTIME HOURS ' B
" TOTAL 18 HOURS

CLERICAL MANHOURS SPENT: Lo

REGULAR Hou;zs_ E 2 mUR,s R

OVERTIME HOtRS =~ = 8 |
I0TAL © 2 HOURS

ALL TNFORMATION CONTATNE
RREINCTS UNCLASSIFIED
DAluﬁm“_Luiizg BYS‘?m“:j_Ogg“

u




LR O

weyESTISATION ‘ S -
Voo SECTION q Assoc, Dir.t\.,i___..
T - - Dep-AD-Adm.

Dep-A.D.-Inve o §
Asst. Dirs - i o
Admin sl
Comp. Syst s

Ext. Affa'u-s < 1
Files & . y ‘
- Gen. ln

“ldent.’; ._.,.*_..............
Inspechcm _..._'

HROOS PD PLAIN
9:25PH NITEL APRIL l, 1914 JHB
1‘0:

RECTOR

"
N D

(ATIN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION,

WATERGATE UNIT)
FROM: PORTLAND (66-2000> (P) 1P

¥

VATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS

REBUTEL, NOVEMBER 1, 1974. ‘u'””fﬁ L “ﬁj,“'
PORTLAND DIVISION HAS RECEIVED NO WATERGATE OR RELATED
MATTERS FOR INVESTIGATION DURING THE MONTH OF MARCH, 1974.;

END

LluR N i';fl L0 hnbS
DETs “"\-c'\‘m

2 };.} (i,l Y

‘». wlom Lmrs.sm




. : 4 o .} Assse. Dir.

- FEDERAL CLREAY OF #VESTIC ™ J Dep-AD.-Adm__
S ( COMMUNICATIONS SEC L Dep.. AD'.IW---

Asst. Dir:
Admin.

. X : Ce L
MR231 RH PLAIN S ‘fi;(}.?la?d

6138 P WITEL 4-2-74 EM 5 TELETYPE
10 nm;e'ro/a (135-4889)
_ FROM RICHMOND (139-65) P  iP

i

T

e

Inspoctxou paa
Intell. _. P

S

—-——-—..._

Lalnratory AN

Legal Coin
Telcphone Ram,
VATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS, o o Dirvetor Sedy

RE BUREAU NITEL, NOV. 2, 1973, . .
NO SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL HAN-HOURS SPENT OH THIS b

R

= CASE DURING MONTH ON MARCH, 1974, e
i END g h
= Zem

"

s -

*

;% 54
:

COVATTON CONTATHAD _ ,qif
L ;'J :rs \_ch ‘L\Sh T ‘I’}i D g ”“:.\ :
OLTE -._;zb.slm Brsm@ﬂj Pons.




B e D Tomm el e el e T

o Assoe. DPire L
. | Dep-A.D.-Adm.
(rvennt om0 WOTIATICR v) : C ) DD
-CQJ&U\CALOVSEICHON oo R

R ‘ S e e | Comp. Swstoo

- »

Ext Atfaj

NR 811 sc PLAIH .' | TEi?éTYPE
6135 PM NITEL 4/2/74 RRH o

10 nxnzcroa ---ATTN: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD sscrxou warsﬂeﬁ
| | ' UNIT, STATISTICAL INFORMATION FOR THE monrﬁ'd”ﬁ“"

elephire Hm.
DHrectur Sec'y

MARCH, 1574 =-- o
FROM SACRAMENTO (62-384) - o Zi,,

S RS SRy ¥ . T PRE SN TP R TIR A

WATERGATE AND RELATED MATTERS.,
w5 L
" =

REBﬁ%EL TO.ALL SACS, NOVEMBER 2, 1975.;a

-

t‘
{

MATTERS DURING MARCH, 19743 1\'~,aﬁﬂg‘_33g,¢ﬂ~-
R | gEe
Lo REGULAR AGENT 1A NHOURS 319, 60 OVERTIME TOTAL 57a

P4

MANHOURS « "r
18, TOTAL 68 HOURS. "

‘2, REGULAR CLERICAL HKOURS 58, OVERT IME
END WL
HOOLD

ALT THEGEFATION CONTATYCH _
HERETN IS UNDLASATE ..

%«..}

I R
DATE. . 1sff BYEPdiloms




Faltas WL TR

HoLp |
PAY FBIHQ
FOR NINE

B L R T P

.0

FLOor s Rt OF IVESTICATION

’ . . 1= » ' . Assoe, LNY. e
. e ( > QQWRLMCATIONS SECTION ; 1 Dep-aT-Adm.
' ” ‘ - Dor-A 1T -Tove—
wwiz ) 11974 L s d Asst Dir
A N i ‘.\7 Admin,
"}f’\l'A) ! : R b Comp. 8r st..
o TELETYRR
NRE6 SL PLAIN

731 PM  NITEL APRIL 1, 1974 KCHM

/ . Lx;ell
- Labo: t.ar,
10  DIRECT (139-4289) pran & Fo

N e N ., -t - i :‘ i : S‘_‘T x b
(ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD sscr:ou_ §A1ERGA1£¢.H§&xfi”~
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Date: 4/1/74 l

I

Transmit the following in _ i !

{Type in plaintext or code) _:

Vig AIRTEL- 7

(Priority) 1
________________________________________________ Lo

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)

FROM: SAC, WFO (56-0)

WATERGATE RELATED
MATTERS
Statistical report for March, 1974
Total 5
Total Agent hours, Reg. 800 hrs.,
Total Agent cvertime hrs. 200 hrs,
Total Time Spent 1,000 hrs,
Total Clerical time 60 hrs.
No clerical overtime.
(2- Bureau - /
3- WFO ,
(1- 74- 290) "
(1- 139-166) QD [ 5
AJL:mrh ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED /
(5) HEREIN I? U CLASSIFIED - -
DATE___2{\SI¥0 RYSP4 Jr-».tgn;_ :
(7=
Fopyroved: "L/ Sent M Per

Special A}ert if Chorge

U.S.Gavernment Printing Office: 1272 -

a5s5-574
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MAY TP4Z EDITION 1
G3A GEM. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Ascos. Dir.

Dep. AD Adm. _
. Dagp. AD inv. _
Memorandum

Cmp. Syll. ——
TO Mr. G% DATE:  5/1/74 oo & on
Gen. nv.

Ident.
FrRoM  R. E. Long 1- Mr. Nuzum fospection
s O Pron & Foa -
(QBJECT JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL, Srec o —
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL . = - Loel Covne —
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 ' elerbee R

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS.

Attached is a copy of "Submission of Recorded Presidential
Conversations to the Committee on the Judiciary of the House of
Representatives' by Richard Nixon, received 5/1/74 from SA '
Angelo J. Lano of WFO. This enclosure is being retained in the
Watergate Special Matters Unit for analysis and reference purposes.

ACTION: This is for the record.

Attachment

CAN’amm ,(2)

£

ééc 107, /37# Y909 - l‘?ff

S

18 MAY 13 1974

ATT, THFORMATION CONTAINED
SRR RVR ST JERPLN 1§ UNCLASSIFIED
l‘u g Vel oo D e -7 “ ?D-WBM;?J
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Dep. AD fnv, ___

Asst. Dir;

Admin,
Cump. Sy‘sl.
Bt Affabes .

Filag & Cam, __ . .
Gan. Inv, o “ -
idemt. .. ____ .
Inspaction .____ ' .

fnvell, . .

Loboratury . ___
Plen, & Tuab

Spoa.Tes
.

'® /3(/" y/d{r:/—’" Q—D (0 BV COURIEZ szVICE

"JJC/W)

— 7y Sy

o= 1- Mr, Nuzum

Hay 8, 1974

JAMES WALTER HC CORD, JR. ET Ai;
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC WATIONAL .
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17,

1974
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNTICATIONS .

Enclosed {or the Anfoxmation of the Spectat
Prosecution Force are Lwo ecoples each of a Letlen
sdigned in the name of James Waltea HcCoad, ., d¢£¢d
April 24, 1974, and Lthe envelope In whick ‘Lt was con-
tained addressed £o Speeial Agent Narlo (Augczol Laao,,_
F81, Washington, ¥. C.

@While the substance of the cnczoaed does uot
appear Lo relale Lo any phase of Lthe Watengate ox . - - . .-
rclated cases, it 4s beling {omwarded Lo the Speelal g
Prosecution Foxrce as the Letien 48 signed in the name ..
of McCoad who s aepparently L2s author. ’

This document contalins nelthex Azcomnendattout'“”'%
non eonclusions of Lhe FBI. It L& the propeaty of tke
FBI and is Loaned Lo gour ageney; It and Lts confents -
are not Lo be distalubfed outslide you& ugeney. :

Enclosures [4)

NOTE: OnLQLnat and one 5onwanded with encs to SPF by
this date; one cec Zo WFO 50& LnﬁonmatLon bg 0-7 this date.

139- 4039 - - bR
G BYGURER R § AT, INFORMATION CONTAINED -
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é: - + 81 1 Ext Affsirs _
s ' | { Files & Co:
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i) Transmit the following in i !
®L7 St {Type in plaintext or code! :
& .y .
{Priority) . i
L
o . o .. }retephone Ru..
DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) . .= . .~ Dir+etsr Sec'yli

JLVES WALTER MC CORD, JR., aka,

Et Al;

BURGLARY, DEMDCRATIC NATICNAL COMMITTEE
HEADAUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D. C.

€/17/72

I0C; 00J; PERJURY

Enclosed for the Bureau are two coples of a letter.
received at WFO from JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

i
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24 Bureau (Enc. 2) _ RN %
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R I I N L R I B

7 Winder Court
Rockville, Maryland 20850
April 24, 1974

Lear Sirs:

I vas asked to appear on an NBF TV Shcw Take Tt From {lere today -
to discuss the subject of intellicence, with no discussicn of cIass1f1ed
matters., In taping the show today, and ih learning for the first tire
that there vwas to be a pane];ﬁt tv the name c:_gzusk?yfb[cv who vas )4
promoting a book of his, The Haster Spy, it became clear that Popov vAs 4;;£ff3
doing a hatcliet job on the FB1., 1he pitch he was makinc was that in effect
the FBI ignored what he c1a1mad was a warnino he had passed,as a former
British agent, warning of Pearl Harbor,

I took direct contradiction to his claims and recuested to be shown
vhe . - in his book theore was any evidence of same and he referredt to a
pace vhich appeared to be s imply a intellicence collection requirement on
Hawdii., This I pointed out could and would have applied to any place in
the Far East at.the tire and vas no varning cf any attack on Fesrl Harbor,
You may want to watch the TV procram on this which is to play cn Friday
Ppril 25, 1974 and-on Menday April 28, 1974, at 9:30 a.m, I believe the
part dealing with the alleced messace to the FEI about Pearl Harbon is v
to be on Monday, If HRC does not cut the defense of the FBI it will refute B
Popov's claim. Popov and his agent fromGrosset and Dunlap are to be touring
a number of fmerican c¢ities promotimg his book so you will no doubt hear
of his false claim many times, The bird is a phony and a fraud and had
I known his ancle or gimmick I would have refused to appear with him, 1
vas told simply that he was & French intellicence acent and was to discuss
behind the lines wartime intelligence operations of his experience. e

‘The above is a métter of information for your files,

Very truly yours,

S | L DMy,

!
ames Y. McCord, dJr,
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l{ay 14, 1874

&
Thmcs towlych (e Loep

MEMORANDUM FOR  MR. CALLABAN
MR, MILLER -
MR. GEBHARDT L
MINTZ
. ADAMS

REXDEFENSE QF FEI WATERGATE INVESTIGATION

During our briefing conference on May 13, 1974 we discussed the s mg_
attention being focused on the Bureau's investigauon of the Vatergate
incident and concluded that an excellent, all-wr eﬁort had been made and -

that we could defend our investigation.

As a result of recent revelations we have been newly introduced to
certain circumstances which may have 2 bearing on any subsequent efforts™ =
to support our position and for this reason I want ¥r. Adams with Mr. - ﬂ
Cebhardt's cooperation to prepare a complete analysis of this situation without
undue delay in order that we can discuss the full ramifications of this situation

very truly yours,

- EENT naou n. ‘

o s mﬂ

BY

Clarence M. kelley/ .
Director /

Assoc, Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. _.
Dep. AD fov, __
At Dl

Adoiee

Comp. Syst. .
Fab AMEes

Files & Com, __
Gen. Inv. _ ___
Yent,

Inspection

mtell. __
Lahsratory |
Plon. & Eval, __

e - o ©ALL TUFORNATION CONTATNED
Cyiton HERELLN 15 UNCLASSILLL .
T naTh . _As{ts  BY. SPa .?.:.’MS ]

T, e,
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kS 1-Mr. Nuzum
l1- Mr. Long
i- Mr. Gebhardt

st
. &-IEXT. BYSPA JRm| OmS
_ - FCIM II, 1-2.4.2__ 3
DATE Wi REVIEW Shizlng

nay 1:. 1914

- JAMES WALTER nc conn. IR, !t AL
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL ..
COMMITTEE BEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1913,
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUMNICATIONS

Enclosed are twvo copies of an article”appenrlng
in the May 7, 1974, issue of "The Washington Post,” s
captioned "CIA Switched Agents® Files on F2I," which was
written by columnist Jack Anderson. That article £n¢orractly
states “The agents had dfscovered from the grand jury testi-
mony that Mrs. James HMcCord, wife of the Waterbugger, had
burned some of her husband's papers after he was arrested
inside the Watergate on June 17, 1972, According to the
toastimonvy, somoone namad Panningten, who had sarved ith

- . B‘.ﬁ'll‘ ' B A & 8} . ——— = - -
Hclord ln the CIA, had deen present at the butning.
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JAMES WALTER HC CORD, JR», ET AL,
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Lee R. Pennington has been acquainted with McCord
8ince the ®id-1950's and since the Watergate incldent on
June 17, 1972, Pennington has met with McCord about six
times. One or two days after McCord's arrest, Pennington -
brongbt dinner to the McCord fanily at their re-idenct, :
Fernnington told us McCord had furnished him no information
concerning the Watqergate matter. BEe stated he had ahsolut:lr;
no information about any electronic egquipment at HcCord's hom
and had not seen any., He made no mention of having ssen .
Hrs, NcCord burn a or that he participated in such
burning. -

tigation concerning Pennington or the alleged burning tncident
has been requested by the Bpeclal Prosecntion Forcae and thera]'
fore, nona has been conducted. . SE

This
" gonclusions of the PAI. It is tha hrnnnrtv n! th‘ 'ﬂt'

;310nnod to your agency; it and its contonts ar& not to
tributed outside yaur agancr.

' Euulosutes (2)

R : BTN 'Ormqlnal and one forwarded to SPF by o- 14 this daty
- encs; one cc to WFO for 1nformat10n by 0-7 this date with
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ity ) 1- Ma, Nuzum Loboratery
Plon. & Evel. _
SUBJECT:  JAMES WALTER gCORD, JR., ET Aj. Thsito R —
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL\QM. o Ti3‘Y3ve 21,7 Lovel Coom 2

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS 6/17/72 Telophoos Ra .

ON‘FCIH II' 1"2.4-2 a ractor Sec'y
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS purE OF REVIEW sl_';F\—q:_—m Sec'y -

ck_Anderson cofumn appearing in the

5/7/14 is4ue”0f "The Washington-Post" lcopy attached], 44

=T = captionegd X C1A Switched Agents! Files on FBI,” That
}512.'3; aniicle 1hiornectly states "The agents had discovered
2= §rom the grand jury Lesiimony zhat Mrs. James MeCond, grg
- — O wifde of the Watenbuggen, had buaned some of hern husband's
T D papens affen he was anrested inside the Watergate on .
5’_5% June 17, 1972, Acconding to the testimony, Someone
=53 named Pennington, who had served with HcCond 4in the CIA, .
o>z had been present at the bunning.”
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Long to Gebhandit
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL.

Lee R. Penn&ngton has been acquainted with MeCond
dince Lthe mid-1950's and since Zthe Waterngate incident on
6/17/72, Pennington met with McCond about six times. One
orn Zwo day5 afien MeCord's arrest, Pennington brought . :
dinnen to the McConrd family at thein residence, PennLngton .
told us McCord had furnished him- no information concenning
the Watengate mattern. He stated he had absolutely no

A s
thﬂhmﬂf‘lﬂn nbcuﬂt an:ﬂl nPanf{cn‘{'c equ-pmanz az 'll'{ccO’l‘-_u &

home and had not seen any. He made no mention of having
seen Mrs. McCond buan any papens on & rticipated
in & burnin

T T —S—S—————

1t is interesting Zo note that about 5/1/74

case Agent Angefo J. Lano, WFO, Learned grom USA Earl J. 455;
i o< oo . ()
ho was involved with McCon about

om we had no information. No investigation conceaning W)
Penningfon orn the alleged bunning incident has been pd!'gl

nequested by Lhe Special Prosecution Force. . rw}7 ‘
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... Jjafterhe wasarrested
) Wa[emlaon.hmal? 10726

“"THE WASHINGTON POST"

MAY 7, 1974

e it

fthe G-men who were investigat-
ing the Watérgate break-in. =

The agenty' had discovered

that Mrs, Yames cCord wife of
the Waterbmgger, had bumed
some of her husband’s' papers
inside the)

According to the testlmow,

{someone’ named : Pennington,]

. ;Jwho had served with MeCord in

. ﬂames

“twas to be linked to the Water-

" which threw CIA officlals
mto 2 panic. For Lee Penning-

‘{ton, & CIA consultant, not only

had been present but had par-
ticipated in_ the buriing, A

{faithful CIA man, he had re-

ported the ine{dent tohiss supe—
rmrs. g
Pennmgton later tesnned

1ihat he had driven to the Me-

Cord heme--as & friend of the

.|family, not as a CIA informant—
*Fafter the Watergate arrest. Pen-

inington found  Xrs. McCord

‘| burning papers and joined ir,

‘although he insisted that noth-

Jing sensxti?e had been t‘edtothe
" o————— x@

t-The Iast thing the CIX wanted

gats incsdent. So the CIA sent
the FRI 4 file ¢n Cecil Penning.

ton instead of Lee Penninglon.

{8y a colpc!dence, Cecil Pen-

‘with the wrong file.'Th

. - e maid &

* o R L, W LR LA AR

claim ft ias deltberate obstrije:ihaf the ol

tion of justice.
.Fgr the FBI
mwd that Cecil Pennington had
nothing whatsoéver fo do with
Watergate. Still suspicious, the
agents asked otice more forclar-
ification. But agsin, say’ our
sources, the CIA dodged. kj. 7.
s Investigation ﬂnﬂr]r_'ll [S-
tinguished old Sen. John C.
Sternis . (D-Miss.), the Penta-
gons " foremost Senate’ cham-]
on, intervened to il an  inves-]

TR e Elgation of Deputy Defense Sec-

_William - P.” Clements.

.retary
Sour;et ’pr{vy o the iqcident

say ‘Clements’ pnvately asked
Stennisto intervene,’.:

Clements had comeé underﬁre
from the Senate Commerce
Committee for' a possiblé con.
fliet. of interest. “Although he
owns stock valited 'at $100 mil-
lion in Sedco, a Dallas drilling} -
firm, he has presided atthe Pen-
tagon over policymaking deci-
sions with regard to the Alaskan
Naval Petmleum Reserve.< ..

His éompatty is a bidder on
the pipeline that would be the
likely outle} .for oil should the
rich Alaskah reserve bé opened,]
Clementa has urged that it be

'Hhirtwn open ' to comm reial de-
hesdh

velopement. =} 1] "*

Stenpis asked B Senale

merce .Chalrman® ?[arren

Magnuson (DY Wash) to halt tﬁe '

invesglgatton “of - Clements,

claiming jurisdlction for‘lus 1

ickly recog-l¢&:

{gency,

Stenn‘l

said he could ne:ther ‘confirnt |a

nor deny that thie sefator ’haﬂ
intenened “at Clements‘

Aﬂer our !nqumes “Stennis
hastily put .out ‘a statement
¢laiming that he had investi-

E: A

Ieadmg the fight Lo _
pubhc interest on Alasks
rth-_,sllope

gated the alleged Clements con- 1ty
flict and had found Clements m- t

nocent, §

ents had ilgﬂgllp

any decnslon—ma‘nng

the oil reseryes: . - *'i“i* .f
In an earlier columi; How:

ever, we printed memos thatiih

showed Clements still involved

in oil decisions after he 1a}.\lppcos- '

edly had removed himee ;

. Footnote; "Meanwhile, confi-
dentlal Treasury: Department
documents reveal that the Pres-
ident's “Cabinet-level Emer-
Energy. Action Group]

burgls

lawyers fear tha
lnglegal polnﬁ.
; L

wants to open the Aretic Na-lgvar

tional Wildlife Refuge “to com
memal oil develo_pmegt-/‘ S
hich had

Nuhn Naval,
jserve, s‘helte

'umg‘cn once had also been as-

e l«.\.d-ph

Tt ue_ﬂ'\.i._‘.. e

own Senate Armed Senrices.
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FBI
Date: 5/9/74

Transmit the followihq in

{Type in plointext or code)

.;..-L.-...._..L__.__.__...._.....'....‘
ER S DL ' - -

{Priority)

- TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
A FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (139- 306) (P)

SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., aka;
ET AL

_ BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL

LLC | COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS

6/17/72

: X Washington, D.C. /r ,
I0C; ) }/l
‘ 00J;

PERJURY;
CONSPIRACY;

FALSE DECLARATIONS;
REFUSAL TO TESTIFY BEFORE HOUSE

COMMITTEE : g -
i . ] ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED . .
00: Washington Field UEpeTN 1S UNCLASSIFIED .~ Ui+
DATE___2/is]g0 _ BYSP4 JRh(Qas_

Re report of SA ANGELO J. LANO, dated 4/23/74, B &
at Washington Field Office. L

Enclosed herewith are five copies of a Letterhead'w
Memorandum (LHM) containing information concerning an -
advertisement that appeared in the "Los Angeles Times"-
newspaper on 5/6/74. Two cop:.es also enclosed for Washz.ngton FJ.eldﬂf.’j

For the mformatlon of the Bureau, J.nqulry was made

through JERRY NAASZ, U ited States Postal Inspector, Los .
peles, california, a%he identity of the subscr:.ber to
Bureau (Enc. 5)ENCLOSURE

2 «~ Washington Field (Enc. 2) (139 166)
.%1 -~ Los Angeles - SFI"" 5(10 1Y) ATL,« '7 MAY*L&‘Q-M

L B ST i
- . - ‘

JLJ/4ls - fv'-‘l:!""‘ =y, 7}4

(3) U"’? Sl /ﬂ .

A ETATT /Tbﬁ‘a&&/'

Fas

&4 Per e —
U.5.Goverament Printing Office: 1972 — 4535- 57




LA 139-306

Post Office Box 2594 at the Hollywood-Wilcox Station, United -
States Postal Service, was determined to be GEORGE ELMER
EDWARDS .

For the information of the Bureau, Los Angeles
E0p ~ indices were negatlve concerning EDWARDS.

mmﬁl et
A Ejﬂ‘

W

A check with the California Law Enforcement =~ " i~
Telecommunications System (CLETS) failed to locate any
information for EDWARDS through the California Department

'8 \i;‘}rﬁq@

Inasmuch as Los Angeles has quoted the entire
advertisement in the enclosed LHM, a copy of it is being
placed in the Los Angeles file, but is not being forwarded .
to the Bureau.

Information contained herein is being submitted
at this time for information only and EDWARDS will not be . - -

interviewed unless advised to the contrary by the Bureau, -
or by Washington Field,
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

s

N
i

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Los Angeles, California

In Reply, Please Refer to May 9, 1974
File No.

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.:
ET AL
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS
June 17, 1974
Washington, D.C.

jate

In the final edition of the "Los Angeles Times"”
newspaper on May 6, 1974, an advertisement appeared in the
classified pages which read as follows:

pk [

¥

VR

"Watergate & related defendants: If
you want to make serious counter charges, we
have the evidence. Write P.O. Box 2594,
Hollywood-Wilcox Sta., Cal., 90028"

TR

A confidential source, who has provided reliable
information in the past, advised Post Office Box 2594 at the
Hollywood-Wilcox Station of the United States Postal Service,

i Code 90028, is subscribed to in the name of George Elmer
Edwards. Edwards' address is shown as Apartment 6, 913 North
_Fairfax Avenue, Los Angeles, California 90046. His telephone
number is 654-5570, he was born July 1, 1812, he is five feet
eleven inches tall, weighs 185 pounds, and has black hair and
hazel eyes. No other information was available concexning

Edwards,

LR S L Tt

]

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

BEIRG voneuoicu 7 THE FBI

conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is

1naned to your agency:; it and its conents are not to be dis-
i« ibuted outside your agency.

- 3% = DATE__72/15[80 BYSP# JRm|Oms

! TR M QT C T e
[\O f-li [ RN ! ' '.Z_, ? TON *‘1 T
This document contains neither recommendations nor

ENCLOSURE / ~7 k/,g' /._. 9953
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT o o Dit. o
b - : Dep. AD Adm.‘:

) Dop. i i

Memorandum e

Admin. .

| | Comp.-Syn.é
TO : Mrn Wh‘W DATE: Aprﬂ 17, 1974 :::. flales .
) Ge
'/ speciion ___
FROM R, A. Miller /sce_ / ;//:;,;?.Z
> an. & Evel. .

s
(/7‘ Ca Y. .
SURJECT:  JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. Toaming
ET AL ¥ om L Lesa! Con: —
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL Of( sretn sy
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS (DNCH) 6/17/72

p ‘?-%Mw
By memorandum Franck to Jenkins 3/21/74 the Laboratory was furmshed‘
three documents obtained from the Senate Judiciary Committee concerning the

nomination of Earl J. Silbert to be U. S. Attorney for the District of Columbia. .+

Thcnc Ltcuxo c0n51sted n'F a hvnn‘F htr fhn ‘Aurner'ln')n r‘Itn‘ T 1hn1~hoc ITT‘H(\‘I‘\ (Ar‘T TT\

a document prepared by James W. McCord Jr. and a response to the ACLU report
by Mr. Silbert.

'y R
+ Vo

The thrust of the ACLU report is mainly concerned with the handlmg of the
Watergate investigation prior to the time a special Watergate prosecutor was
appointed. < g N

T

.
Th nished b r Mr. MeCord is concerned with what he thin __5 T

he part of the President in regard to the Watergate af J/O'

~ +nm f11
I ¥ J-lrcl PRVE

D o
'y
improper actions on

The Laboratory has completed a thorough review of these items and the
following salient points are set forth with comments,

1. The ACLU brief makes allegations of an incomplete security sweep of

DNCH by Bureau personnel contending tat several employees at DNCH
could not recall any concerted effort by the F"RT to r]nhno‘ tP]P h DPq N

A W e W WA Ak e W P EAEN A el W Nl r PP i v
J (=] N

Bureau personnel conducted this security sweep during the late
afternoon and evening hours on 6/29-30/72 in order 'to ‘obtain;:

complete access to all areas. It is to be noted this was subsequent >
to the regular workday of most of the employees at DNCH. 8
_ . ~ - ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED . -- =~ - Ny
1 11:’{1:- IC;ebhardt < HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ™ . \\g\
L= iy, dvuzum DATE__ _lisite  BYse 4.SRmICm$
1 - Mr, Bowers P ‘ T N
1 - Mr. White s , REC-85 CONTINUED OVER
l—Mr R. A, Miller et = "755‘7 \ ~
Mr Stevens RO% /T 7 --.... / Q i_‘;‘ :
.-5 .;r..: it \ pa2 ' . n\.‘:» C[.;:)J ;
}’j’n BENE v oL 15 pay 7 1974 T

a
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Memorandum to Mr. White

RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. | -
ET AL R
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL , . :
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS (DNCH) 6/17/72

2. The ACLU brief alleges failure of prosecutors to cause
removal of a "live tap" from telephone of R. Spencer Oliver
despite having learned from Baldwin the existence 6f same
nearly three months prior to discovery. '

It is noted that Silbert does not address himself directly to

this allegation. However, in all fairness to Silbert, as you
know, Laboratory personnel as well as C & P Telephone
Company personnel physically checked all telephone instruments
in June, 1972, at the DNCH and no listening or wiretapping

devices were found at that time.

3. The ACLU brief alleges that the device discovered 9/13/72
was operating until its removal on that date.

At the time Bureau personnel removed this device it was
inoperative, and subsequent examination of this device did

not reveal how long it could have been in this condition.

In addition, at the {ime of the survey at the DNCH in June, 1972,
by Laboratory personnel, an R. F. sweep was conducted

which revealed no active device such as that discovered

on Oliver's telephone instrument.

It is felt Silbert's response to the ACLU report is adequate, and it
would appear that any comment by the FBI at this time would serve no useful
purpose.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Exernal Affairs D1v1s1on contmue to follow

¢ ncay ulso Lulivcd .uj.us uu.ucl. L S uuxu.l.ud,tluu 07 U D. nLLUJ ut::y 1U.[ I.HU U.h‘:il..l .l.bl-
of Columbia, to ensure that the Bureau's interests are protected. V:b’j
S
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an.; FBI Laboratory FILE _ 139-64

‘Titte . WATERGATE AND

G SAC : RELATED MATTERS
. AC S - -
"] Agent . - y
s I
e : RE:
3 CC -
[~] Steno _ 7
[ Clek ' {7 Rotor #: -
A ACTION DESIRED ' .
\ 7 Acknowledge o [ Oper Case :
~ [ 3 Assign Reassign [ 3 Prepare lead cards ;
|, { = Bring file {1 Prepare tickler
\/ CiCalime (3 Return assignment card
v [ Correct L T Retumn file '
\m " Decdline _ {5 Search ond retum
R ["7 Deodline possed T See me
T _1Delinquent ' 1 Serial #
\ 1 Discontinye ° T “Post [ JRecharge [iRetum
. [ Expedite {1 8end 10
"1 File T3 Submit new charge out
" ZFerinformation 7 [ 7 Submit report by
i lnitie! & return / s
T YLeods need attention S = Z ; -

" Return with explaration or notation os to cction ml:%?‘RECORDED
1B gy 1974

| ' ““"-EEEEanm.h .
P ¢ RCLOSURE 6—7 i
~J | eeto B P 7 L (AN ’
: N L
P o ' Ca!
- — . Seercverse side . Offi_ce thtle Rock - S
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'FAYETTEVILLE — A Uni. -
versity of Arliansas physicist
yhose reo ummendationg
helped initiate a technical in-
vesligation of a gap in a Wa-
terzate tape, says that a panel
of cxberts should examine
tepes of {ranscripis released
Tas week by the Wihite
House,

“If {President) Nixon wish-
es to have all evidence looked
at fuMly and objectively,’
technical analysis must be in-

cluded,” said Dr. Alan V.
Larson, associate professur of

physics at the UA, “If the
public wishes te know all the
troth, and wishes to helieve
their President, it must de-
marnd that all evidence be de-
dvercd intaet, . No cutp
necos can be dcccplable "

* Nivon said the 1,200 page'
of ediled uan<(.r1pls iold ihe
*“full story™ of his actions fol-
lewiny the breck-in at Demo-
cratic Party netional head.
guarters and absolved him of
any vwrongdeing in an alleged
cover-un of {he burglary.

Huownever, numerous sec-
ticis in the transcripts are
missing  and labeled  “in-
audible,””  “unintelligitle™ or
fexplotive  delgtod” Otler
paris have heen taken oot be-
cause of “antional security™
constderations,

ANALYSIS VETOED
Nixen said (hat Lep, Peler
Kotine, D.N.J., chairman of;
Abe Honse Judiclary Com
e, whieh is fuvestinading
fmpeachment chaipes, und

]
Teop T el Lnehipson, 1Y

Special to the Demacrat 7

Mk g Reublican on_ oy 0

.
metiads

s the cornmiliee, could lsten fof
< the tapes for verification.:
Bul, he said, the tapes them-.
selves could not be examined |
for puxtible tampering.

Said Larson: *““The human
ear is tolally inadequate for
the datection of tampering . .
. Even amateurs can erase
and record again, changing
woras er sentences wilhout
leaving telllule sounds delec-
table by ear.”

" Larszen's  major area of
study was in eleetricity and
magnetism, o he savs he has
a “lull background of related
theorelical ideas” on record-
ings, which are magnetic
fimprints on {ape.
1 His practical ~experience
icame at General Iynamies,
here he was involved with
the reeovery of fape-recorded §
infermaticnn sent hack {rom
dec e psnace probes. Oflen,
such data is filled with noise
and dictortion and 1ust be
“compuler enhanced” 1o be
of valus, At the UA, he teach-

s apphied phy'sics, with em-
phasi= en how to properly
handte equnpn ent and infor-
malion in relaled fields,

-

p—

COMPUTER FILTER

A pi’z,ygic‘,isflﬁ:& s f m'TéE'ES, @uihf,?s

icaiion of tapes a job for [ "
1C exX J}@E‘ES

{Indicgte poge, name of

newspaper, city ond state.)

Page liA
ABKANSAS DEMOCRAT

Little Rock, Ark. -

Dulc:s -1 2 _'?h’
Editien: PM

Author:

Edito:ROBERT S, M CCOﬂl

Title:

Character:

or

Classification?

Submitting Gifice:

IR

{71 Being Investigated -

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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out (§¢ Bactzround nolse.
Such techniques have pro-
duced high-quality photo-
graphic transmissions of
Jupiter, Venus, Mars zand
Mercury zcross millions of
miles of space,

Such instrument analysis 15
conclusive, Larsen said, and
can bs done without tech-
nicians even hearing what is
said, thus safeguarding ‘‘na-
fional «cccurity 1naliers or
matters of personal embar-
rasement 1o Nixon."

Larson suggested ap *‘ob-
vious eompromise’ belween
Nixon and the Jud.ciary Com-
mitlee over 41 {apes now
being contesfed. He says a
.small group from the com-
mitlee and the White House
should listen 1o the tapes to
determine relevant portions
and t{ken a technical panel
couw.d authenlicate the tapes
f’and cierify any garble,

Larson first bhecame in-
i\un't:u in the W dLETgaL(, mat-
ter last Ouober when Mxon
aflfcreda “compromise'
whereby Sen. John Stennis,
D-Miss., could hear the tapes
fo verily t{ranscripts. When
special Walerpale prosecutor
Archibald Cox insisted on get-
ting the {apes themselves, he
was fired in the *“Saturday
Night Massacre.”

The next I\Tbﬂdd}, Tarson
called the office of Federal
Judge John J. Sirica, who
vas handling the case, re-
garding the need for techni-
cal analysis,

When ke learned he was the
first scientist Lo cell — more
did later — he alto called the
special  prosceulor’'s  office
and {he Senate Walergale
Committee.

He was ashed to write a pa-

i spelling out, in fayman's
bl .u.x[d e ox-
aeted o technioet an B
snd why 00 should he done.
. \10 did w5 fi conjunctinng with

trical Eagincunng  Dipait-
ment, Dr. Neil Schmitt and

.Dr, Charles Caldwell.

"ﬁn ranl e ay ol
£0di Was 16 educale

the deusmn makers so they
could decide whether 1o have
the tests dane,” Larvson said.
Tneir paper recoinmended
formation of a panel to study
the tapes. Strcia formed the
panel, which 1earncd of the
18v5.minute gap in a conver-
salion between Nixon and
John Ehrlichman on June 29,
1472, threa days afier the Wa-

mmamts hannal

{crzate break-in.

Larson said the panel, “like
good scieptists,” refused to
comment until its report was
finished. Because the UA pa-
per was “laying on every-
body’s desk in Washingtion,”
the news media used it as
backzround on technical mat-
ters, Time Magazine's Dec.
10, 1973, cover story on the
missing scgment was based
on ilie report, Larson said.

In January, when the bre-
liminary technical report was
reicased saying the gap was
caused by five to nine sepa-
rate erasures, apparcently de-
liberate, Larson reviewed the
report for the St. Louis Post-
Dispatch,

“It was not a full technical

iafe

report, but a summary,” Lar- {_

son said, and was lacking in .
detad). The final report, sub-
mitted lo Sirica May 4, has
not been made public.

The 181%-minute gap, Lar
son sald, was made difficult
to recover because it was not
anly erased repeatedly, but
there was also a huez over i,

If, as the present tran-
scripts  indicate, words are
merely inmudible, or narbled
beecauwse two pruple are
sposking at the same time, it?
woalidt be techunally possible.

{o  rccover the  imporlant

_werids, Larson gaid,

vwiitl, tapes the Judiciary
Commitice already has, sim-
ply because they've got bel-
ter autio enuipment than the
secrelaries who typed up the
transcripts,’  Larson com-
mented. :

if the tapes were erased, he
said, it was probably done by
nonprofessionals, and trained
experis could uncover tam-
pering.  Discovery of the
cause of the 18%-minute gap
would have been only an "'af-
ternoon’s work" for experis,
Larson said, since ghe erase
mechanism  left magnetic
imprints.

Arnother way exporls can
detecl tampering
slight hissing sound, dis-
cernillle only to a spectrum
analyzer, which breaks sound
patterns  into  component
parts, The hissing is caused
by the recording head becom-
ing slightly magnetized dur.
ing recording. This hiss be-
comes  gradually sironger,
Larson said, crealing, in ef-
fect, a “calendar.” Any inter-
ruption in hiss intensity
would indicate a splice of
rome sorf.

Eccause of the 18 1-4-min-

vie gap in the Watergate
ippes and other discrepancies

{wo memhers of the UA eMT—<This is already bemg done

is by a:

&é

"in evidence the White House
- has presented . various in-
¢ vestigating | _bodies, - Larson
feels it is 1mperatu’e that ex-
perts examine {he tapes of
the Nixun transcripts.

Larson said!
“Had the White House de-
livered picces of tapes or
transcripts  thereof, and
copies of documents rather |
than originals, the public =
surcly would npot have
learned of deliberate tape
ecrasurcs e videncedby
unequivocal marks on the
tapes; deliberate back-datingi
of property deeds -evidenced:
by specific defeels in iypo-,
writer keys, or deliberaie
scissoring »of documents as
evidenced by comparison to
earlier copies, It would ap-
‘i pear that the White House
has not Lieen fair to the public
in its handling of evidence.”

oo ———
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5“5_,5(;‘1: JAHES WALTER ‘IFVIC CORD, JR., ET AL :"Tuining

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL, °~ ., . o - Legal Coun.
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 o S :l'--:‘-:;ﬂ';—
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS e i Pt
&”fl The first installment of an artjcgle entitlegd

~7Mall the Pres;dent s Men" written by "The' Washington Postﬂ

reporters Carleefﬁgtein and Bohyﬁbodward appeared in Ethe .
May, 1974, issue of Playboy Magazine. This article has
been revieweq and concerns itself in part with telephone
and personal contacts by the authors with an unidentified
FBI Agent (presumably the case Agent, Angelo J. Lano,
WFQ). The article states that SA Lano leaked some infor- -
mation to Bernstein during October, 1972, resulting in the
publication of a controversial article in "The Washington -
Post.," ) s

-t

N

Shortly after the event occurred, SA Lano furnLBhﬂﬂ/‘rv
a sworn affidavit denying the charges. The complete facts ;
of the situation were incorporated into a memorandum dated
10/26/72 directed to the Attorney General. e e

=g T

ACTION: None. The facts of the situation have already been
determined and furnished to the Attorney General. This 7> .
nemorandum is supplied for information only. - S

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
AEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
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. l— Mr. Bates

et ._ap, R

Octobar 25, 1972

Tue Attorney General
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aciing Cizcctox, I / f R - i: Si. gzlzag-er
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o TJALSS WALTER MC CORD, JR., AND OmERS S

BURILAS x CF DUNOCIATIC HZATIOUAL .0 iy o0 -
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JUNE 17, 1572 ' LS
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This Burcau's Washington Fiesld Office alvised that“*’
"The Washington Fost" rews reporters Carl Bernstein and Bob
Woodward, who wrote the article Cotober 28, 1572, identifying
i, [. Haldenan, baite House Chief of Sta;f, as ore of the
individuals autihworized to approve paymenis from a secret
canpaign fund, were sumzoned to the office of Assistant U, S.-
Attorney {(auSA) Cari Silbert, Octouver 25, 1972. At that time
th.2 news reporters stated ticey ve=re nnder nressure becansza '
ti2dr story, pasad on *sources,™ may have beon wroag. Furtuur,
"Tie Vashdnjton Post” was also under pressure to idestify tue
sourcg of thisg story and Bernstoin and Woodward stated they .
were going o identify Special soent (5A) Angoele J. Lano, ,asa
Ajeznt, as the socurce of this infornation. — S

Thais ds an cutracoeoags lie 213 8A Lano insists
on prepariny a sworn signoed affidavit categorically denving - .
this allacation and a cooy of this affidavit will be faraished
to AUGA Sillert. Bernstein and Voodward hLave obviously gotten
thermselves into an extrene bind boccause of their false story
and they are Ssekinq to make SA Lano their scapegoat kased -
on pits and pieces of converaatloq had with COA Lano as shown
hereinafter. “ip S R

SA Lano was authorized on Cctobor 3, 1972, to

rock with roeporter Carl Barastein four the purpose of having
Bornstein idontd £y his source of information for aumerous.

: storizs he had written oa captionazd motter. This neeting was

Felt - torainated woen Berasteln would only ldantify nig source as, -

Ceker_ . _ . -
fiatns -

ooy ioh gouyer,” and e lneizted on v ’.1.*.': to cuery SA
Hishop -

o e Ty o about thz case to which SA Lano repliad, "no _comment.
Cleveland B R
{"onraa

D‘,H)‘;y — | . | . .~ ' IR . ‘ A/] ;'l"‘
VTS cp/can/amm (10) - ~ 3 xowE PAGE FOUR - T
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SA Lano, deriny the late evening of October 23, +
. returned a call to Eernstein, who nod called the -
A .L“gtow Pi=ld Office Gaying it was urgent he speak to SA
P ilts JN S 4.._..19, aucadz2 of kis acuta congorn overl "':hc Pas‘\—'
injton Poset's" apparent access to FRI inf crmation, returnad -
teas call uOylhg to 4;arn xrun Bcrn*“ in nzs soarcu o~_in;cr--

Eernéfc‘n; at thls time, stated he was in a bind
Decaus2 he had a big story to finish and neoded to know if his
i“fﬂf“1+ior wz3 cdrrack, SA Lono advigad Bernstain thare

O R I . . e - L
C\.---.l.\.; Glia WTULE 523 20 CoEe: v O -ilu ‘_::.J.-.- \.i.-J -:l-ﬁd Epe *‘""\1 :

Bgrﬁbtuln call FLl Hsadjuarters. Bernstcein went on to rﬂlate
that nis story centered around #aldeman of the vhite licuse and
stated Hugh Sloan (former Treasurer, Finance COﬂmittee to
reeloect thwe Fresident) in a ¢goipicfing s-oz-ion with AUSA Silbort
ang ir oy

s Tooys

3 vy tauntificd fave
puople, including lalde.an, as navxng acciss to certaln secrcot
funds. :

Bernstein inqudired as to why the VBI did rot inter‘_
view Uloan and ilaldenan and win tA Silcert &id not give tha
FOI th csults of Slean's intcrvxew. SA Lano aivised Bernsteln
he was rot going to reveal whon the FRI interviewed or did not
interviow and attem: nted to hang up when Eernatein roefuged t-n;

o R Ly =

identify his cource of this informa,ion. Barnstein, ho:ever,
ingisted ona talling hils stery and SA Larno, still hoping to
identify Bernstein's sourca, permitted hidm o continue gt

i timo Dernsicin reitorated the above story about Sloan
tifylng Haldanan. 4t this point SA dano ipairza "Was Cuis
ohn Laldenan?” to which Bernst=in stated ze was not talking
about Ehrliciman (Johmy D. Ehrlichnran, Aasistant to t1e Presi-
dent for Domostic Affairs).
}"V "'\nf‘ ("r\fflnﬂ an'.r answara fr-;_

this call

, SA Tand isnediately callad AUSA “onald .
who is AUSA Sillert's Lnlef assistant, and told hin of .
Derrmateoin's call.  AUSA Campbhell connented Bernstain iv on i
another Yfishing expcdlhicn and suggested AUSA Silbaert b

contacted in the morning. A R DR
T i,’l Co "1"‘;‘!(’"‘(‘\1 i‘"\!‘i

S
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lushington Fleld GEfice i qxcatlﬂr it was urgont SA Lano call
hil izmediately. SA Lano, ajain hoping to learn Burnsteln's’
vouyros 0f LuTarontion, recontrated Derastain. At this tima 0

-J=
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Bernstein stated a Colurbia Broadcasting Eystem naws wira e
was reporting that Acting Diractor fGray had adviceed the
President to raonan the Hhite ¥aias dnvestinatisn of the i
wWatergate affair., SA Lano advined Bernstein that the PBY

invi,p-h{rv-.t{(sn QP i [T btk wite. -sr-—q:f- e no—b«ln11l il s e

- - . [ W S -L.--.-.—-ong -i-boi
- ' e 3
even the 2gsting Dipsotar hzd gooztntodes: Thoreal taxy
: >
Darngtoin statsd “Dhat nose Tou anticnad carlier,’ Jonn,

I wasn't talking a»out Ehrlichman, I was talking about -
Haldonan.” IZ0 Land taon coaes=ntsd, "Yem, Laldonan, kRicuarxd,

Roiuert or John, like I said I go rot know first names,™ and

with thit torsinazo? the zororroiticn wiinn in was elvicua

Bernstein vas shopping for iaformation.

During tue afternoon of Octnbar 25, 1972, Berastein

and Woodward aroreachsd €2 Tano in U. 5. Zistrict Court,
shington, 0. C., and gald thay wrare in a Idind cver a gtory
had writton in thot day's neusraper | Lasad on SA Lano's .

statement.  SA Lano infomncd Lorsstaln and Vogcdward that he
made no statanient wiercuanen tiizy produced a ,ewrltten.g,p“
por contzaining parks of the ‘“rﬁ"czﬁg t:-ygkowa CONVEr= . o
ens botwoen £A Lano and Gerastodn, particularly the part __ 3
cin 53 Lapo sail "Yez, Uallsran.’? 1-1, was naas to ) :
.._._‘.?E‘..‘E'_q.g-t.__s-\‘ Ldfio__}i:.“___c:}"‘l A,LI'LL.. p alicoan-Ga-a-nann flrﬂ 1. 51 'f"d

211 wnér: 3 b ;3;0 vas in fast CQJ;lrulng tiat hz hnow

00 _Lornahol taloiny aindt.. Gh Land cates 3Oricaily d&ﬁlad
to Bernstein and Woodsard toat e had ever made a statzment

conflraing laldcnan asz & nase furnishea by Clean whoereuvon
Woodward stated he was on the othoer phone ard heard the entire
coaversatior with berastein. |

The foregoing typouritten pamer pranared by Bernstein
and Woodward 15 an ouvious wvicliouz fabvrication by them whergin.
they havae taken 32 Lano's eoamont cempletely out of context to
sult thcir unfounded news story concoeraing H. R. Jalueaan. '

: AUSA Camobell was irmediately advised of ernstein's
and doodward's typavricten ldyﬁr and they were tharcafte
swzmonad to AUSA Silbert's offica. At this time Boras tein and
Wooduard stated thcy wore unuar pressure brcnu sa of tha story
they printed Gotober 25, 1472, bazod on tha “source's inPor-
mation,? which infermation nay ava bean wrong. AJSA Silbort

asiad Bernstein vhio hia seurey v ard Dermatodin otated ha @l

STRAER

s wht wish to reizasse that foferzation at nds time, Sornstelin oo
5 atatoed, h'”CVrI, PN Vax=Lingoon ost” was ander prasgure o
£ idantify this soares and €ha i1l DHava Lo rovert that the.

5
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The Attorney General

£ and Camrbell both dencunced the tactics of the
two roporisrs whoxeupon Sernstein indicatel that thoy would:
LOC ‘-‘a.l...t HY m--u*a FPPPl ] ‘JIQVIJ\.d Lic was infcrmed whclkiicr or
mot tho story wes true. AUSA3 Silbert and Camphell fnformed
_burnscoin Tiat tucy did noct believe tuat SA Lano is tue
“source of tue information and toat taey, Silbert’ and-Lampbell
are oow.a by Judge Sﬁrlca'" crzer not to malke any coomnents .
consorning this case. AUSA Siltert reinted ocut to Bernstcin_
h$t§t‘le ordcr also ap plies to SA Lano and they know he is
aliding by it. .

2USAs Silke

—H '

I

It is noted that at no time during our investigation =
of the Vatergate incident was H. R. Haldeman's name brought.
+0 our attention; nor did we receive any information that+
Hugh Siocan nad mentioned Bald=oman'c nawe either in a uugrlefinq‘
session with AUSA Silbert or in testizony uﬁfore tae Feuerdl
grand jurye.

1- The Deputy Attorney General -
1- ascistant Attorney General .
Crininal NDivision

ROTE: 2abhove being dlrected to the Attorney General in v1ew ‘
- - of his cal;. 9:50 a.m., 10/26/72, tc Acting Associate Director ..
W. Mark Felt, wherein he advised that he had received 1n:ormation
that SA Angelo J. Lano was furnzsh;ng 1nformat10n to *The

wWashington Post."
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 fSupervLsor who 1nformed me that a nhn named ”Cnrl" de31red to”

J'his.ééll. I dla]ed th° nunber and Carl.Bernstelnranswer'd hg‘

phone.’

BY P4

‘replied he w

SSIFIED

‘?conéerning

ORMATION CONTAINED
v\ vo

v IS UNCLA

-7(h:olst8nt-U(S. Attorney ( AUSAY prosgcuting this

-y .
R O oaynment ).
! -1
3 4 L “: ' ’ B .
AP T teold Vorastein T was nob poing to coinne
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FBI has dona a fan;ast1c JOb in tbe 1ﬂvest1gatlon.

the fvve men 1n addltlon t% Mitchgll halmbach ledy and Magrﬁﬁg'

- Toe o - S E - L

vas Paldeman of the Jb te Hbuse.i_

sources. I told Bernstein that he bught'to‘gd ont'énd conaﬁét

his cwn investigation. I referred to thg fact that a.man namd'ﬁ

T, V last week and clazmad that hlS Papﬂr was d g

in reporting facts and that after the trial the stories would




he wanted to klov was,

I replxed tbat I vould not comnent on that statenent,ﬁ&‘

- 3

silence will tell me that I am rwght.‘

nlfe and fcur chlldren to tnirk of

disclose any information.

P

cats and dogs”

.,_
SR

TR

e 2l J‘",

LA
o

T

about persons connected w1th ‘case making or 1s"u1n§ any Statement

5 AR B e

: remain silent a1d he‘d Lnow hi.s siory vas accuraue.
i to go ahead (since I.wanted to know what he was"ﬁroppsihg to!

vrine) bot T again told him to clearly understand Cﬂut my rat uQ’
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He sald hlS qtorv vas that Skoaq vot callec 1nto tbe

Offlce,-where,SloanﬂtalkedraB-ut hlS Job anu Sloau,told Sllbe

[ 4p]

Silbert later went into the Grand Jury and the FBI wasn't told#d

the nature cf his tgstimony; that

______ =2
£).

At thls p01nL I asLed ernstelﬁ if Haldeman was John?ﬁg

. ' et I QU
Haldenan and ha cald he WnSﬂ e talklng abOUL “thashman (Ny e
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I tqld berﬂctELn t at Lf ha Waﬁued mora

or Fny*hlng eTSe ho shou‘d cal (Actindeirecfot)a

Gray’s Ozflce 1n the_morning;

. Office bgcauge'll?asn{tfabbﬁtr

you ouys s_eal 1n

right, becausé'a o
‘your source is. -
After the call

hief A~51sbant.

v
®

AR R e e

After hahglng

ﬁ:was at about 11 oty p m.r

TS




. oy
- ;
1 agein ret

Eer sLeln,anc"ered and’ ade

news Vire'which”stated hab Hr Gray,

T i

but as Fr. Gray has p*ev ously sfatcd *he FBI 1nVeqt'gatlor

A H B < - K

Bernsteln tnen s%ld he upderstood that.

L SE
K:‘_;;'?;‘_ P '-..-.,.:

i;

namé, and that he hnd raxqed the name Haldeman.if

T en R 1 Cir

a - - E -

l

g d*dn .t mean Jonn Ehrllchman}_“I meant ROert qaldeman"w
i told |

1ike

Vctopped by'”Wa hlngton

'aThey told me they.Were in trouble'over the story'the'
I asked them what story they were ta kihg about.’

PR |

said today's article on Haldeman, "We wrote it bﬁoed*dn'y




.: f fact all I gave

“_ R -~
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TR

-exchanae w1th Bernsteln only ln the hope of developlng sone Hlnt

-u- - _.v -‘- - - - - S ¥ F

other 1nvest10atlon to unauthorlz od p¢rsons and I am W1111ng to*

m th

S G s

'Kbubgectimyself to a polygraph examlnatlon to conr}r

Angelo J. Lano
Special Agent”
Wauh;ngton Fleld

worn to and subscrlbed before'

'October, 1972

hitngsseh-

Dormott




article By CARL BERNSTEIN and BOB WOODWARD

{

JUKE 17, 1%:2. Nine o'dock Saturday morn- i ﬂh' Nixon Administration. . They had run iv
‘ ing. Early dor the tclephone. Bob Wood- j b a solid wail of nm-equlppe({ Washing:
ward fumbled for the receiver and snapped ‘i, ’{.‘4 plicemen who had pushed them back ;.
. awake. The ety editer of The Washingion ¥ Jj d.& \V‘ rhe camepas of George Washingion Unive
‘ Pas: was om the line Five men had been sty with tear gas aid billy cluds, Fro
] arrested carlivr that meneing in a burglary ar Demneratic there balcenies, anxdous tenanis of the Wasrgate h
i headquarters, casryuyg photographic equipment and elec- wanded the confrontuion and some had cheered s
i tronic gear. Cound he teme ing? toasted when the protesters were driven back and .
< : Woutlward. who had worked for the Post for only nine  noithwest winds ofl the Potomac chased 1he 12ar gos aw
3 S nonths, was always looking Ior a good Suturday assign-  from the foriress. Among those who had been knocked
ment, but this didn’t wumd like vne. A burglary at the  the giound was Washington Past yeporter Carl Bernstet
local Demacraiic headquarters was too much like mostof  The policeman who sent him sprawling Lad probal.
what he haut been doing—investigative pieces on unsani-  not seen the ess cards hanging from his neck,
tary pestawrinty and wnellthae patice corruption. Wood- perhaps pard more attention o his longish bair,
: veard husl hopel he Lad broken ear of that; e had just As Wondhvard began making ]J!;nne culls, he noci
; finished a series of slories o the atterapted assassination thut Berssicin, one of the papet’s two Virginia politic
§ of Alabamu guvernor George Wallace, Now, it seemed, repariers, was worhing on the burglary story, 1o0.
. he was back in the same vid sloe, 0N, God, aal Bornstein, Woodward thougli, recaili:
i i Woodwmd feft hiv apartiment in downtown Washing: several office runns about Bernsteins ability to push |
;: ton anul wulked the six blocks to the Post. "The news-  way—and his Ly line-—onto a goed story.
N paper’s manunoth newsroom —over 150 {eet square with Berastein was a college dropout, He had stavted as
< rava ol rightly colorad desis set on a hall acre of snmd- copy byt the Winliingion Evening Ster whon he was
: absorbing carpet- is wsually gquiet on Saturday morning, Becune & fudloime reporter ar 19 amd had worked ag @
[§ : Tt is a Jay for long lunches, catching up on work, vead- Post siuce 16, He occasionally did an invesiigative seri
P ) i e Sundlay supplements, Woodwerd checked in with and Fact covered bl che conrts amed Ly b the e
: tize city editor aml lenned with surprise that the bur- Terred duing Jong discursive articles aboo the ~upha’
" glary kad pot broken into the small local Democratic peaple and neighbo hoods,
Party office but the headguarers of the Temacratic Woodwind knew  that Berostein sowretiings wro
Mottwnad Comnngee e e Witergaw olheegariuient- abont ook music Lot the Post, but when he lemned rl,
tore? complex, Lieviestoin also wrote orcedooaal reviews -
WS I O M p‘;u 2t find the Democrats. clesioal musie, be eheked dhac Bevn !
L en the Lanks of the ”1{")’ 1eere nlvans I me dittienity, Berasreio Jackal, o Wor
St T o s Aashingfon, was as '["’[' . watl, hite oue of fhose counrerenton
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